
VillaMar 

Community Development District 

Agenda 

August 14, 2019 



-. · --- --' 



August 13, 2019 

VillaMar 

Community Development District 

135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320, Orlando, Florida 32801 

Phone: 407-841-5524- Fax: 407-839-1526 

Board of Supervisors 
VillaMar 
Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of VillaMar Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, August 14, 2019 at 3:15 PM at 346 E Central Ave., 
Winter Haven, Florida 33880. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

1. Roll Call 
2. Public Comment Period (1Speakers will fill out a card and submit it to the District 

Manager prior to the beginning of the meeting) 
3. Approval of Minutes of the July 10, 2019 Board of Supervisors Meeting 
4. Consideration of Personnel Leasing Agreement 
5. Consideration of Disclosure of Public Financing 
6. Approval to Record Notice of Lien of Special Assessments for Series 2019 Bonds 
7. Appointment of Audit Committee 
8. Ratification of Phase 2 Change Orders #2 & #3 
9. Ratification of Phase 1 Change Orders #5 - #8 
10. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. District Manager's Report 

i. Approval of Check Register 
ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 

iii. Ratification of Series 2019 Requisition #9-#17 
11. Other Business 
12. Supervisors Requests and Audience Comments 
13. Adjournment 

Audit Committee Meeting 

1. Roll Call 
2. Public Comment Period 
3. Audit Services 

A. Approval of Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria 
B. Approval of Notice of Request for Proposals for Audit Services 
C. Public Announcment of Opportunity to Provide Audit Services 

4. Adjournment 

1 Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes 



The second order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an 
opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the 
agenda, and any other items. Speakers must fill out a Request to Speak form and submit 
it to the District Manager prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

The third order of business is the approval of the minutes of the July 10, 2019 Board of 
Supervisors meeting. A copy of the minutes are enclosed for your review. 

The fourth order of business is Consideration of Personnel Leasing Agreement. A copy 
of the agreement is enclosed for your review and approval. 

The fifth order of business is Consideration of Disclosure of Public Financing. A copy of 
the Disclosure is enclosed for your review and approval. 

The sixth order of business is Approval to Record Notice of Lien of Special Assessments 
for Series 2019 Bonds. A copy of the lien is enclosed for your review and approval. 

The eighth order of business is Ratification of Phase 2 Change Orders #2 & #3. 
Supporting documentation is enclosed for your review and ratification. 

The ninth order of business is Ratification of Phase 1 Change Orders #5 through #8. 
Copeis of the change orders are enclosed for your review and ratification. 

The tenth order of business is staff reports. Section C is the District Manager's Report. 
Sub-Section 1 includes the check register being submitted for approval and Sub-Section 
2 includes the balance sheet and income statement for your review Sub-Section 3 is the 
ratification of series 2019 requisition #9 to #17. Supporting documentation is enclosed for 
your review. 

Following the adjournment of the Board of Supervisor's meeting, there will be a meeting 
of the Audit Committee to approve the Request for Proposals, selection criteria and the 
notice of RFP for auditing services. Enclosed for your review are copies of the RFP, 
selection criteria and RFP notice. 

The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you should 
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Jill Burns 
District Manager 

CC: Roy Van Wyk, District Counsel 

Enclosures 



MINUTES 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
VILLAMAR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the VillaMar Community 
Development District was held on Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 3:24 p.m. at 346 E Central Ave, 

Winter Haven, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum: 

Rennie Heath 
Joel Adams via phone 
Lauren Schwenk 
Andrew Rhinehart 
Brian Walsh via phone 

Also, present were: 

Jill Bums 
RoyVanWyk 
Dennis Wood via phone 
Patrick Marone 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

District Manager, GMS 
Hopping Green & Sams 
Wood & Associates 
Developer's Office 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the July JO, 2019 
VillaMar Community Development District's Regular Board of Supervisor 's Meeting. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Ms. Bums called the meeting to order and noted that a quorum was established. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

Ms. Burns asked for any comments from the public. Hearing none, the next item 

followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the June 20, 2019 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 



July 10, 2019 VillaMar CDD 

Ms. Bums asked for comments, questions, or corrections to the minutes. The board had 

no corrections. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the June 20, 2019 Board of Supervisors 
Meeting, were approved. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing 
A. Budget 

Ms. Burns asked for a motion to open the public hearing. 

On MOTION by Mr. Rhinehart, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in 
favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

Ms. Burns noted there were no members of the public present. 

On MOTION by Mr. Rhinehart, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

i. Consideration of Resolution 2019-40 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2020 

Budget and Relating to Annual Appropriations 

Mr. Bums presented the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget to the board and noted this budget will 
be developer funding. Ms. Burns noted they will not go on roll or assess until the following year, 

2021. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2019-40 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget 
and Relating to Annual Appropriations, was approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-41 

Budget Assessment 

Ms. Burns presented Resolution 2019-41 concerning the debt assessments. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all 
in favor, Resolution 2019-41 Budget Assessment, was approved. 

2 



July 10, 2019 VillaMar CDD 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Developer Funding 

Agreement for Fiscal Year 2020 

item. 

Ms. Bums noted that this resolution would fund the budget the board adopted prior to this 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in 
favor, the Developer Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2020, was 
approved. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of VillaMar Phase 2 

Change Order No. 1 

Ms. Burns noted that the change was a deduct for $257,740.31. Ms. Bums stated this was 
for materials that the district directly purchased. 

On MOTION by Ms. Schwenk, seconded by Mr. Heath, with all in 
favor, VillaMar Phase 2 Change Order No. I, was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

A. Attorney 

Mr. Wyk had nothing further to report. 

B. Engineer 

Mr. Wood had no further comments. 

C. District Manager's Report 

i. Approval of Check Register 

Staff Reports 

Ms. Bums presented the check register totaling $17,076.19. That's for May 23rd through 
July 1st

. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in 
favor, the Check Register totaling $17,076.19, was approved. 

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 

Ms. Bums presented the financials to the board. No action was required to be taken. 

3 



July 10, 2019 VillaMar CDD 

iii. Ratification of Series 2019 Requisition #3-#8 
Ms. Bums noted these requisitions had already been signed off by the Chairman and 

District Engineer and funding, they only needed to be ratified by the board. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in 
favor, Series 2019 Requisitions #3-#8, were ratified. 

iv. Approval of Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule 
Ms. Bums suggested keeping the current schedule of 3:15 on the second Wednesday of 

each month. The board agreed to keep the schedule the same. 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule, was approved. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being the none, the next item followed. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

There being the none, the next item followed. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Heath, seconded by Mr. Rhinehart, with all in 
favor, meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

4 



(-

SECTION IV 

; 



PERSONNEL LEASING AGREEMENT 

TIDS PERSONNEL LEASING AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Agreement") is made and entered into this 14th day of August, 2019, by and between Paint 
Creek, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (hereinafter referred to as "Lessor"), and the 
VillaMar Community Development District, a special-purpose unit of local government 
established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (hereinafter referred to as "Lessee" or 
"District"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is responsible for constructing certain infrastructure 
improvements within and about the boundaries of the District; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, Governmental Management 
Services - Central Florida, LLC, (referred to herein as the "District Manager") is charged with 
the supervision of the works of the District including the hiring or provision of employees and 
other personnel; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into a lease agreement with Lessor to provide 
certain administrative personnel to assist the District Manager and the district engineer, Wood & 
Associates Engineering, LLC ("District Engineer") with the administration and processing of 
construction related activities; and 

WHEREAS, Lessor agrees to provide such a person who may work under the direction 
of the District Manager from time to time under such terms as are detailed below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained 
herein, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are hereby 
incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement. 

2. LEASE OF PERSONNEL. For and in consideration of the compensation described 
in Section 6 below, Lessee hereby agrees to lease from Lessor, and Lessor hereby agrees to lease 
to Lessee, an individual or individuals, acceptable to Lessee, for whatever sufficient time each 
week is necessary to complete the work (herein referred to as the "Construction Administrator"). 
The Construction Administrator's salary and benefits shall be determined and paid by Lessor. 
At the discretion of Lessor, Lessor may terminate the employment of the individual or 
individuals serving as Construction Administrator; in such event, Lessor shall attempt to employ 
a replacement, acceptable to Lessee, to serve as Construction Administrator. 

3. DUTIES. The Construction Administrator shall work for the benefit of the District 
and shall be responsible for performing such duties related to construction administration as 
directed by the District Manager and District Engineer. Specifically, the Construction 
Administrator's duties shall include, but not be limited to, reviewing all construction 

1 of 6 



performance, field conditions, and requisitions and ensuring that the proper processes are 
followed, and documentation obtained pursuant to the requirements of the various District 
agreements regarding construction funding, acquisition, completion, operation and maintenance 
of improvements. The Construction Administrator shall obtain such documentation from 
contractors and vendors related to payments tendered and work performed, as requested by the 
District from time to time. Lessor acknowledges the District is subject to certain prompt 
payment responsibilities required by law. In no event shall the actions or omissions of the 
Construction Administrator result in a breach by the District of its prompt payment 
responsibilities. 

4. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be for a one (1) year renewable period 
commencing as of the date written above (the "Commencement Date"). This Agreement shall 
automatically renew each year unless terminated by either party. Either party may terminate this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, by giving at least thirty (30) days written notice to 
the other party specifying the date the termination is to become effective. Notwithstanding the 
preceding sentence, Lessee shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement upon a 
breach by Lessor. Any termination of this Agreement shall not release Lessee of its obligation to 
pay Lessor the compensation due pursuant to Section 6 below for all periods prior to termination. 

5. OFFICE SP ACE AND SUPPORT SERVICES. Lessor shall provide the Construction 
Administrator such supplies or support as shall be reasonably necessary for the Construction 
Administrator to render services on behalf of Lessee in accordance with this Agreement all at no 
cost to Lessee. 

6. COMPENSATION. 

A. For and in consideration of the lease of the services of the Construction 
Administrator to Lessee by Lessor and the office space, supplies, support services and/ or other 
overhead or facilities to be furnished to Lessee by Lessor pursuant to this Agreement, if any, 
Lessee shall pay Lessor six thousand dollars ($6,000) per month. Payment shall occur as 
detailed in Subsection 6(B) below. Lessor agrees that it shall be solely responsible for all salary, 
employee benefits and all payroll-related taxes and charges associated with Lessor's employment 
of the person serving Lessee as Construction Administrator. In no event shall this Agreement be 
construed as an employment agreement between the Construction Administrator and Lessee, or 
between Lessor and Lessee. 

B. Lessor shall submit monthly bills to the District Engineer that detail the 
Construction Administrator's efforts expended performing the duties imposed by this 
Agreement. The District Engineer shall review the monthly bills and upon approval shall prepare 
a requisition and transmit the requisition for payment in accordance with established District 
procedures as such may be modified from time to time. 

C. The parties agree and covenant that any change in services or compensation under 
this Agreement shall reference this section of this Agreement in a writing signed by both parties 
hereto, approved by the District's Board of Supervisors. 

2 of 6 



7. CONTROL OF CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATOR. All services required to be 
rendered by the Construction Administrator hereunder shall be rendered subject to the consent, 
control and direction of Lessee through the offices of the Lessee's District Manager. 

8. RELATIONSHIPS. Lessor and Lessee shall not, by virtue of this Agreement, be 
construed as joint venturers or partners of each other, and neither shall have the power to bind or 
obligate the other. Lessor and Lessee acknowledge and agree that the Construction 
Administrator shall be an employee of Lessor. In furtherance thereof, Lessor shall be 
responsible for the payment of all compensation, taxes and employee benefits and other charges 
payable with respect to the Construction Administrator, including, but not limited to, all 
applicable federal income tax withholding, FICA, FUTA tax, unemployment compensation and 
any other taxes or charges imposed by law with respect to the Construction Administrator. 

9. PREVAILING PARTY. If it should become necessary for either of the parties to 
resort to legal action, the non-prevailing party shall pay all reasonable legal fees and other 
expenses incurred by the prevailing party, including but not limited to attorneys' fees of in-house 
and outside counsel at all judicial levels. 

10. JURY WAIVER. The parties hereby knowingly, irrevocably, voluntarily, and 
intentionally waive any rights to a trial by jury in respect of any action, proceeding or counter 
claim based on this Agreement or arising out of, under or in connection with this Agreement or 
any document or instrument executed in connection with this Agreement, or any course of 
conduct, course of dealing, statements (whether verbal or written) or action of any party hereto. 
This provision is a material inducement for the parties entering into the subject Agreement. 

11. FORCE MAJEURE. Each party hereto shall give notice promptly to the other of 
the nature and extent of any event of force majeure claimed to delay or prevent its performance 
under this Agreement. 

12. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder 
("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage 
prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 

A. If to Lessor: 

B. If to District: 

With a copy to: 

Paint Creek, L.L.C. 
7760 Thompson Nursery Road 
Winter Haven, Florida 33884 
Attn: Lauren Oakley Schwenk 

VillaMar 
Community Development District 
135 W. Central Blvd, Suite #320 
Orlando, Florida 32801 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 

3 of 6 



Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn. : Roy Van Wyk 

Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon 
actual delivery at the address set forth herein. Notices delivered after 5 :00 p.m. (at the place of 
delivery) or on a non-business day shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business 
day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, 
Sundays and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as 
business days. Counsel for the parties may deliver Notice on behalf of the parties. Any party or 
other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and 
addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the 
same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Lessor agrees to indemnify and hold the Lessee harmless 
from and against any and all damages, losses or claims, including but not limited to legal fees 
and expenses, to the extent that such damages, losses or claims are attributable to actions, 
omissions or negligence of the Construction Administrator. 

14. LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY PRESERVED. Lessor agrees that nothing contained 
in this Agreement shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District's limitations on 
liability set forth in Section 768 .28, Florida Statutes, and other law. 

15. THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
formal parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or 
for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this Agreement expressed 
or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than 
the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any 
provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 
conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties 
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

16. FURTHER ACTIONS. Each party shall take such actions to execute, file, record, 
publish and deliver such additional certificates, instruments, agreements and other documents as 
the other party may, from time to time, reasonably required in order to accomplish the purposes 
of this Agreement. 

17. CONTROLLING LAW. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall 
be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida. 

18. EFFECTIVE DATE. The Agreement shall be effective after execution by both 
parties hereto and shall remain in effect unless terminated by either of the parties hereto. 

19. PUBLIC RECORDS. Lessor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 
provided to the District or to District Staff in connection with the work contemplated under this 
Agreement may be public records and will be treated as such in accordance with Florida law. 

4 of 6 



20. WAIVER. No waiver of any breach of any term or condition of this Agreement 
shall be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent breach of any term or condition of a like or 
different nature. 

21. UNENFORCEABILITY. If any provisions of this Agreement shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not, if possible, affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement, and this Agreement shall, if possible, be 
construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provision were omitted. 

22. SURVIVAL OF TERMS. The terms, conditions, obligations and covenants in this 
Agreement shall survive its execution by the parties hereto and the consummation of the 
transactions between the parties contemplated herein. 

23. CAPTIONS. The captions used herein are inserted only as a matter of 
convenience, and are not to be used in the interpretation of any provision hereof. 

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; BINDING EFFECT. Except as to modifications made under 
Section 6(C), above, this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between 
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any prior agreements and 
understandings relating to such subject matter. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and 
be binding upon and enforceable by, the parties hereto and their respective successors and 
permitted assigns. Neither party to this Agreement may assign their rights or obligations 
hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party. Any purported assignment 
without such prior written consent is void. 

25. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number 
of counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and 
such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically form one document. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 

5 of 6 



In witness whereof, the parties execute this Agreement the day and year first written 
above. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary 

WITNESS: 

Print Name 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

PAINT CREEK, L.L.C., a Florida limited 
liability company 

Lauren 0. Schwenk, Manager 

6 of 6 



· SECTION V 



Upon recording, this instrument should be returned to: 

VillaMar Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1 35 W. Central Boulevard, Suite 320 
Orlando, Florida 3280 1 

(This space reserved for Clerk) 

DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND MAINTENANCE 
OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY 

THE VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Board of Supervisors 1 

VillaMar Community Development District 

Warren K. ("Rennie") Heath II 
Chairperson 

Lauren Schwenk 
Vice Chairperson 

Joel Adams 
Assistant Secretary 

Brian Walsh 
Assistant Secretary 

Andrew Rhinehart 
Assistant Secretary 

Governmental Management Services 
District Manager 

135 W. Central Boulevard, Suite 320 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

(407) 841-5524 

District records are on file at the offices of Governmental Management Services, located at 13 5 
W. Central Boulevard, Suite 320, Orlando, Florida 32801, and at the District's local records 
office at the offices of Cassidy Homes, 346 E. Central Avenue, Winter Haven, Florida 33880, 
and are available for public inspection upon request during normal business hours. 

1 This list reflects the composition of the Board of Supervisors as of August 14, 20 1 9. For a current list of 
Board Members, please contact the District Manager's office. 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction ....................................... ............ ..... ......................................................................... 3 

What is the District and how is it governed? ........................................................................ ..... 4 

What infrastructure improvements does the District provide 
and how are the improvements paid for? ............................. .......................................... 5 

Assessments, Fees and Charges ..................................................................................... .............. 7 

Method of Collection ..................................................................................................................... 8 

2 



VILLAMAR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

INTRODUCTION 

The VillaMar Community Development District ("District") is a local unit of special
purpose government created pursuant to and existing under the provisions of Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes. Under Florida law, community development districts are required to take 
affirmative steps to provide for the full disclosure of information relating to the public financing 
and maintenance of improvements to real property undertaken by such districts. Unlike city and 
county governments, the District has only certain limited powers and responsibilities. These 
powers and responsibilities include, for example, construction and/ or acquisition, as well 
maintenance, of roadways, utilities, earthwork, stormwater management, landscape, irrigation, 
entry features, street lighting, underground electric, conservation and mitigation, an amenity 
facility, and other related public infrastructure. 

3 



DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND MAINTENANCE 
OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY 

THE VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Under Florida law, community development districts are required to take affirmative 
steps to provide for the full disclosure of information relating to the public financing and 
maintenance of improvements to real property undertaken by such districts. The law specifically 
provides that this information shall be made available to all persons currently residing within the 
District and to all prospective District residents. The following information describing the 
VillaMar Community Development District and the assessments, fees and charges that may be 
levied within the District to pay for certain community infrastructure is provided to fulfill this 
statutory requirement. 

What is the District and how is it governed? 

The District is an independent special taxing district, created pursuant to and existing 
under the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the "Act"), and established by Ordinance 
No. 0-18-70, enacted by the City Commission of the City of Winter Haven, Florida (the, 
"City"), which was effective on November 26, 2018. The District encompasses approximately 
153.65 acres of land, more or less, located entirely within the boundaries of the City. As a local 
unit of special-purpose government, the District provides an alternative means for planning, 
financing, constructing, operating and maintaining various public improvements and community 
facilities within its jurisdiction. 

The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors, the members of which 
must be residents of the State and citizens of the United States. Within ninety (90) days of 
appointment of the initial board, members were elected on an at-large basis by the owners of 
property within the District, each landowner being entitled to one vote for each acre of land with 
fractions thereof rounded upward to the nearest whole number. Elections are then held every 
two years in November. Commencing when both six years after the initial appointment of 
Supervisors have passed and the District has attained a minimum of two hundred and fifty (250) 
qualified electors, Supervisors whose terms are expiring will begin to be elected by qualified 
electors of the District. A "qualified elector" in this instance is any person at least eighteen ( 1 8) 
years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of Florida and of the District, 
and who is also registered with the Supervisor of Elections to vote in Polk County. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if at any time the Board proposes to exercise its ad valorem 
taxing power, it shall, prior to the exercise of such power, call an election at which all members 
of the Board shall be elected by qualified electors of the District. 

Board meetings are noticed in a local newspaper and conducted in a public forum in 
which public participation is permitted. Consistent with Florida's public records laws, the 
records of the District are available for public inspection during normal business hours. Elected 
members of the Board are similarly bound by the State's open meetings law and are generally 
subject to the same disclosure requirements as other elected officials under the State's ethics 
laws. 

4 



What infrastructure improvements does the District provide 
and how are the improvements paid for? 

The District is comprised of approximately 153.65 acres of land located entirely within 
the City, in Polk County, Florida. The legal description of the lands encompassed within the 
District is attached hereto as Exhibit "A." The public infrastructure necessary to support the 
District's development program includes, but is not limited to, roadways, stormwater 
management system facilities, off-site improvements; water and wastewater facilities, 
landscaping, hardscaping and irrigation, and street lighting. These infrastructure improvements 
are more fully detailed below. To plan the infrastructure improvements necessary for the 
District, the District adopted an Engineer 's Report for Capital Improvements, dated January 3, 
2019, as supplemented that that Supplemental Engineer 's Report for Capital Improvements, 
dated March 20, 2019 (together, the "Engineer's Report"), which details all of the improvements 
contemplated for the completion of the infrastructure of the District (the "Capital Improvement 
Plan"). Copies of the Engineer's Report are available for review in the District's  public records. 

These public infrastructure improvements have been and will be funded by the District's  
sale of bonds. On February 14, 2019, the Circuit Court for the Tenth Judicial Circuit, in and for 
Hardee, Highlands, and Polk Counties, entered a Final Judgment validating the District's ability 
to issue an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $22,250,000 in Special Assessment Bonds 
for infrastructure needs of the District. 

On June 25, 2019, the District issued a series of bonds for purposes of partially financing 
the construction and acquisition costs of infrastructure for the improvements (the "Series 2019 
Project") of the District. On that date, the District issued its VillaMar Community Development 
District, Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019, in the amount of $7,180,000 (the "Series 2019 
Bonds"). Proceeds of the Series 2019 Bonds are being used to finance the cost of a portion of 
the acquisition, construction, installation, and equipping of the Series 2019 Project. 

Stormwater Management Facilities 

Stormwater management facilities consisting of storm conveyance systems and retention 
ponds are contained within the District boundaries. Stormwater runs off via roadway curb and 
gutter to storm inlets. Storm culverts convey the runoff into the proposed retention ponds for 
water quality treatment and attenuation. The proposed stormwater systems will utilize dry 
retention and/ or wet retention for biological pollutant assimilation to achieve water quality 
treatment. The design criteria for the District's stormwater management systems is regulated by 
the City, the County, and the SWFWMD. There is a known surface water, (Crystal Lake) and 
there are natural wetlands on the west side of the District. No impacts to the wetlands or lake are 
anticipated. 

Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Map (FEMA FIRM) 
Panel No. 12105C-0530G (dated 12/ 22/ 2016) demonstrates that the majority of the property is 
located within Flood Zone X with the remainder in AE. Based on this information and the site 
topography, it does not appear that floodplain compensation is required. If floodplain 
compensation is required, flood compensation shall be in accordance with Southwest Florida 
Water Management, City, and County criteria 

5 



During the construction of stormwater management facilities, utilities and roadway 
improvements, the contractor will be required to adhere to a Stormwater Pollution Prevention 
Plan (SWPPP) as required by Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) as 
delegated by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). The SWPPP will be prepared to 
depict for the contractor the proposed locations of required erosion control measures and staked 
turbidity barriers specifically along the down gradient side of any proposed construction activity. 
The site contractor will be required to provide the necessary reporting on various forms 
associated with erosion control, its maintenance and any rainfall events that occur during 
construction activity. 

Public Roadways 

The proposed public roadway sections are to be 40' R/ W with 24' of asphalt and Miami 
curb or Type F curb and gutter on both sides and 80' R/W with 24' of asphalt with roadside 
swales and sidewalks on both sides. The proposed roadway section will consist of stabilized 
subgrade, lime rock, crushed concrete or cement treated base and asphalt wearing surface. The 
proposed curb is to be 2' wide and placed along the edge of the proposed roadway section for 
purposes of protecting the integrity of the pavement and also to provide stormwater runoff 
conveyance to the proposed stormwater inlets. The 80' R/W section shall be a rural section 
constructed in accordance with FDOT, County, and City specifications. Underdrain is provided 
as necessary to control groundwater and protect the roadway base material. 

The proposed roadways will also require signage and pavement markings within the 
public rights-of-way, as well as street signs depicting street name identifications, and addressing, 
which will be utilized by the residents and public. As stated above, the District's funding of 
roadway construction will occur for all public roadways. 

Water, Reclaim, and Wastewater Facilities 

A potable water system inclusive of water main, gate valves, fire hydrants and 
appurtenances will be installed for the District. The water service provider will be the City of 
Winter Haven Public Utilities. The water system will be a "looped" system and will be installed 
within the proposed public rights-of-way within the District. This water system will provide the 
potable (domestic) and fire protection services which will serve the entire District. 

A domestic wastewater collection system inclusive of gravity sanitary sewer mains and 
sewer laterals will be installed. The gravity sanitary sewer mains will be 8" diameter PVC. The 
gravity sanitary sewer lines will be placed inside of the proposed public rights-of-way, under the 
proposed paved roadways. Branching off from these sewer lines will be laterals to serve the 
individual lots. A lift station is anticipated for this CIP. Flow from the lift station shall be 
connected to either a force main on site or along CR 653. 

Reclaimed water is available for this site. The reclaim water lines will be installed onsite 
to provide irrigation within the public right of way and amenity/ park area. The reclaimed water 
system is funded by the District. Any water, sewer, or reclaim water pipes or facilities placed on 
private property will not be publicly funded. 

6 



Off-Site Improvements 

The District will provide funding for the anticipated tum lanes at the development 
entrance. The site construction activities associated with the CIP are anticipated for completion 
by phases based on the following estimated schedule: Phase 1 in 2019-2020 (334 Lots), and 
Phase 2 in 2020-2022 (308 Lots). Upon completion of each phase of these improvements, 
inspection/ certifications will be obtained from the SWFWMD; the Polk County Health 
Department (water distribution system), Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(FDEP) (wastewater collection) and the City. 

Amenities and Parks 

The District will provide funding for an amenity center to include the following: parking 
area, pavilion with restroom facilities, pool, tot lot, dog park/ all-purpose play field, and walking 
trails around the amenity center. 

Electric and Lightim: 

The electric distribution system through the District is currently planned to be 
underground. The District presently intends to fund and construct the electric conduit, 
transformer/ cabinet pads, and electric manholes required by TECO, with TECO providing 
underground electrical service to the District. The District presently intends to fund the cost of 
undergrounding of electric conduit for the installation of the street lighting along the internal 
roadways within the District. These lights will be owned, operated and maintained by TECO 
after dedication, with the District funding maintenance services. 

Entry Feature 

Landscaping, irrigation, entry features and walls at the entrances and along the perimeter 
of the District will be provided by the District. The irrigation system will use reuse water as 
provided by the City of Winter Haven. The master reuse watermains to the two phases of the 
District will be constructed or acquired by the District with District funds and subsequently 
turned over to the City of Winter Haven. Landscaping for the roadways will consist of sod, 
annual flowers, shrubs, ground cover and trees for the internal roadways within the District. 
Perimeter fencing will be provided at the site entrances and perimeters. These items will be 
funded, owned and maintained by the District. 

Assessments, Fees and Charges 

A portion of the master infrastructure improvements of the Series 2019 Project, identified 
in the District's Capital Improvement Plan, will be financed by the District from the proceeds of 
the sale of its Series 2019 Bonds. The amortization schedules for the Series 2019 Bonds are 
available in the District's public records. The annual debt service obligations of the District must 
be defrayed by annual assessments on benefited property. Copies of the District's Master 
Assessment Methodology, dated December 5, 2018, as supplemented by that Supplemental 

7 



Assessment Methodology for Phase 1 ,  dated June 12, 2019 (collectively, the "Assessment 
Methodology"), are available for review in the District's public records. 

The Series 2019 Bonds and associated interest are payable solely from and secured by 
non-ad valorem special assessments levied against those lands within the District that benefit 
from the design, construction, and/ or acquisition and operation of the District's Series 2019 
Project (the "Series 2019 Debt Assessments"). The Series 2019 Debt Assessments are typically 
billed in the same manner as are county ad valorem taxes but may be billed directly by the 
District. The Series 2019 Debt Assessments are levied in accordance with the District' s  
Assessment Methodology and represent an allocation of the costs of the Series 2019 Project to 
those lands within the District benefiting from the Series 2019 Project. 

The Series 2019 Debt Assessments described above exclude any operations and 
maintenance assessments ("O&M Assessments"), which may be determined and calculated 
annually by the District's Board of Supervisors and are levied against all benefitted lands in the 
District. A detailed description of all costs and allocations which result in the formulation of 
assessments, fees, and charges is available for public inspection upon request. 

The Capital Improvement Plan and financing plan of the District as presented herein 
reflect the District's current intentions, and the District expressly reserves the right in its sole 
discretion to change those plans at any time. Additionally, the District may undertake the 
construction, reconstruction, acquisition, or installation of future improvements and facilities, 
which may be financed by bonds, notes, or other methods authorized by Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes. 

Method of Collection 

The District's Series 2019 Debt Assessments and/ or current or future O&M Assessments 
may appear on that portion of the annual Polk County Tax Notice entitled "non-ad valorem 
assessments," and will be collected by the Polk County Tax Collector in the same manner as 
county ad valorem taxes. Each property owner must pay both ad valorem and non-ad valorem 
assessments at the same time. Property owners will, however, be entitled to the same discounts 
as provided for ad valorem taxes. As with any tax notice, if all taxes and assessments due are 
not paid within the prescribed time limit, the tax collector is required to sell tax certificates 
which, if not timely redeemed, may result in the loss of title to the property. The District 
may also elect to collect the assessment directly. 

This description of the VillaMar Community Development District's operation, services 
and financing structure is intended to provide assistance to landowners and purchasers 
concerning the important role that the District plays in providing maintenance and infrastructure 
improvements essential to the use and development of this community. If you have any 
questions or would simply like additional information about the District, please write to or call 
the: District Manager, VillaMar Community Development District, 135 W. Central Boulevard, 
Suite 320, Orlando, Florida 32801 or call (407) 841-5524. 

The information provided herein is a good faith effort to accurately and fully disclose 
information regarding the public financing and maintenance of improvements to real property 
undertaken by the District and should only be relied upon as such. The information contained 

8 



herein is, and can only be, a status summary of the District's public financing and maintenance 
activities and is subject to supplementation and clarification from the actual documents and other 
sources from which this information is derived. In addition, the information contained herein 
may be subject to change over time, in the due course of the District's activities and in 
accordance with Florida law. Prospective and current residents and other members of the public 
should seek confirmation and/ or additional information from the District Manager's office with 
regard to any questions or points of interest raised by the information presented herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Disclosure of Public Financing and Maintenance of 
Improvements to Real Property Undertaken has been executed as of the ___ day of 
______ __ , 2019, and recorded in the Official Records of Polk County, Florida. 

Witness 

Print Name 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF POLK 

The foregoing 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: Warren K. ("Rennie") Heath II, Chairperson 

Witness 

Print Name 

instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of 
__________ , 2019, by Warren K. ("Rennie") Heath II, Chairperson of the 
VillaMar Community Development District, who is personally known to me or who has 
produced ____________ ___ as identification, and did [ ] or did not [ ] 
take the oath. 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Print Name: - -------------
Co mm is s ion No.: ------- -----
My Commission Expires: ---------

9 



EXHIB
IT

A
 

LE
G

A
L 

D
ES

C
RIP

TI
O

N
 

VI
LL

AM
A

R 
CO

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

DE
V

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
DI

ST
RI

CT
 

PA
RC

EL
 1

 (
26

29
22

-0
00

00
0-

0
12

01
0)

, P
ar

ce
l 2

 (
26

29
23

-0
0000

0-0
32

01
0!

, P
am!

l 3
 (

26
29

23
-0

00
000

-0
31

01
0)

 
TH

A
T 

PA
RT

 O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N

S 
22

 A
N

D 
23

, T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 2
9 

SO
U

TH
, R

A
N

G
E 

26
 E

A
ST

, P
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

RI
DA

, 
B

EI
N

G
 M

O
RE

 P
A

RT
IC

U
LA

RL
Y 

D
ES

CR
IB

ED
 A

S 
FO

LL
O

W
S:

 

BE
G

IN
 A

T 
TH

E 
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

RN
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

RT
H

W
ES

T
¼

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

RT
HW

ES
T

¼
 O

F 
SA

ID
 S

EC
T

IO
N

 2
3;

 
T

H
EN

C
E 

N
-0

0•
44

•3
9"

-W
, A

LO
N

G
 T

HE
 W

ES
T 

BO
U

N
DA

RY
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
CE

 O
F 

66
2.

14
 F

EE
T 

TO
 T

HE
 

N
O

RT
H 

BO
U

N
D

A
RY

 O
F 

TH
E 

SO
U

TH
½

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

RT
H

EA
ST

¼
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

O
RT

HW
ES

T
¼

 O
F 

SA
ID

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 

23
; T

H
EN

C
E 

N
-s

9•
32

•s
s"

-E
, A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

 B
O

U
N

DA
RY

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
A

 D
IS

TA
N

CE
 O

F 
13

07
.2

7 
FE

ET
 T

O
 

TH
E 

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

EA
ST

 1
5.

00
 F

EE
T 

O
F 

SA
ID

 S
O

U
TH

 ½
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

O
RT

HE
A

ST
¼

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

RT
H

W
ES

T
¼

; 
T

H
EN

C
E 

S-
00

•4
5'

04
"-

E,
 A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 W
ES

T 
LI

N
E,

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
66

4.
06

 F
EE

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
SO

UT
H 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

EA
ST

¼
 O

F 
T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

W
ES

T
¼

 O
F 

SA
ID

 SE
CT

IO
N

 2
3;

 T
H

EN
CE

 S
-8

9.
37

'5
7"

-W
, A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 
SO

U
TH

 L
IN

E 
A

 D
IS

TA
N

CE
 O

F 
4.

00
 F

EE
Tl

O
 T

H
E 

N
O

Rl
HW

ES
T 

CO
RN

ER
 O

F 
"S

U
N

D
A

N
CE

 R
A

N
CH

 E
ST

A
lE

S"
 

A
S 

RE
C

O
RD

ED
 IN

 P
LA

T 
BO

O
K 

77
, P

A
G

E 
28

 O
F 

TH
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

EC
O

RD
S 

O
F 

PO
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
, F

LO
RI

DA
; 

TH
EN

C
E 

5-
00

°

08
'5

9"
-W

, A
LO

N
G

 l
HE

 W
ES

T 
BO

U
N

D
A

RY
 O

F 
SA

ID
 "

SU
N

DA
N

CE
 R

A
N

CH
 E

ST
A

TE
S"

, 6
78

.4
0 

FE
ET

 10
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

 B
O

U
N

DA
RY

 O
F 

LO
T 

13
 O

F 
SA

ID
, "

SU
N

D
A

N
CE

 R
A

N
CH

 E
ST

A
TE

S"
; T

H
EN

CE
 

5.
g9

•5
4•

11
•-

w
, A

LO
N

G
 l

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

 B
O

U
N

DA
RY

 O
F 

SA
ID

 "S
U

N
DA

N
CE

 R
A

N
CH

 ES
TA

TE
S"

 A
N

D
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

 
BO

U
N

D
A

RY
 O

F 
"S

U
N

D
A

N
CE

 R
A

N
CH

 E
ST

A
TE

S 
PH

A
SE

 T
W

O
" 

A
S 

RE
CO

RD
ED

 IN
 P

LA
T 

BO
O

K 
80

, P
A

G
E 

47
, A

 
D

IS
TA

N
CE

 O
F 

13
05

.2
6 

FE
ET

; T
H

EN
CE

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

E 
W

ES
TE

RL
Y 

A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E 
N

O
RT

H
 B

O
U

N
DA

RY
 O

F 
SA

ID
 

"S
U

N
D

A
N

C
E 

RA
N

CH
 E

ST
A

TE
S 

PH
A

SE
 T

W
O

" 
TH

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 F

O
U

R 
(4

) C
O

U
RS

ES
: l

J S
-3

0.
21

'2
3"

-W
, 

12
9.

09
 F

EE
T;

 "T
H

EN
CE

 2
) S

-0
0"

03
'1

9"
-E

, 5
96

.8
1 

FE
ET

; T
H

EN
CE

 3
) S

-8
9"

50
'2

1"
-W

, 1
44

7.
79

 F
EE

T;
 T

H
EN

CE
 

4)
 S

-5
3.

01
'5

3"
-W

, 1
63

.4
2 

FE
ET

 T
O

 T
H

E 
EA

ST
 R

IG
Hl

'O
F-

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

CS
X 

TR
A

N
SP

O
RT

A
TI

O
N

 
RA

IL
RO

A
D

; "T
H

EN
C

E 
N

-3
6"

58
'0

7"
-W

, A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 E

A
ST

 R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

A
Y,

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
CE

 O
F 

16
88

.6
4 

FE
ET

 
TO

 T
H

E 
W

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

¼
 O

F 
TH

E 
N

O
RT

H
EA

ST
¼

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
FO

RE
M

EN
TI

O
N

ED
 S

ECT
IO

N
 2

2;
 

TH
EN

C
E 

N
-0

0"
35

'0
4"

-W
, A

LO
N

G
 S

A
ID

 W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

13
S.

17
 F

EE
T

T
O

T
H

E 
N

O
RT

HW
ES

T 
CO

RN
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
¼

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

RT
HE

A
ST

¼
 O

F 
SA

ID
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 2
2;

 T
H

EN
CE

 S
-8

9'
38

'0
5"

-E
, A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H 

LI
N

E 
"T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
CE

 O
F 

13
38

.5
S 

FE
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

W
ES

T 
BO

U
N

DA
RY

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
FO

RE
M

EN
TI

O
N

ED
 

SE
CT

IO
N

 2
3;

 T
H

EN
CE

 N
-8

9"
41

 'S
l"

-E
, A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T
¼

 O
F 

TH
E 

N
O

RT
H

W
ES

T
¼

 O
F 

SA
ID

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 2

3,
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

CE
 O

F 
13

25
.0

8 
FE

ET
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
. 

CO
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 1
10

.1
3 

A
CR

ES
, M

O
RE

 O
R 

LE
SS

. 

AN
D

 

TH
A

T 
PO

RT
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
60

.0
0-

FO
O

T-
W

IO
E 

PL
A

T
TE

D 
RI

G
H

T-
O

F•
W

A
Y 

FO
R 

CH
ER

RY
 B

LO
SS

O
M

 LA
N

E 
A

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 T

H
E 

M
A

P 
O

R 
PLA

T 
O

F 
"S

U
N

D
A

N
CE

 R
A

N
CH

 E
ST

A
TE

S•
 A

S 
RE

CO
RD

ED
 IN

 P
LA

l 
BO

O
K 

77
, P

A
G

E 
28

, P
U

BL
IC

 R
EC

O
RD

S 
O

F 
PO

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

RI
DA

, D
ES

CR
IB

ED
 A

S:
 

B
EG

IN
 A

T 
lH

E 
N

O
RT

H
EA

Sl
 C

O
RN

ER
 O

F 
T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
½

 O
F 

T
H

E 
N

O
Rl

HW
ES

T 
¼ 

O
F 

SE
CT

IO
N

 2
3,

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 
29

 S
O

U
TH

, R
A

N
G

E 
26

 E
A

ST
, P

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
, F

LO
RI

DA
, A

N
O

 R
U

N
 T

H
EN

CE
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

ER
LY

 
RI

G
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y 

T
H

ER
EO

F 
N

-8
9"

43
'2

1"
-E

, 4
1.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
HE

A
ST

 C
O

RN
ER

 T
H

ER
EO

F;
 T

I-l
EN

CE
 

A
LO

N
G

 T
H

E 
EA

ST
ER

LY
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
A

Y 
TH

ER
EO

F 
s-

oo
·o

s·1
2·

 -E
, 

60
.4

8 
FE

ET
; T

H
EN

CE
 D

EP
A

RT
IN

G
 S

A
ID

 
EA

ST
ER

LY
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y 

S-
89

"2
3'

S9
" -

W
, 6

0.
00

 F
EE

l 
TO

 A
 P

O
IN

T 
O

N
 T

H
E 

W
ES

TE
RL

Y 
RI

G
HT

-O
F-

W
A

Y 
O

F 
SA

ID
 C

H
ER

RY
 B

LO
SS

O
M

 L
A

N
E;

 T
H

EN
CE

 A
LO

N
G

 S
A

ID
 W

ES
TE

RL
Y 

RI
G

HT
-O

F-
W

A
Y 

N
-0

0"
05

'1
2"

-W
, 6

1.
0

1 
FE

ET
 

TO
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

W
ES

T 
C

O
RN

ER
 T

H
ER

EO
F;

 T
H

EN
C

E 
A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

RT
H

ER
LY

 R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

A
Y

TH
ER

EO
F 

5-
89

" 4
0'

31
" -

E,
 1

9.
00

 F
EE

T 
10

 T
H

E 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

. 

CO
N

TA
IN

IN
G

 3
,6

4
1 S

Q
U

A
RE

 F
EE

T,
 M

O
RE

 O
R 

LE
SS

. 

D
en

ni
s 

�
 

-
'(!_

oo
d 

:�
 · 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

-
L
U:

 

OF
FIC

E: 
(86

31 
94

0 -
2040

 
FA)(

: 
(8

63
) 9

40
-10

44
 

CR
L: 

(8
63

) 6
62

,00
18

 

19
25

 B
A

RT
O

W
 R

O
A

D
 

1.A
KE

t.A
N

O
, 

FL
 3

38
0 

l 

D
EN

N
IS

 W
O

O
D

. 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

NA
L 

E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 
E

M
A

IL
: 

d
e

n
n

is
w

o
o

d
e

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

@
g

m
a

il
.c

o
m

 

IO
 

E
X

H
IB

IT
 

2
 

V
IL

L
A

M
A

R
 

C
O

D
 

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 

PA
G

E 
l 

O
F 

2 

r 

I I I 
1t .. 

I I 



-

-

PARCEL 4 (262923.()()()(J00.()13030J 
THAT PART OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH ½ OF THE NORTHWEST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF 
SAID SECTION 23; THENCE N-89"33'25"-E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SOUTH ½ A DISTANCE OF  
1321.03 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF  SAID SOUTH ½; THENCE S-00'35'32" ·E, ALONG THE EAST 
LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF 636.67 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF CUNNINGHAM ROAD; 
THENCE 5·89"40'I1"-W, ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, A DISTANCE OF 1319.27 FEET; THENCE 
N-00"45'04"-W, 634.08 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 19.26 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

AND 

THE EAST 15.00 FEET OF THE SOUTH ½ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ OF THE NORTHWEST ¼ OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 29 
SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

CONTAINING 0.23 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL 5 (262923-<)00000-013060) 
THE SOUTHERLY 30.00 FEET THEREOF FOR ROAD RIGHT OF WAY OF THE SOUTH ½ OF THE NORTHWEST ¼ OF THE 
NORTHEAST ¼ OF SAID SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

THE NORTHERLY 30.00 FEET THEREOF FOR ROAD RIGHT OF WAY OF THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST 
¼ OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
AS: 

COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE RUN ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE OF SOUTHWEST ¼ OF THE NORTHEAST ¼ S- 00'36'01" ·E, A DISTANCE OF 
632.69 FEET; THENCE RUN S- 89'23'59"· W, A DISTANCE OF 604.86 FEET; THENCE RUN S- 00'36'01"-E, A DISTANCE OF 
270.00 FEET; THENCE RUN S-89"54'14"-W, A DISTANCE OF 685.00 FEET; THENCE RUN N-00"05'46"-W, A DISTANCE OF 
901.57 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST ¼ OF NORTHEAST ¼; THENCE RUN ALONG 
SAID BOUNDARY LINE NORTH 89'36'57"-E, A DISTANCE Of 1281.91 FEET TO THE SAID POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 1.79 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCEL 6 (262923-000000-014010) 
THAT PART OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, "SUNDANCE RANCH ESTATES" AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 77, PAGE 28 OF 
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, F LORIDA; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY THEREOF THE 
FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES: 1) S-89"22'39"-W, 604,74 FEET; THENCE 2) S-00'35'59"-E, 269.89 FEET; THENCE 3) 
5-89'50'55"-W, 684.91 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF -WAY OF CHERRY BLOSSOM LANE AS DEPICTED ON THE 
AFOREMENTIONED PLAT O F  
"SUNDANCE RANCH ESTATES"; THENCE N-00°05'57"-E, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY, A DISTANCE O F  870.30 FEET TO 
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF CUNNINGHAM ROAD; THENCE N-89°40'11"-E, ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY A 
DISTANCE Of 1278.58 FEET; THENCE S-00°38'34"-E, 599.45 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 21.93 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

COO TOTAL ACREAGE 153.65 +/· PAGE 2 OF 2 

!2ennis 'i� 
Yf.ood -�

---, 
Engineering - u.c 

OFFICE: (863) 9qo.2�0 
FA�: {863) 940•2044 
CELL: (8631 662-0018 

1925 BARTOW ROAD 
LAKELAND, FL 3380 I 

EXHIBIT 2 

VILLAMAR COD 

LEGAL D ESCRIPTIO N  
DENNIS V/000. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEEI\ 
EMAIL: denniswoodengineering@gmai l .com 

1 1  

--

--

AND 

--

-



SECTION VI  

-·-· .. --



This Instrument Prepared by 
and return to: 

Roy Van Wyk, Esq. 
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A. 
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

This space reserved for use by the Clerk of 
the Circuit Court 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF LIEN OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Supervisors of the VillaMar Community 

Development District (the "District"), in accordance with Chapters 170, 190, and 197, Florida 

Statutes, adopted Resolution Numbers 2019-25, 2019-29, 2019-32, and 2019-39 (the "Assessment 

Resolutions"), confirming and certifying the lien of non ad-valorem special assessments on certain 

real property located within the boundaries of the District that will be specially benefitted by the 

project described in such Assessment Resolutions. Said assessments are pledged to secure the 

VillaMar Community Development District Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 ("Series 2019 

Bonds"). The legal description of the lands on which said special assessments are imposed is 

attached to this Notice ("Notice"), as Exhibit A. The special assessments are imposed on 

benefitted property within the District as described in the Master Assessment Methodology, dated 

December 5, 2018, as supplemented by that Supplemental Assessment Methodology for Phase 1, 

dated June 12, 2019 (together, the "Assessment Methodology Report"), approved by the District . 

A copy of the Assessment Methodology Report and the Assessment Resolutions may be obtained 



by contacting the District at: VillaMar Community Development District, c/o Governmental 

Management Services - Central Florida, LLC, 135 West Central Boulevard, Suite 320, Orlando, 

Florida 32801; Ph. : (407) 841-5524. The non ad-valorem special assessments provided for in the 

Assessment Resolutions were legally and validly determined and levied in accordance with all 

applicable requirements of Florida law, and these non-ad valorem special assessments constitute 

and will at all relevant times in the future constitute, legal, valid, and binding first liens on the land 

against which assessed until paid, coequal with the lien of all state, county, district, and municipal 

taxes, and superior in dignity to all other liens, titles, and claims. 

The District is a special-purpose form of local government established pursuant to and 

governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended. Pursuant to section 190.048, Florida 

Statutes, you are hereby notified that: THE VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT MAY IMPOSE AND LEVY TAXES OR ASSESSMENTS, OR BOTH TAXES 

AND ASSESSMENTS, ON THIS PROPERTY. THESE TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 

PAY THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE COSTS OF 

CERTAIN PUBLIC FACILITIES AND SERVICES OF THE DISTRICT AND ARE SET 

ANNUALLY BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DISTRICT. THESE TAXES AND 

ASSESSMENTS ARE IN ADDITION TO COUNTY AND OTHER LOCAL 

GOVERNMENTAL TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS AND ALL OTHER TAXES AND 

ASSESSMENTS PROVIDED FOR BY LAW. 

2 

-



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Notice has been executed on the _ day of _ _ _ 
2019, and recorded in the Official Records of Polk County, Florida. 

Witness 

Print Name 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ------

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Witness 

Print Name 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of __ _, 2019, 

by Warren K. (Rennie) Heath II, Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors, who is personally 

known to me and did not take an oath. 

Print Name: ---------- -- --

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Commission No.: - -----------
My Commission Expires : ---------

3 



Exhibit A 
SERIES 2019 ASSESSMENT AREA LANDS 

VI LLAMAR COD 
ASSESSMENT AREA 1 (334 LOTS) 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

THAT PART OF SECTION 23, TOWNSH1P 29 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, POLK COUNlY, FLORIDA, MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID  
SECTION 23 AND RUN THENCE S00°36'01 " E  ALONG THE  EAST BOUNDARY THEREOF ALSO BEING THE  
WEST BOUNDARY OF CRESCENT VIEW SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 142, PAGE 18  OF  THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLO RIDA, A DISTANCE OF 630.40 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY 
OF SUNDANCE RANCH ESTATES AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 77, PAGE 28 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE ALONG THE BOUN DARY OF SAID SUNDANCE RANCH ESTATES FOR THE 
NEXT THREE CALLS RUN S89°22'55 11W, 604.89 FEET; THENCE S00°37'04"E, 269.91 FEET; THENCE 
S89°55'02"W, 685.14 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF CHERRY BLOSSOM LANE; RUN THENCE 
N00°05'12W ALONG SAID RIGHT O F  WAY, 841.09 FEET; THENCE S89°23'59"W, 244.27 F EET; THENCE 
N00°36'01"W, 61.72 FEET TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 23; THENCE S89°23'59"W ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY, 
755.01 FEET; THENCE N00°36'01"W, 209.17 FEET; THENCE S89°23'59"W, 150.00 FEET; THENCE 
N00°36'01"W, 32S.OO FEET; THENCE N89"23'59"E, 106.79 FEET; THENCE N00°36'01"W, 127.35 FEET TO 
THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF TH E NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAJD 
SECTION 23; THENCE N89°31'30"E ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY, 1001.84 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF  THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 23; 
RUN THENCE N89°43'49"E ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY THEREOF, 333 .78 FEET MORE OR LESS TO 
THE WATER'S EDGE OF CRYSTAL LAKE/LAKE CUNNINGHAM; RUN THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID 
WATER'S EDGE TO THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF  THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID  
SECTION 23; RUN THENCE S00°36'30"E ALONG SAID EAST BOUNDARY, 322.28 FEET MORE OR LESS TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SUBJECT TO RIGHT OF WAY FOR CUNNINGHAM ROAD ANO CHERRY 
BLOSSOM LANE. 

ANO TOGETHER WITH 

THAT PART OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA, MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID 
SECTION 23 AND RUN THENCE N89"40'31"W ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY THEREOF, 19.01 FEET TO 
THE WESTERN RIGHT OF WAY OF CHERRY BLOSSOM LANE; THENCE S00°05'12"E 
ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, 61.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTINUE THENCE S00°05' 12."E 
ALONG SAID RIGHT OF  WAY, 617 .39 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER Of LOT 13 OF SUNDANCE RANCH 
ESTATES AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 77, PAGE 28 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, 
FLORIDA; THENCE S89"54'40"W ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID SUNDANCE RANCH ESTATES, 
AND ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY O F  SUNDANCE RANCH ESTATES PHASE TWO AS RECORDED IN PLAT 
BOOK 80, PAGE 47 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF POLK COUNTY, FLORI DA, 1515 .07 FE ET; THENCE 
N00"33'24"E, 10S.76 FEET; THENCE S89°23'59"W, 63.26 FEET; THENCE N00°36'01"W, 350.21 FEET; 
THENCE S89"21'46"W, 105.87 FEET; THE NCE N00�26'50"W, 216.14 FEET TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF 
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE N ORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 23; THENCE N89"43 '36"E ALONG SAID 

4 



NORTH BOUNDARY, 385.30 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF  SAID SECTION 23; THENCE N00'35'24'W, ALONG THE WEST BOU NDARY OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 23, 660.84 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 23; 
THENCE N89.31'30"E ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY THEREOF, 321.10 FEET; THENCE S00°36'01"E, 
127.35 FEET; THENCE S89°23'59"W, 106.79 FEET; THENCE S00°36'01"E, 325.00 FEET; THENCE 
N89°23'59"E, 150.00 FEET; THENCE S00°36'01"E, 209.17 FEET TO A POINT ON TH NORTH BOUNDARY OF 
THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID S ECTION 23; THENCE N89°37'08"E, ALONG SAID 
NORTH BOUNDARY, 755.01 FEET; THENCE S00°36'01 "E, 61. 72 FEET; THENCE N89"23'59"E ,  184.27 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 79.38 ACRES +/-. 

5 



SECTION VI I I  



Underground Utilities 

THE KEARNEY COMPANIES, LLC. 
9625 Wes Kearney Way, Riverview FL 33578 

PROJECT: VILLAMAR PHASE 2 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 

Office (813) 421-6601 

Fax (813) 421 -6701 

Site Development 

THE KEARNEY COMPANIES PROJECT NO. 0060-01 

Conditions: The changes described herein shall be governed by the tenns and conditions of the Contract, 

end shall not in anv wav 1•- the tPrmS of•'-- r'nnlT•"' hut •hall ,__,. __ hP • -•-' of the ,... __ ....,_t 

INV. NO. DESCRIPTION Invoice 
Amount 

1754095 FERGUSON 7/16/2019  $ 54,287.25 
1 7541 19-1 FERGUSON 6/25/201 9  $ 97.948.60 
1 7541 19-2 FERGUSON 6/27/201 9  $ 9,450.00 
1 755956-1 FERGUSON 6/25/2019 $ 1 ,771 .08 
175768 1 FERGUSON 6/28/2019 $ 197.64 
1758549 FERGUSON 7/3/201 9  $ 676.00 
1762591 FERGUSON 7/25/2019  $ 320.00 

CM102969 FERGUSON 6/14/2019 $ (240.00) 
$ 164,410.57 

124402 ATLANTIC TNG 6/21/2019  $ 400.00 
124426 ATLANTIC TNG 6/24/201 9  $ 200.00 
124437 ATLANTIC TNG 6/25/2019  $ 2,932.00 
124459 ATLANTIC TNG 6/26/2019 $ 2 763 .00 
124504 ATLANTIC TNG 6/28/2019 $ 4.748.00 
124523 ATLANTIC TNG 6/24/2019 -$ 837.00 
124527 ATLANTIC TNG 7/1/2019 $ 4, 17 1 .00 
12455 1 ATLANTIC TNG 7/2/2019  $ 3,1 10.00 
124570 ATLANTIC TNG 7/3/2019 $ 6 873.00 
124586 ATLANTIC TNG 6/24/2019 $ 3,499.00 
124600 ATLANTIC TNG 7/8/2019 $ 4 925.00 
124620 ATLANTIC TNG 7/9/2019 $ 34,573.00 
124621 ATLANTIC TNG 7/9/2019 $ 1 500.00 
124641 ATLANTIC TNG 7/10/2019 $ 734.00 
124655 ATLANTIC TNG 7/10/2019 $ 32 707.00 
124698 ATLANTIC TNG 7/1 5/2019 $ 4 457.00 
124722 ATLANTIC TNG 7/16/2019 $ 2,306.00 
124790 ATLANTIC TNG 7/19/2019 $ 840.00 
124862 ATLANTIC TNG 7/25/2019 $ 2.165.00 

$ 1 13,740.00 

19065 FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO. 6/30/2019  $ 455.35 
19065 FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO. 6/30/2019  $ 19,134.39 
19070 FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO.7/23/2019 $ 897.00 
19071 FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO.7/23/2019 $ 229.63 
19072 FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO.7/23/2019  $ 7 457.29 
19075 FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO.7/23/2019 $ 1 ,096.64 

$ 29,270.30 

1 1679028 FORTERRA 6/27/201 9  $ 6,755.52 
$ 6 755.52 

TOTAL •·ti:t·,,. ,  
.

. . ' 

Date: 3 1 -Jul- 19 

Sales Tax TOTAL 
COST 

$ 8,220.53 $ 172,63 1 . 10 

$ 5,687.00 $ 1 19,427.00 

$ 1 463.52 $ 30,733.82 

$ 337.78 $ 7,093.30 

$ (329 885.211 

The Kearney Companies LLC hereby requests an extension of 

0060-01 VillaMar CO2 - CDD Purchase Materials 

__ 0;:.....__ day(s) to the original contract deadline for this work. 

Page 1 of2 

. 

. 

. 

. 



REASON FOR CHANGE: DIRECT PURCHASE OF MATERIALS BY CDD 

ACCEPTABLE TO: 

T��� 

DA TE: __ ,_..;3..;.1-..;.J,;;;ul;..;-l;.;;..9 

DATE: _____ _ 
Engineer 

DATE: _____ _ 
Owner 

0060-01 VillaMar CO2 - COD Purchase Malerials Page 2 of2 



-.... -• ' .. .  �_ .. , .•.. , '  , ,;, 
�-- -�·; ',;· 

, . 
' - .. 

l �Jc ' C •. �:=��-
�QO . . ,. . 'WW.!liHE: 
�ON-li'O P.Pl:ICATI · . .  ... _ · . '. ;Sat 

w��r·;",;;���:�: :t=-� -�R -J··· �;: 1 
;p· . f01Nv.otc.l?cflUM'f3.ER;;WHEN 

NMEfffA�oi'EMtftoi - - · · -

... ���· 
'¾Ji: 
,,J23;.&8.• 

}�It' , 

·�.,"� 

'.���--- - ·  ,, .. . . , . , ' ' 
' ' ,, ,,. , ' .. ' ;  

:' " ., .� 
:.u -.-., ., 

.. - . : .����,���rte, M,'.;110\) 

1· 

r 

, -'OliVIS�MEli'l'. ' 

���SUJm'320 '·Hi�av·�ANtt:�_.· ..... 

. . -
�'.. . 'NUIIBER· 

;��J�:. ... ·-----� .. l, :���: ....... - �-

-� 18 •·'t ...... .• ·ffl .,, •. ·t 
• .; :li 
.• 1 
t>-1 
. 1 ·,. 

,A 
� ;,, 
cg : 

.
. 

.• CHRIS 113-486-28111 
. CUNNINGIWl'PQ��fi¥ 
'. ;'$1:,0SSU 
�"'@lt 

__ F't,,:?\'W 
i 



f6 FERGUSON9 
. . ... WATERWORKS 

==',�1;�1": 

SHIP . . . • LI; 
wtts�. WHU. i 
,�, . "1y8� FLEi 

. .. , qJll�;�tfJII ' 

-0•t1�M, 

;�20 
,2Ql!Q 
"11'$l ,� 

��: . ... . . 
; . 

. . . . . 
LEML' us; . . . · 
Rli®U 
NON,P' 

" , 't���.: 

. . "Fi.WW-' i 

;;:• ·· :. _ . .  �'. 
; liil'.8$4: 

l:fflfi ' 'fl'' 
;�i ··• ,.e: -•�· fl if'il.Olf•. ·

. 
'Ai( 

M:ffll�; 
#•e�! 

. . . . . . . ' ; �"�-----
tel)· . .  · ·  .. .. C , 

�--- ; ' ' . . . 

• 

;- J,rt;ffl 
�; 
·1,eo �-; 

., . , 

. '' ,_.'ff,1; 

lff":Xb 

.. :�· · ····· .. ,· , .. ,.,-�' 

:�NJ �f.! ! .. �.! 
, r  ..... 

7.�' 

�1 
.�: 

l'ha.nk you for yopt buSinus .. _ ... _ .. 
,...t �&I� 
:�• •·· ·•·.·.'.rn, 
···.· . . ' " 

'-,;A:,,: • :•' •, :.. • 

• 

• 

• 
•' 



,.; A\ ,:,, . · · :r. CO& 

R: �- U' 

CRRIS 11�81 
• CONl!llNGtU!.VMAl:l�X!f;IEJIIJYi 
- �J.�E 

, '�"==��:§Ji,� 

-· ' i;J.tlj�,��f'l!"ir 

O.Ni&<aRA'M: 
FIL.i3Slel 

JOB lQ.ME l!'IVQl. 1-il>A�' S.-�!':t , 

'��� ! ��� ; ,.,:Di; .. 

�-� ��.li9'. 
�:ii.♦' 

. .-..�u�··, . ·· . 

!,� 
. :ERiJs 

'Th·ank you for your busines.s 

" · · ·-gJN)\(J� -
. . .  , . . .  

) 

. . •. ;. ·:s,,. . • . . = 

oc.:: � �� i,,.J(f),t 

I-

,. 

I, ' 

�FERGUSON. - - - . . . .. . .. .. . . . . 

'WA"IERtVORKS 
I • � 

. .. :_; 

--:� -
:'.·',"& 

. .... . 



;�,r ···-�1. ·; ·- - ·  ··· ., . - .;�� · =�:�,� 
·t�, 1�. 1 ff.J;: • ... :d.li1.4ie 

: ;..-;a ·:·· _ ·--- - · - - -���� ··-� 

I . 
- . . 

-·�� 
n:f1, 

)ljlllr ,· 

, .. � ... �·· .. .......... , .. ... ....... .. ... .. 

� "EA-, ; "'11l@;tllJ, 
3};\4,SI:( :a.. -• 'ffli!IJ': 

'lfflM; 

' ' . '>;. · .. ,. . . ... ·. .\iii� :, 
1er�J:lm: _ __ �:-i':=- ·· f<,i 
• � iieJf!rn•lf'.l:Dllvll/hi,-�

. 

V 

;� . . -. - . . .... I-----•�-• .......... ··:.--=-__ :: ..... ,·_:_-!'......, 

· -. ']Ndliwl 

1 

·thank -y.ou for your busin_�� __ _ 

l.ERlflSi •• ' •: ,. ; • • • 
)- • •-<-'• • .•a • • 

� . - - . . ' . i� 
! �·• ._....,. -



' 

. .... , .... .. ,· ··" :.·-·: .. • , . . , .. . ' -� ., '· ,.;;:.,, .. , ... .  ;.-.... · . ... ···•.,•. · ... -. . ' . . ' · ... ·. . . . . 

. g :ri�Ai,lifl"l:I 
if'J,, ��1� 

·�Q.�e,R;l:il.UM,BER' 
'1Mi'fmf 

thank you for ,your· business 

. .  : ... #�· 
• . '.<!.· 

· · • • • O' •. •· · • "••· ·
�:: 

JOB,NAME , INVOICE DATE . 8A'rol:I ·: 

;; :· �1[
. 
,t&�:, : 

AMGiJNt 
10.770 · EA ·  
'5h00 ; �-

129..24 

68.40 

' . . .· · . .. . . . ,,,,��- : 
f iafls"to •· - ,  

<:'.. tft$n�j, ��J�J\Y . · ··Qilecks oA:· :�i& 

,. ·Jrn· ';:;.2'.,_ ':. �-- . ;l;v:Jil . 

l��l'�--�•-i:_:r·:�,. 1··,t;l 
- ·�- - -----,"-"-J4. •.·•·.� • �-�-1·:c• 

��, �L 
.. . L�N,'fEJtffAVI:! I 
# .. ,. 

.:<-· 
� 

........ ,:3,��� 

12'> UUL043t8II 
};,;��� 

v.lt�a:� .. ·-···- .. ,.. . - -· ·-· 

'��-' ! 
•... . 

;�=: �-...,,.,.,,.,....,.....:._-..., 
.··]' .-1- ·· 1 



� FERGOSON· 
� 

?f"�1t� � 

�.�����; ��2184 , 

Jtll !"I MS 

lffE.K&ARNEY COM,AJ'Uel 
' ':):)��·-

•1 :··•:. 
,1�: ��' 

1000,  1000 '1'1.4oNLt• 
'%:' 2 K7li2eJ:I 

......... _._._u:.:ai_.♦; ••••·••�....,...f.1"H..-u.• it•--.kttiltll!t•�"'' ••�• ... �'t-li'i�� 
�LAW·W NlMS:JfiS•t 
US:EJ:DE8Ak R 01J'lieftAf!P,tJ l.EtAWJN� · 
i>R.m!JClS nf"!W'JNffie:o SCR!P'€IQl.t�IJl=',NOT 
MOf+.PO:Tm· .AJ>Rli.JCA'llQNS\., U¥ERlS,�'f 

i ... . \;eSl't'A\t 

1f!'1 
,-� •· . .  -� ····· · · :  �G,l;J)�... '.fhlJ;H; 

��.��!{; . · . . : , .. .. a7J03fita'. . ;_ '.��· . 

178,00 

. . , - " :-at . : .· '.JM..o.i,; i 
' :  ·: 

'< 'tf�ti ' .. [,.�· '  
: ·, . -'Sellet]tii!� Hi� �j�J.tA�:" .. · ·• . 

:�:.n-·· ···· · 'vg�: 

' . ,_ . ..... -·- ......... � .. ., _____ -···-·· ·--... __ ., · -•--
i,_ • .... •••••• .. !.------=-··· 

ff 

·· -· ; - -
-
-
·

-· .:·---�--

'' 



nFERGUSONe 

:�m• 
:t.:�::�����4Ai 

?��;l.!.f! 
:1u�����!J,!J.: 

·· Pl;,an <IPPi#,;Hflfh'�l�t.:
,a:iWff�t'tio 

�iilraB'ltlliii4-inwiliMfl46ibtt.rJ#!bJJtn. ��:�n.i.i�i!f::lll�: 

�1'.-Af'l:.WA�.,, 
fflai'irtt.H\tew!MP�! 
if'ltBaXi� 
���J¥,�a: 

;. . ' 
. ,, �--· ·-- , -.� . .. -�- -, ·-·" 

·rw.· 

,_,,Ml" 

. �l'.�i �l. 1i(f4t4�'-i� , 
. �m:; �n. ',f!� 
- -�l 

:�7431 , . --
-"

� 

?. y > H .•,� :, 

M � y� 

* 

. ·,'.· :  ' :Q,iqf), . • �w 
(�J!l, :noQ 

., 

.. 
. :1· 

.. 

··-· . , .. ,., .. , .. . .. - ·----·'• ��-� � .. 
,;+.,r --• ., • • "; :. ,-�-....:.. 

/: ;�::. 

;·- . - ,- ,.· ,-· . 
�-- ... -· "·· -----• 1 

_,, �- -
11:: "-------------...:.--....:1 .. r·., 

:.,.., 

. ,OR 
' ._, 1§ . � 

��

. i 



# FERGUSO� 
WATERWORKS 

1m..wJr.ta'H���·m.:• 
·navfttAa�i, 
'jQ:si2U102e1• 
,i.\�ijrG#•f93B#�a, 

p&m,,n,,Wf(lliiv,Abft�ffiit�:�,PJ,.yi#,ilt,.li#)iifjfJt,fOf 

F.ifitW!!�:l'.�;Ji����-
ffliMtrtO �� 
pg,a'Qxtom; ,,1ll•4 i'aA�2mr 

IPM'l� '·x«��:�-�trt•m�� 
"\t�RJJffj_� 
'•-��i)}j 

. ..... i�,W:¢.��-avo�rnt� 

ii& ;_tffli{� :· •·· :'- �:�i;;,:1 'Qflif�tf' 
! . ·.,• •• , !. :. ················-,,,·.:. ·. ... . ......• , .. ,-. .• , --------.. __ .. _ .  _ _ ---. .• , •. ,,._ • . -. -� , , .,,, .., .• -- .,., .... ,.... , .. . 

: 1 :'C?ilwt,r � 
. . . .. .... ..... . . .,_ '". __ _ . 1Jb1t . . .. . . :tr i - �1�•l6:...:•::....:·(N,JB""'·····'--:. : .... · ·· ·=-�=: ·+· : __ ::: __ .---.:· :..;.;• ��=�==......:=� 

;i • 

· 1•1c· ... 

:'• ••• • •• • _ ,,.,._/a V ,_,a( ' " •• , , ; 

r• 
r..�t� 

:. · rott4;mm"'� 
I .. - -

·
·
•·-� --�--- , · ·

· 
· 

u•cc· ·  

·· · ·······iiduo:··· 
ff@)• 

•JO! 

-::,·:t-.,a- ! M ,,........,. 
... -.-_.3!-

,. 

-

� 

" 

,. 



, _.,  . l • il;IU� • • 

. i$/i1ttfili1 . 1 1i�� 

h ' •• " •�'•h�••.,-:. -- �••-"' --~--• • ••·•• • · ~••••• • ,,.
. 
,,,. ,, ... , ···--·�· . . ; , .,. 

. 
.,, . . , 

"1&11)�. . .. REOl.fVln· 

. . , ' 

. 'sails lb iQ' w,l I ·, ' ' !I• ...... -�,. 
'u' • •• RO •- o •-� 

··•··· .· . . ... � .·· ,, . . ' .: . 
: .... ··:. '1:,:-.• ._ ... , .. tf)· ·•··. · ·: I • : , •' • 

. 

'
·

• l.;. A" .... : •• ,,,; 
. 

\ • ; . 
·

,' •. ' 



·· · M:�� .ta JUL ... fJII 

- -- -. -. . . . -· -- - . . . . . .  -. - . 1 
Ship ro _ _ _ _ :l 

. - - - - - -

. . -- - - . 

=-��,: 
_THI: �Y c:� _· N es 

. �T•i<�J:-1· ___ . _· .. · .. •:-_:· .. ·' '···. ..,-. 

CJ) 



'�ifal' §r•�-�-T� �-

:; [1�- ;3\:ix,�'�.;Jomt1[�••'�1 !'• 

•• . $\,1(:-,e 31 �4· Grate:mtef'i;p '\l'\,:fti 
: 1Wft . 

•'-•-··--•-•*• .... ------ ._ , _._ . ·-.-- . 

Mmt'J\ax1 ILD!i&J1 
·· ····-·-·--·----······ '·- . ·-- ,_,,_ ,,--� � ._.,.. . ...... ·---·:. , .. ·:•-····· ......... _ ... , .. _,________ -�-- "• .. . 

llalm\N: D-11 

i 

1 11,T:;.· _jJt'A���:���• 

i � IJ'DM!l-.,. Y: II" 

'·.uiil'aia ... ,, .... . """�!w:,a� -· ... ir· '.V:ll-..... -•- ·� �:,,�· 

1fflt1 



A 
,AtJantmtNG· LL.t·· .

• 
.
: 

·
·· .

. 

, . .
...

. 

i.. , _, .. , '  "----

·

-

. · .. JllNTIC PO Box 729 • Saraso.ta, ,fl 34230 
Phone • (941)  355-2988 

TNG LLC Fax ,  (941)  351-l765 

't 

�;;����rl?:· wan �, 
,i ,Z.w.Lo.k��p 
1�=t:L�r,�"-Wjlf:M�· 

: ;$.f fi:H.18§; 
, '.� F6of«!1:1: , , 

'. � ��lfu)e:¥J .. 

l'e!f 
:4�, 
iftml 

$alttii."tu= t(LO�J, 
v,°' ••• >•--·-••"" ••••• -•••• '�"- • • •• ••••• ••••••-M0 0,0 

.,Di 
l{lf,Df 
I� 

! 
i .  
! i 

JUL-2. 

��Jif��l. 

er, ... 

,• , ,· 

-··· , ·. �ift;fl�f41 

q;:G'jl 

2®#0.; 

.8i00\ 

. ' 



4, 
it 
;$ 

1 
�$��; 

.. 
. ,, ,  .... 

:_,1:=tS:��; :: : , ' ·•· .• ' ··.··•· · •..
. ' 

.JUL l 2 201,. ;, 

\r,l@u�Httl 
,:P,alfi:� 

;�ll1fJ111�� 

ZRl• "8".�·5" Wall Sanitary 
i���ffl � 

; =:i;f��'�"·w.�t �r�· 

�:f��j 
:'-§-.f�: 
iei:·p.ooieJ,s, 
:,,,F®ielll• 

rw.l�.��Qnt!QJ;�ifflctu•r���. 
·weir VJ tit 

1�'. , .. 
,2620, 

,,5B.8Qf 

tQf�; 
�Qf!pq: 
�-Q�J}'; 
i27{S;j}t), 

458,00: 

.-:a. .. , ·-, ;. •.• - •. . ,-; •. 

lfrl,flJJ", Du1; 

�'Qt:! 
iQOJQf1 
'ZQQ';m,J 
275100 
458:00 

:·· 
.. -r., . 

. , Stlbmtal 

; :· ..:- � 
!· :"�� 

·-·· ·· .  . --·-··· -· 
.�. 

�

-! 



:JUL -111\9 

, fflt;:it�EY CtlMP�liS' 

�♦i>lf 
,1�:on: 

• •--• -• •H - ,:• ,._.,,H • •, 

lahmc.•ihe 

�ff�' 

�.,OQ.'. 

) 
I 

... ,'Jr .. ' i(f ... '6J 
l I\ • .., ... ., - ·-



•• ·�. :
· .. • � - ,::f 

,�ttai 
;�qp,/f\.:�qi· 

'�lffiD.�:; �\@"�jjgi$J�· 
:���· ,4• �A��JiJ!�.,��JJr;'i\li 

-'W"i 111 ,�iji;��.llffi 
�orJr A1''Wt\! 

;� 

,1Mt)1 

-�; 

'7.,� 

;... .,... ,, N • •••,• •··•·· • • '••••-• 

...... : ·<"' ··' ·'• . . • ··---·-· --· .  ·=--· -.,� .. "'> '"• •• 

l,lg lt� {�J ,tit®: ' 
•: ! ..... :. - _.'c , , ' ••·-····--·· ·- .,. , ,  

1 

1 

'.f 

-t 

-16",Riilf :$ x'A(Grate ltiftff,-.,y: . . 8"' ,lifa1f·· · 
· ·. ·-• · ·· ····· ,._, "· · ···· , .. 

Si�' ��·◄"�,ld�w,:���l 

[�..,.�� 
;r�ttl)IMlf. rti' 't>Qp �b; 
I 

•!i-fft. ll'il.. .ll,,-"J:,' . .': .. '.'Jf-t!' I i 

,1 

,I 



7 6' Fpoters 

6' Footers 

11 � 
i ,ii Fbm� 

; '� �� 
: -� -� .. �]tf <,;,�il�TiP,.. •p'ii;llt 
w�w11ea&(t 
·4:ltJl•� �•-)($''fi .. l�'1JM!\lt;l1'.; i' 

'
'Wil

li 

D*�{'fi'ffii!fue�Sllb: 
'CV ·' .. ;tl �;;.,; 1 ·1 .. '1. """" ' "'P 11'' . '• .:":'ff'''i;ff'!:9"1"!1'1,w; �i�� · ·  .. · ,,;.,, . .' 

. ···

·
·
-· ,., ....

. 
,. ,. 

.:· - :: ::t�� 
: , · ,AJltilYtil�M®Ji 

1620 

1620 

·t� 
181 
"ffif(J'. 
��� 

�· 
2480: 

200.00 

200.00 
�OJ· 
:lO:O,O!f 
'2QO:.OJ; 
t��;j<r 

.
' .. _ ...... , .... ;A?;f

( 

·�t�- � <',!',': 

::sates f,et: 1�1 

200.00 

200.00 

l�.® 
ll§ttJ()., 

�!�· 

aia�® 

, ... , ...... , •• •  y ..... . . . .. .,. •-y•• ·<. :· :, •. • �- ...... .... � ................ . 
,.�···, .·":,.·« . . . . . .. . .• , .. ", . 

'1111111'• 1ltt11 

t 

G\)··.· ... ·:··.· .. . . 

':. ,', 

:H 

i' 
j 



· amo 
,: :· ·•::: - .� �itSi"n� 

8'' · ��cli� 
,,,.�. - - ->ilsil'l)( -...:..�ai. w tr:,s·" 'jtiitv _;11·,A1M.f·· ;�:-- - _ ,,....,,""'1""1' - - - .a,_,, _ _  ffl! . ..... ,c 
w:nn�f,$:��t 
'II

·- · "'· - 'famtiterff-W.alt,JllriliatY '. . :: .. -

:,i. ·--- - , .. - --- ;·_- ·, . _. 

__ ammer¥W�ft�ia� 

. .  --... -.• _ :· · _p 
��1ijt --� l;4':��l�:'VJ;i'1/t,,t 

;:fi�.� �'.�-
;l�L-

__ -_t_-__ ••_}_-' ;!ltiS*l�t.��:Y�,:$¥ 

� 

:�; , •. 

tnvoice 

I 
I: 

52�� 
, �· 

� 

08 

t 
1 

JUL ..t 8"2Ql!t 

-··. ,_ .... · •• ' ..... , ...... -�.--,·-·- :...·· 

. ---- ,·. -

._ . .,:·c 
Wffl!=,._., 

·:·-��� •:Rf-. � -
�ta .. Mt-i'.OI 

-==JD• 

fla,IM Jtll · IJJ�ltil .� ' 
•�•-.•\•_ • 

•,Ho • • • •• •••- • HrnOHH•••-•w,H •,s • • �-· • ,,;• •, •,• • •• '"""' 
H, • 



• i. 

8-Z 

'1j 

..'f;�g�• JUL , , 2019 \==��� 
fHI KIARNEV·.-. : ·� :  

. : �'f.il��tfi"'WIJJ,$.miM · · . lam ·1�a1t� 
:· . : �')liti�(j J,r,itt,�el! �-Sf 

.. ; t�tl: 

�\MlQ:: :-

cP 

I' 

1 

1 

.. , 

., 'iiJ.11'W.il � .. �;...; , ,.. ,. . . . l!Blll�Y; 

, . .. .. -

! :ri�•�pl 

i���--
i�

. 

i,,f'� 

�"•• '.'Wd 

1880 

-�t 
����I . -· -- -,,..Ta� 

t --.. A• • • • • 
,.; •• •••,••• • •  • ,"<.", :,.. , - ··-···· .. . .. ' ... . ·-··'· ·-·· 

Batu.ca �DUI; 

} ; --•,: 



.. 



'· "" ·· - - .,. - . . . , , ..,  

.;:, _ 'lfl;lm•w,�;��tiQn fr-)�; 

_; �'1 nlii�,;.,;Si...,.ltf�f?::tli,� �-h ..l •�- o •••Jtf:�•· ,,
.
n�• •�- ., _ 0 • .�,..�-f 

' i  

MB1'tu: llt�t�i: 
·•·· · ·• -

·

······ ..
.
.. . , .... ... . 

! 
l 

i!h��� 
JUL t:\1819 

"f 

ltwoiu 

i ! 

_., 

� 

CF) 



Ana1nc �:��L "'" 
1NG LLC Fax · (941 )  351-37�5 

, .. l'\C11..1CI 

, ,. :Jli��t,��'. � .. ..... � :JUL t \ 21.J 

THE''IEAr«iiY' COJAPA f . 
. . 

, .. .. . - - . .. .. . . . · '  "'.:: .. ��:::: :. :· · !,,,,,,..,...,,,.,,..._....,..,.,.,.,..,,,,,,...,,.,.......,,,.....,..,._,,,.,, .. ,,..._, __ ,, ....... ·.• ""'"" .. _____ _, 

,atea :Tu ltli�l 
,.u• -

..... ,,,.,.,, .. , • •••. .• ,-.•..-. •• • ' --�· ,  

, , ., . ,. ,, ·- ·  , . .... ,. -•-· --· . 

IIIIIMOR 

l 
t Jo,,-------------• 

1 

,-..w� ·��· 

1,500.00 1,500.00 



i 
FiEPLAemeill 

jfa; 

. 'J'ffE ·KEARNEY �p . till S 

- ,, 
" 

:-
' :i'@bent�tlon�,. ,�·mameier�'-wan: 
; � -�·�®: 
I ;i4Ji���- !!'i<f �]gJ�f1fjgf""�1'.i , ... 
, .WaJl,.w.fEa.&e: 
·, �' -

, 14tJ �t'�t♦.;jr,iil}�j1Ci:� iii! 

. 
-�ffl,-.. 18'}'�:��··,�i 

. J• :�J.Jrflr�J�1Dfi "e". �· 

� 

t 

e1 

1 

t 

- -· ··-

��tr ft� 



; .  
f• 

- 11nfs�, 
J1�'/; Al. tJ n_ 

.. · ·-·· 
-• ;.:1 ··' '· y _ . _ . 

Invoice 
.. . ·, : : 

!7J!t:�aij;g- 1'246!i$ 

1, 
I 
I 

THS :KIARNEY COMP'A IE . . .. � '''.":-. .. . -- . .  � .... 

_- ----�•r*� 
___

_
__ ;::':

. 
_, 

_ __
_ ",:·-----;-·· -,,, ___ , .,., _

_
_ .___ - ---------

-

-·· - ,,
. 

> L---'-"'"'=----......... ---------11 

A:.��• '.llUitl.W.� 

a�._, .. _ . ",'. 

., ,·, 



:'$'. 
,R£1?U\0EMEN 

T 

(Jmpq�sMg 

if:Et 

- · ·• . --�: 
' i:�rrwlll IAAiml'M 
isJ;r 

!C�� Wilf:�iaffl 

;J���,���-J·t(T�� '�) :,;'-

�ii.re- .1"�-4•�·j,ltii;'J'ypj!'\r'.iV

;:,� ;4' x:,s.G• m�t,p'\1/Jl!; � 

.,,il� ��'�1flllSlllh 

:��r�,::i�tr BJllfe:fritet._Y'i 

Ji 

� 

'1620 
ttla 

fflt?�( 

t 
f 

, 
f. 
I 

>:·, BllhT< ·• ·.- � -:TF;r-;�•-' r· V �� : ~ •----;·-: � '. , . .. V�"!'-- . �- �-�.l!•,c •-· -·�• > ._ '- ,,, tf !, 
.. -.-- .--:- - � -��-,

--

.... -� y-;•-� "'7". -�
.--

-:--:" --.����-�:;.� ,. Sh1i:i,Tc _ .. ,.· .:.:v . . ., __ , __ - ·_ •.•. ,,, 
: ; ,.. •, .. :· ._.._ _ _,_ __ .:_I:_ ...._�.- • .- _ _  .. ,�-:• 

� 

,�.t--:Tu ;(IJJ4\, 
-·-- . � .... :.�- ·-



I 
; 
i . 
L 
i 
L 

i tr•· 1lt��K� JgWt�·¥.:i11 

:i!l���,4Hhte:,lrllet1'.�¥, .6.J'l 

, st�·• ;a\x it :Gfa�:Itiif'fwe �f&'1Ml( 

l =��;:.;•teratdntet:t� i�•ysiij 

,, ··��� 

$640 

'\4if1 

·•• ta. {4Ji1'l 
. .... . . ...

. ,. � -· .... 

! 
l' 
i, 
I' 
I 



. ' ' 

'4�7:fo, ; ,· 

- =��-�M�� 
_ ;\t'l��gta)ffl) 

. :=i�.��j�\jg 

� IM!T.Yitff'"v.''tl" 

" 



VllamarCD.fl 
GiQ,GrimmentaL' ' , , em.ent� 111,rw �Iuf� ;p 

; t!>.!l� lftbil�� 
' :Qrl}m 

,, , ,, , '2".�tnt:oiiei481':�l'"of W.alt 
�:.M�l'l�� 

�;;�41:��ri'W�!·' 

00::.�,�Jer�" w�1l. i.'.� 
l .W.-Waif 

•• 

� . l 
�t¾SJXl' 



FLORIDA 

SOIL 
CEMENT co .• UC 

SOLD TO: Villa Mar COD 
C/-The Kearney Companies 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578-0506 

ATTENTION: kcampbell@lhekeameycompanjes.com 

PHONE: 813-421-6601 

INVOICE NUMBER: 19065 

9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578 

Phone: 813-917-8402 

PROJECT: Villa Mar Phase 2 

VENDOR: Cemex 

MATERIAL SOURCE: St. Catherine 

FSCC PO NUMBER: 0060-01-07 

CLERICAL ERRORS ARE SURJECT TO CORRECTION. DO NOT MAKI DEDUCTIONS FROM THIS INVOICE UNLESS AUTHORIZED. 

1 

2 

Friday June 07, 2019 

Friday June 28, 2019 

APPROVED 

Mason Sand 

Mason Sand 

Sub Totals: 

Sy Alan Payne at 8:0II am, Jill 1 t, tBf9 

INVOICE DUE ON OR BEFORE: 07 14 19 

24.07 

24.32 

48.39 

TN 

TN 

$9.40 

$9.40 

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate On File 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 

FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO., LLC 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview FL 33578 

\NVOICES AR£ DUE UPON RECBPT, UNPAID AMOUNTS WILL BEAR INTEREST AT 1�% PER MONTH, WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%. PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY ALL COSTS 

AND FEES FOR COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS REMAINING AND UNPAID IN EXCESS OF 30 DAYS, INCLUDING, BUT NOTUMITED TO, ATTORNEYS' FEES AND ATTORNEYS' FEES ON APPEAL. 

$226.54 

$228.81 

455.35 

$455.35 

• 

[ ___ ] 
z:e::d 



FLORIDA 

SOI L  
CEMENT co .. LLC 

SOLD TO: VillaMar CDD 
C/- The Kearney Companies 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578-0506 

ATTENTION: kcampbeU@thekeameycompanies.com 

PHONE: 813-421-6601 

INVOICE NUMBER: 19066 

9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578 

Phone: 813-917-8402 

PROJECT: VillaMar Phase 2 

VENDOR: Vulcan Materials 

MATERIAL SOURCE: Maritlme/Alanza 

FSCC PO NUMBER: 0060--01-08 

CLERICAL ERRORS AA£ SUBJECT TO CORRECTlON. DO NOT MAKE OEDUOIONS FR.OM THIS INVOICE UNLESS AUTHORIZED. 

1 

2 

3 

Wednesday June 19, 2019 

Friday June 28, 2019 

Sunday June 30, 2019 

APPROVED 

#57 Limerock 

#S7 Limerock 

#57 Limerock 

Sub Totals: 

By Alan Payne at 8:08 am, Jul ! J, 2019 

INVOICE DUE ON OR BEFORE: 07 14 19 

209.50 

389.51 

232.92 

831.93 

TN 

TN 

TN 

$23.00 

$23.00 

$23.00 

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate On File 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLE REMIT TO: 

FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO_, LLC 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview FL 33578 

INVOICES ARE DUE UPON RECEIPT. UNPAID AMOUNTS WILL BEAR INTEREST AT DI% PER MONTH, WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 1B"- PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY ALL COSTS 
AND FEES FOR COWCTION ON ACCOUNTS REMAINING AND UNPAID IN EXCESS OF 30 DAYS, INCLUDING, BUT NOnlMITEDTO, ATTORNEYS' FEES AND ATTORNEYS' FEES ON APPEAL 

$4,818.50 

$8,958.73 

$5,357.16 

19,134.39 

$19,134.39 

l 

[ 
ASE -



FLORIDA 

SOI L  
CEMENT co .. LLC 

SOlD TO: Villa Mar COD 
C/-The Kearney Companies 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578-0506 

ATTENTION: kcampbell@lhekearneycompanies.com 

PHONE: 813-421-6601 

INVOICE NUMBER: 19070 

9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578 

Phone: 813-917-8402 

PROJECT: Villa Mar Phase 2 

VENDOR: JVS Contracting 

MATERIAL SOURCE: JVS/Mulberrv 

FSCC PO NUMBER: 00GQ.01-13 

1 Friday June 28, 2019 CRUSHED CONCRETE ROAD BASE 69.00 TN $13.0ci $897.00 

Sub Totals: 

APPROVED 
By Alan Payne at if':S1mu, M 24, atl·f9 

INVOICE DUE ON OR BEFORE: 08 06 19 

69.00 

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate On File 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 

FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO-, LLC 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview FL 33578 

INVOICES ARE DUE UPON RECEIPT. UNPAID AMOUNTS Will BEAR INTEREST AT 1½% PER MONTH, WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%. PURCHASER AGREES TO PAV ALL COSTS 
AND FEES FOR COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS REMAINING AND UNPAID IN EXCESS OF 30 DAYS, INCLUDING, BUT NOTLIMITEO TO, ATTORNEYS' FEES ANO ATTORNEYS' FEES ON AP.PEAL. 

897.00 

$897.00 

• 

[ 
,.., __ 



FLDRf.OA 
SOIL 

CEMENT co., LLfl 

SOLO TO: VillaMar COO 
C/- The Kearney Companies 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578-0506 

ATTENTION: kcampbeU@thekeameycompanies.com 

PHONE: 813-421-6601 

1 Tuesday July 16, 2019 

·APPROVED 

Mason Sand 

Sub Totals: 

By Alan Payntnn 11:11� JIii �- � 

INVOICE DUE ON OR BEFORE: 08 06 19 

INVOICE NUMBER: 19071 

24.41 

24.41 

9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578 

Phone: 813-917-8402 

PROJECT: Villa Mar Phase 2 

VENDOR: Cemex 

MATERIAL SOURCE: Gator Mine 

FSCC PO NUMBER: 0060-01-07 

TN $9.40 $229.63 

S229.63 

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate On File 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE REM TTO: 

FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO., LLC 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview FL 33578 

$229.63 

INVOICES ARE DUE UPON RECIIPT. UNPAID AMOUNTS WILL BEAR INTEREST AT 1¼% PER MONTH, WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE Of 18%. PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY All.COSTS 
AND FEES FOR COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS REMAINING AND UNPAID IN EXCESS OF 30 DAYS, INCWDING, BlrT NOTUMITTD TO, ATTORNEYS" FEES AND ATTORNEYS' FEES ON APPEAL 

• 

[ 
_, 



FLOIQOA 
SOIL 

CEMENT co .. u.;e 

SOLO TO: VillaMar CDD 
C/-The Kearney Companies 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578-0506 

ATTENTION: kcampbell@thekeameycompanies com 

PHONE: 813-421-6601 

INVOICE NUMBER: 19072 

9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578 

Phone: 813-917-8402 

PROJECT: Villa Mar Phase 2 

VENDOR: Vulcan Materials 

MATERIALSOURCE: Maritime/Alanza 

FSCC PO NUMBER: 0060-01-08 

CLERICAL ERRORS ARE SUBJECT TO CORfl.ECTlON. DO NOT MAKI: OEDUCflONS FROM THIS INVOla: UNLESS AUTHORIZED. 

1 

2 

Monday July 15, 2019 

Wednesday July 17, 2019 

A,PPROVED 

#57 Limerock 

#57 Limerock 

Sub Totals: 

lly Alan Payne al 10: 10  sm, Jul 24, 2019 

INVOICE DUE ON OR BEFORE: 08 06 19 

183-13 

141.10 

324.23 

TN 

TN 

$23.00 

$23.00 

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate On File 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE REMIT TQ: 

FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO., LLC 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview Fl 33578 

INVOJCB ARE !JUE Ul'ON RECEi"1", UNPAID AMOUITTS WIU BEAR lrlTERESI AT IJ\" PER MONTH, WHICH 15 AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE !\ATE Of 18!1. PURCHM!A •GA!IS TO PAY •ll COSTS 
AND FEES FOR COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS REMAINING AND UNPAID IN EXCESS OF 30 DAYS, INCLUDING, BUT NOTL\MITED TO, ATTORNEYS' FEB AND ATTORNEYS' FEES ON APPEAL. 

$4,211.99 

$3,245.30 

7,457.29 

$7,457.29 

• 

[ ___ ] 



FLORIDA 
. . .. .  SOIL . 
CEMENT.ed .. u.e 

SOLDTO: VillaMar CDD 
C/-The Kearney Companies 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578-0506 

ATTENTION: kcampbeU@thekeameycompanies.com 

PHONE: 813-421-6601 

INVOICE NUMBER: 19075 

9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview, FL 33578 

Phone: 813-917-8402 

PROJECT: VillaMar Phase 2 

VENDOR: Vulcan Materials 

MATERIALSOURCE: Maritime/Alanza 

FSCC PO NUMBER: 0060-01-08 

CLEIUCA1.ERRORS ARE SUBJEcrto CORRECTION. 00 NOT MA.Kt DEDUCTK>NS FROM THIS INVOla UNl.ESS MITHORl2E.D. 

1 

2 

Monday July 15, 2019 

Wednesday July 17, 2019 

APPIIOVED 
-· 

#57 Limerock 

#57 Limerock 

Sub Totals: 

lf,A'lan Payne·at r,��� MM, MNi' 

INVOICE DUE ON OR BEFORE: 08 07 19 

23.74 

23.94 

47.68 

TN 

TN 

$23.00 

$23.00 

Sales Tax Exemption Certificate On File 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 

FLORIDA SOIL CEMENT CO., LLC 
9625 Wes Kearney Way 
Riverview FL 33578 

INVOICES ARE DUE UPON RECEIPT. UNPAID AMOUNTS WILL BEAR INTEREST AT 1½% PER MONTH, WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18%. PURCHASER AGREES TO PAYALl COSTS 
AND FEES FOR COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS REMl>JNING AND UNPAID IN EXCESS OF 30 DAYS, INCLUDING, BUT NOTUMITTD TO, ATTORNEYS' FEES AND ATTORNEYS' FEES ON APPEAL 

$546.02 

$550.62 

1,096.64 

$1,096.64 

• 

[ ] 
. -



twata.: 
Rfpc£,Vff -

1ft :i:ORTIIRRA 
�-"��1,�� 

llti!J:i 
,vi�� :,J, I 

·� :Ml 
w� :avn n,, S"l'8D 

' -�t: '� 
·- ' ,  

!Unf:tiea. ,s.tat11s, ,tJi: Ameii'loa· 

... .... �sqir.�tm. .._ 
. - ., · .... · -··· : , . .. .. , ... .. -·-- =-··•-•··- : ,�- · . ,_, .,,.,·.·· : .. :·. ,., 

.. ., ,-,-�-, ,, ,;, •'" ..•. 

12-1�••,tl�• i4M� a: ; Z!Jc'1$1''2[11i �' 
. -�1t -� �; �;�' lit.It: 

�,,� �£��-

j ! � --�-

#'f .. �!-�jf il'fitt i 1�t;>J�. �I¢: 
. 

·�:�=-=:�uv� ·ittl -

.�� 
!i,.• .. :'Q'.17'.!lj:i/).• 

: ;iU'i>��;..��i-41l\,e�f�a'�1t;n. 

;-��
- �� ,1�w�r.; 

... �'PP!A?1 �.� 
�� ...... i'f11l!l 

�--�p;:� 

ftB@jJz: '�.;:: 
�. '.�l"i". p,; ��•"1 � 
• tu, BftDJ., 
:�; �.-.,-·�-"'"��;. 

·�:a,:$; � ·� 

!� :�� --

: . ii!!!, .•. o'o, - -� • · =� 
lt'ijHU � 

liit��i�:: 

ct) 

,' 

Ii 
:I 

l' 

";,:;··#¥-, --�� -,�i;t;,p��.,' -�JI-,��;-- • •••I · ·• • ••& 
.
. � •• ·, . ,, . ..,✓,,,,

.
, ,. ,: ·:·� 

.. . , • •• , ••• ,-•><• •:�,.· :,,.,_ • ,.,, ..•.• _,.·,:�• •, , ···1·1\ 
:' :tt 

s . 





PROJECT NAME: VILLAMAR PHASE 2 

CHANGE ORDER - 3 

TKC PROJECT NO. 0060-01 
KEARNEY 

COMPANIES 

Date: July 3 1 ,  2019 

Conditions: The changes described herein shall be governed by the terms and conditions of the Contract, 
and shall not in any way alter the terms of the Contract, but shall hereafter be a part of the Contract. 

1 .  P & P Bond LS 
2. PLAN REVISIONS - PLANS RCVD 6/1 8/2019  LS 

PER PCO-A (ATTACHED) 

TOTAL 

·UNIT' · :  
,cosi : 

$ 766.53 $ 
$ 60 835.72 $ 

$ 

· .  1'0TAL 
. .  CO$T . 

766.53 
60 835.72 

61,602.25 

The Kearney Companies hereby requests an extension of _1!.._ working days to the original contract time. Should this Change 
Order not be approved by August 7, 2019, one addltlonal day wlll be added beyond the requested _1!....._ days.for each day 
not approved by August 7, 2019. 

REASON FOR CHANGE: PLAN REVISIONS - PLANS RECEIVED 6/18/201 9  

ACCEPTABLE TO: 

DATE: 7/31/2019 
The Kearney Companies, LLC, Bing Kearney 

DATE: ---------
Engineer 

DATE: ---------
Owner 

Y.'\Projects\2019 Projscts\Vl/leMar Phase 2 0060.-01�,oject Documantstion\P030 Change Orders\Change Order Bing - 8/ankCO FORM 1 of 1 

; ,. 

1 



KEARNEY 
. COMPA11.1i'S. 

9625 Wes Kearney Way, Riverview, Florida 33578 - (8 13) 379-3830 Office 

July 1 ,  201 9  

Rennie Heath 
Villamar CDD 
346 E. Central Avenue 
Winter Haven, Florida 33880 
rheath@heathfl.com 

RE: Villamar Phase 2 

Rennie, 

We have attached herewith our plan revision change order proposal for Villamar Phase 2 based on 
the revised plans prepared by Dennis Wood Engineering (received June 1 8, 201 9). 

We have made the following changes: 

• Added curb ramps to Cunningham Road 
• Added import fill due to pond/swale elevation changes 
• Changed internal roadway base from limerock to crushed concrete 
• Added to price of signage and pavement marking due to 5 additional road signs shown 
• Added one Emergency Outfall Structure 
• Removed 1 87 LF of 1 5" RCP 
• Removed 55 LF of 24" RCP 
• Added 57 LF of 30" RCP 
• Removed one Control Structure 
• Removed one 1 5" Concrete Miter 
• Removed one 24" Concrete Miter 
• Added one 30" Concrete Miter 
• Added 109 LF 8" PVC SDR-26 
• Added one Sanitary Manhole (0-6') 
• Added one Sanitary Manhole ( 10-12 ') 
• Removed one Sanitary Manhole ( 12- 14') 
• Added 8 Single Service Connections 
• Added 33 Double Service Connections 
• TV & Air Testing - Gravity price increase due to additional 109 LF of 8" PVC SDR-26 
• Lift Station & Force Main price increase due to the revised pump package 



If you have any questions or require any clarifications regarding our change order, please do not 
hesitate to contact me personally 24/7 on my cell (8 1 3) 230-2001 .  

Sincere regards, 

Bing·Kearney 
Mobile: 8 13-230-2001 



KEARN EY 
COMPANIES 

EXHIBIT "A" 
VILLAMAR PHASE 2 

PCO A REVISED PLANS - RECEIVED 06/18/19 
1-Jul-19 

SUMMARY SHEET 

ONSITE 

SCHEDULE A GENERAL CONDITIONS $ 4,826.21 

SCHEDULE B EARTHWORK $ 12,052.80 

SCHEDULE C PAVING $ 8,890.64 

SCHEPULE D STORM SEWER $ (9,724.52) 

SCHEDULE E S.MTIARY SEWER $ 44,790.59 

SCHEDULE F WATER AND FIRE DISTRIBUTION $ 

SCHEDULE G RECLAIM WATER 

The Kearney Companies, LLC 
c::= � (  

Frank L. Hansen 

Director of Estimating 

19-0215·1 PCO A VIilamar Phase 2 PCO A-Detalls.xlsx 

$ 

TOTAL ALL SCHEDULES : .._$ ______ 6_0.._,8_35_.7_2 

9625 Wes Kearney Way 

Riverview, FL 33578 
(813) 421-6601 

PAGE 1 OF 6 



.�mes; 

·,
r
•-------�--�-.. -.�

:
'.-::-:--.

· -�����iB,ffi'l.i�� � ��,----. --�., 
. ,•' ����-�;QIO� ' � � .... � -·--�--=--��-J; � �-.:.. -__ :___:_�:..: 1J .. 

NET 
Description Bid Qty. UM Unit Cost Total Cost 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 
2. MOBILIZATION 
3. PAYMENT & PERFORMANCE BOND 
9. ADA CURB RAMP 

SUBTOTAL 

EARTHWORK 
3. EXCAVATION & GRADING 
4. BXPORT / IMPORT 
5. EMERGENCY OUTFALL STRUCTURES (EOFS) 

SUBTOTAL 

19-0215-1 PCO A Villamar Phase 2 PCO A-Details.xlsx 

1 
l 
2 

1 
369 

1 

LS 
LS 
EA 

LS 
CY 
EA 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

1,158.90 $ 1,158.90 
1,731.61 $ 1,731.61 

967.85 $ 1,935.70 
$ 41826.21 

(365.96) _$ ---�<3_65_.9�6) 
8.53 -'--$ ----'3,'-14_7.;.;;..5_7 

9,271.19 -'-$ ___ -'9--'-,2_7_1_.1_9 
$ 12,052.80 

Page2 of6 



KEARNEY 
COMPANIH 

�·· :� .- -- .�.· : �- .�!; . .  -.. ··: . ��. :
?

--·•- � 

... ILJl. �· � . � -:-·• .. ? , �-- ' ..r . > "'- 1 • " , 1  -� ., : t ....___.-------------�-�n. ,_._ . .L ...•• n ___ ____....,_:_,_ '·• ��••• .. ____ _ 
NET 

Description Bid Qty. UM Unit Cost Total Cost 

PAVING 
3. 6" CRUSHED CONCRETE (LBR 125) * 10,928 SY $ 10.70 $ 1 16,929.60 
4. 6" LIMEROCK BASE (LBR 100) (10,928) SY $ 10.07 $ {110,044.96) 
9. SIGNAGE AND STRIPING (1) LS $ 1 1,387.00 $ (1 1 ,387.00) 

ADD SIGNAGE AND STRIPING - REVISED 1 LS $ 131393.00 $ 13,393.00 

* BASED ON AVAILABILITY 

.SUBTOTAL $ 8!890.64 

19-0215-1 PCO A Villamar Phase 2 PCO A-Details.xlsx Page-3 of6 



Description 

STORM SEWER 
1.  15" RCP 
3. 24" RCP 
4. 30" RCP 
22. CONTROL STRUCTURE 
29. 15" CONCRETE MITER 
30. 24" CONCRETE MITER 

ADD 30" CONCRETE MITER 

SUBTOTAL 

19-0215-1 PCO A Villamu Phase 2 PCO A-Details.xlsx 

NET 
Bid Qty. UM 

(187) LF 
(55) LF 
57 LF 

(1) EA 
(1) EA 
(1) EA 
1 EA 

Unit Cost Total Cost 

$ 39.74 $ (7,431 .38) 
$ 57.16 $ (3,143.80) 
$ 70.63 $ 4,025.91 
$ 3,031 .57 $ (3,031 .57) 
$ 1 ,082.61 $ (1 ,082.61) 
$ 1 ,288.59 $ ( 1,288.59) 
$ 2,227.52 $ 2,227.52 

$ (9,724.52) 

Page 4 of6 

·--�-��Dltiili-. �--·--::-
��-��pr�-� . ..  __ .,, 



KEARNEY 
CDMl'AIIJU 

� :...,_  __ _...._Jr._ - :>....l. 

NET 
Description Bid Qty. UM Unit Cost Total Cost 

SANITARY SEWER 
1 .  8" PVC SDR-26 109 LF $ 3 1.24 $ 3,405.16 

3 .  SANITARY MANHOLE (0-6') 1 EA $ 2,245.83 $ 2,245.83 

6. SANITARY MANHOLE (10-12') 1 EA $ 3,637.72 $ 3,637.72 

7. SANITARY MANHOLE (12-14') (1) EA $ 4,145.60 $ (4,145.60) 
10. SINGLE SERVICE CONNECTION 8 EA $ 425.37 $ 3,402.96 

1 1 .  DOUBLE SERVICE CONNECTION 33 EA $ 644.71 $ 21 ,275.43 

12. TV & AIR TESTING - GRAVITY 1 LS $ 380.41 $ 380.41 

13. LIFT STATION & FORCE MAIN 1 LS $ 14,588.68 $ 14,588.68 

SUBTOTAL $ 44,790.59 

WATER AND FIRE DISTRIBUTION 
SUBTOTAL $ 

19-0215-1 PCO A Villamar Phase 2 PCO A-Details.xlsx Page 5 of 6 

... 

y··---�...--- -- ---,�
�,,-- - ----·-----.,&Ii.-�-� CO#"---

• ;; ·
-

'Ci"I l -t, 

: , , ', ' - , ,, , � -� .#;4. ,�· _, 

-
-"f hi ,' . -< 1 • 11' ·;.. -·- •• - ) 



KEARNEY 
-�-Nl"5; 

Description 
NET 

Bid Qty. UM Unit Cost Total Cost 

RECLAIM WATER 
SUBTOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

PER LOT 

BID NOTES: 

$ 

$ 

128 LOTS $ 

I) DO NOT INCLUDE COST OF PERIMETER WALLS OR FENCES, EXCEPT LIFT STATION FENCING & GATES 
2) DO NOT INCLUDE COST OF LANDSCAPE OR IRRIGATION 

19-0215-1 PCO A Villamar Phase 2 PCO A-Details.xlsx 

60,835.72 

475.28 

Page 6 of 6 

• 



SECTION IX 



To: 

QGS Development, Inc. 
1450 S. Park Road, Plant City, FL 33566 

(813) 634-3326 ■ Fax (813) 634-1733 

Deductive Material CO 
Proposal Submitted To: 

VillaMar CDD 
c/o Governmental Mgmt. Services 
Central Fla., LLC 
1 35 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Attn: Jill Bums 

Work To Be Perfom1ed At 

VillaMar Ph l Infrastructure Improvements 
Cunningham Rd., W. of Old Bartow Rd. 
Winter Haven, FL 
(QGS Job #1 9-719 1) 

Date: August 6, 201 9  Deductive Material CO No. :  5 

We hereby provide the following for Owner Direct Material Purchases: 

1 )  Atlantic TNG - Per Attached Invoices . . . .  , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ($24.826.00) 

Total Deductive Material CO . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ($24.826.00} 

The above and attached work to be completed for: 

*************************************** As Indicated Above************************************* 

With payments made as follows: __________ _.P __ e __ r __ C.._o=n=tr ... a ___ c __ t ____________ _ 

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accide.nts or delays beyond our control. 
The Purchaser: Hereby agrees that the contractor shall, at any time after ten ( IO) days of Purchaser's default in 
payment as hereby above provided, have the right to place liens and hire attorneys for the collection of the past due 
amount. All costs in collection and the additional cost of I 0% APR interest will be due. 

Note this proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within IO days. 

ACCEPTANCE 

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specific. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Date: ___ """'A=u=g=us=t--"'6_._. =20=1==9 __ _ 

Date<2J iJ. f?.J.K(Q__ 



Vil laMar 
IAtlantic TNG CDD Invoices 

COD PO 03R (Storm & Sanitary 

I INV. NO. 
1 24328 
1 24700 
1 24738 
1 24788 

Structures) 

INV. DATE 
6/1 8/201 9  
7/1 5/201 9 
7/1 7/201 9 
7/1 9/201 9 

Total :  

Total: 
INV. AMOUNT 

$1 9,304.00 
$3, 1 42.00 
$1 ,536.00 

$844.00 
$24,826.00 

$138,555.00 

$138,555.00 
PO Balance 

$1 8,932.00 
$1 5 ,790.00 
$14,254.00 
$ 13,41 0.00 

Approved by Denise T./QGS Ug 8/6/1 9) 

Total lnv's To Date 

$125,145.00 



�.-r'> 
,./f / Atlantic TNG, LLC 

Invoice 
T lA NJ IC PO Box 729 • Sarasota, FL 34230 
1 I Phone • (941 )  355-2988 ' TNG LLC Fax •  (94 1 )  351-3765 

Villamar COD 
C/0 QGS Villamar PH I 

Polk County 1 450 S. Park Road 
Plant City, FL 33566 PO# 197191-03 CDD 

LSA 

S-1 2 .J 

1 
1 
1 

Call Before Loading 
Contact: Mark 8 13-293-0661 

6/18/2019  

33" Base 96" Diameter Lift Station 9"  wall 
8" Z-Lok gask�tlclamp 
AGRU Liner ./ 

52" Base 3'3" x 3'-1 0" Ditch Inlet Type "V", 
6" wall, wt EB&C 

Box 1 ½" Ramnek 

38820 

7420 

Subtotal 

6/1 8/2019  1 24328 

1 1 ,356.00 

768.00 

Net 30 

7 , 180.00 

1 1 ,356.00 

768.00 

$ 19,304.00 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Balance Due $19,304.00 



Atlantic TNG, LLC Invoice J LAN JI C PO Box 729 • Sarasota, FL 34230 
_ Phone • (94 1 )  355-2988 l NG l..LC Fax • (941 ) 351 -3765 � 

_
711 51201 9  

_ 
_,__

_
1 2
_

4700 

II . --...--
Villamar CDD 
C/0 QGS 
1 450 S. Park Road 
Plant City, FL 33566 

SSMH-16 J 

SSMH-1 7  1 J 

SSMH-1 8  1 J 

SSMH-19 1 J 

SSMH-29 � 1 J 
1J 

SSMH-3q 1 ./ 

1 ./ 

S-35 l 1 J 
S-33 .J 1 J 

1 .J 

I • 

Villamar PH I 
Polk County 
PO# 197 1 9 1 -03 CDD 
Call Before Loading 
Contact: Marie 8 13-293-066 1 

BY:_ 

7/1 5/20 1 9  32860 

2' Eccentric Cone 48" Diameter 5" Wall 1680 
Sanitary Manhole Cone 

2' Eccentric Cone 48" Diameter 5" Wall 1680 
Sanitary Manhole Cone 

2' Eccentric Cone 48" Diameter 5" Wall 1 680 
Sanitary Manhole Cone 

2' Eccentric Cone 48" Diameter 5" Wall 1680 
Sanitary Manhole Cone 

3' Base 48" Diameter 5" Wall Sanitary 5120 
Manhole Base 
8" Z-Lok gasket/clamp 

3.5' Base 48" Diameter 5" Wall Sanitary 5600 
Manhole Base 
8" Z-Lok gasket/clamp 

82" Base 3' x 4' Ditch Inlet Type "V", 6" Wall 9620 

4 1 "  Base 2' x 3' Ditch Inlet type C, 6" wall, 5800 
w/ EB&C 

Box 1 "  Ramnek 

Subtotal 

983.00 J 

91 7.00 J 

768.00 ✓ 
474.00 J 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Balance Due 

Net 30 

983.00 

9 1 7.00 

768.00 

474.00 

$3, 142.00 

$0.00 

$3,1 42.00 

j 

REC T◄ IVl� 



Atlantic TNG, LLC 

JlANJI C PO Box 729 • Sarasota, FL 34230 
.... Phone • (941 )  355-2988 

lNG L LC Fax • (94 1 )  351-3765 

I ' 

Villamar CDD 
C/0 QGS 
1 450 S.  Park Road 
Plant City, FL 33566 RE(;EIVL 

Villamar PH I 
Polk County 
PO# 1 97 1 9 1 -03 CDD 
Call Before Loading 
Contact: Mark 8 1 3-293-066 1 

7/1 7/2019 1 6560 

S-31 -;j TJ' 49" Base 3'3" x 3'-1 0" Ditch Inlet type "V", 7120 

I 6" wall, w/ EB&C 

S-34 J 80" Base 3' x 4' Ditch Inlet Type "V", 6" Wall 9440 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Invoice 

7/1 7/2019 1 24738 

Net 30 

768.00- 768.00 

768.00 768.00 

$ 1,536.00 

(0.0%) $0.00 

Balance Due $1 ,536.00 

. .  



Atlantic TNG, LLC 
J lA NJ IC  PO Box 729 • Sarasota, Fl 34230 

. . ., , Phone • (941)  355-2988 1 N(::, UL Fax •  (94 1 )  351 -3765 

• I 
Villamar COD 
C/O QGS Vil lamar PH I 

Polk County 1 450 S. Park Road 
Plant City, Fl 33566 PO# 1 97 19 1-03 CDD 

SSMH-21 

2 

S-34 

S-35 

Call Before Loading 
Contact: Mike 8 1 3-743-8647 

RECEIVED 

BY: ____ _ 

7/1 9/20 1 9  

3' Base 48" Diameter 5" Wall Sanitary 
Manhole Base 
8" Z-Lok gasket/clamp 

24" Riser 3' x 4' Ditch Inlet Type "V", 6" Wall 
w/ EB&C 

24" Riser 3' x 4' Ditch Inlet Type "V", 6" Wall 
w/ EB&C 

10080 

2480 

2480 

Subtotal 

7/1 9/20 19  

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Balance Due 

Invoice 

1 24788 l 

Net 30 

$844.00 

$0.00 

$844.00 

,A ,..-; 
�:: 

1 5120 

1 

I 

. , 

844-:0o T 844.oo 





To: 

QGS Development, Inc. 
1 450 S. Park Road, Plant City, FL 33566 

(813) 634-3326 ■ Fax (813) 634-1733 

Deductive Material CO 
Proposal Submitted To: 

VillaMar CDD 
c/o Governmental Mgmt. Services 
Central Fla., LLC 
135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Attn: Jill Bums 

Work To BePerfonned At 

VillaMar Ph 1 Infrastructure Improvements 
Cunningham Rd., W, of Old Bartow Rd. 
Winter Haven, FL 
(QGS Job #1 9-71 9 1 )  

Date: August 6, 201 9  Deductive Material CO No.: 6 

We hereby provide the following for Owner Direct Material Purchases: 

1 )  Ferguson - Per Attached Invoices . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ($100,528.70) 

Total Deductive Material CO .. .. . . . . . . . . . ($100.528.70) 

The above and attached work to be completed for: 

***************************************As lndicated Above****H******************************* 

With payments made as follows: __________ ..!:;P..::e;:..r..::C�o�n�tr�a:::c�t ____________ _ 

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. 
The Purchaser: Hereby agrees that the contractor shall, at ·any time after ten (IO) days of Purchaser's default in 
payment as hereby above provided, have the right to place liens and hire attomeys for the collection of the past due 
amount. All costs in collection and the additional cost of 10% APR interest will be due. 
Note this ro osal ma be withdrawn b us if not acce ted wi hin IO da s. 

ACCEPTANCE 
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specific. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Date:, ___ �Ao.:u�gu::,,:s�t �6,w2=0�1_£9 __ 

t I y y R t 

Date( (7-Qg &-V ')? -



VillaMar 

I Ferguson 

I INV. NO. 

1 755084 
1 761 259 

CDD PO 02 (Storm Drainage, 
Sanitary Sewer, Watermaln 1 & 
Reclaimed) 

INV. DATE 

7/24/201 9  
7/1 7/201 9 

Total: 

Total : 

INV. AMOUNT 

$1 00,248.74 
$279.96 

$1 00,528.70 

$539,149.91 

$539,149.91 
PO Balance 

$346, 1 50.74 
$345,870.78 

Approved by Denise T. / QGS Dev. , 
Inc. Ug 8/6/1 9) 

Total lnv's To Date 

$193,279.13 



�?D -Y, 

·/ S'S FERGUSON" INVOICE NUMBER TOTAL DUE CUSTOMER PAGE 
1 755084 $100,248.74 54657 1 of 1 WATERWORKS 

#1 588 PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN 
2439 7TH ST SW MAKING PAYMENT AND REMIT TO: 
WINTER HAVEN, FL 33880-1948 

Please contact with Questions: 863-401-2764 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
VILLAMAR PH 1 P0#197191-02 COO 
C/O QGS DEVELOPMENT 
1450 S PARK RD 
PLANT CITY, FL 33566 

RECii..IV 

BY: 

FEL-WINTER HAVEN, FL WW 
REMIT TO ADDRESS: 
PO BOX 100286 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-0286 

SHIP TO: 

VILLAMAR COD 
CUNNINGHAM RD & OLD BARTOW RD 
VILLAMAR PH 1 PO#1 97191-02 COO 
WINTER HAVEN, FL 33880 

SHIP 
WHSE. 
1588 

SELL 
WHSE. 
1588 

TAX CODE 

FLE 

CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER 

197191-02 •RECLAIM• 

SALESMAN 

011 

JOB NAME INVOICE DATE BATCH 
10 

VII.LAMAR PH 1 PO#197191-02 COO 

ORDERED 
2 

29 
26 
2 

7 
106 
1 13 
1 13 
197 
84 
29 
29 

394 
230 

22 
29 
2 

22 
700 

2900 
2 

36 
10 

SHIPPED / J� 2 

' 
29 
26 J 2 

J 1 
J 106 
J 113  
J 113  
",/ 197 

i : 
i 29 JJ 394 

230 
� 22 

J 2� 
J 22 
J 700 

J 1

90

� 
J 36 

10 

ITEM NUMBER 
AFC2620DLAFMM 
CICVBC 
I461SR 
BVTM 

R202N048072 
R202N069072 
FQT67 
FB84777WNL 
FB94324WNL 
FY44274NL 
FC1477NL 
FC8444NL 
FINSERT52 
FINSERT55 
AFC2606DLAFMM 
IBRLFBKG 
RBGVTMPRC 
RBGVTMURC 
PEC9PLG100 
PEC9PLK100 
AFC2604DLAFMM 
C1430PSF500 
PD3105PP1 15737 

DESCRIPTION 
20 MJ RW DI OL SS STEM \Jl-V LIA " 
Cl COTTER VL V BX Wf LID .J 
2PC SC Cl VLV BX 19-22 REUSE ..J 
3 BRS VLV ID TAG <J 
20" 
GATE VALVE 
RECLAIMED 
62 TOL 
4X2 IP DBL SS STRP NYL SOL J 
6X2 IP DBL SS Sl:RP NYL SOL ./ 
2 OP NUT Ff BV.J 
LF 2 884-777W-NL BV.J 

LF 1 CTS COMP X 3/4 STRT YK VLVJ 
LF 2X1 CTS COMP Y BRCH ,I 
LF 2 FIP X CTS COMP COUP J 
LF 1 MIP X 1 CTS PJ COUP.J 
1 CTS PET / HOPE OR9 INS STFNRJ 
2 CTS PET INS STFNR � 
6 DI MJ RW OL ss SlEM VLV LIA ,J 
LF 2X1 BRS BUSH .., 
3 BRS GATE VLV ID RECL WTR 4 >/1 
3 BRS GATE VLV ID RECL WTR 6 " 
1X100 CTS OR9 HOPE PURP PIPeJ 
2X100 CTS DR9 HOPE PIPE PURPj 
4 DI MJ RW OL SS STEM VLV LIA .J 14GA 30MM 500 FT COP TRCR WIRE PURP 
3X1000 UG DET RECLMD WTR PURPJ 

INVOICE SUB-TOTAL 

..................... .. ................... ...........•.•.....•........ ............................. 
LEAD LAW WARNING: IT IS ILLEI !AL TO INSTALL PRODl CTS THAT ARE NOT "LEAD FREE" IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
US FEDERAL l lR OTHER APPLIC IABLE LAW IN POTABLE WATER SYSTEMS ANTICIPATED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION 
PRODUCTS W �H •NP IN THE 01 SCRIPTION ARE NOT L AD FREE AND CAN ONLY BE INSTALLED IN 
NON-POT ABLI APPLICATIONS. �UYER IS SOLELY RESf ONSIBLE FOR PRODUCT SELECTION. 

Thank you for your business 

TERMS: CASH ON DEMAND ORIGINAL INVOICE 

UNIT PRICE I UM 
9200.000 ' j EA 

22.000 1 EA 
45.000 EA 
15.000 EA 

57.000 V EA 
51.760 I EA 
14.000 ,/ EA 

288.570 � EA 
62.820 � EA 
89.880 1, EA 
63.020 ' EA 
15.110 1 EA 

1 .500 , EA 
2.000 1 EA 

459.610 
/ 

EA 
10.810• EA 

/ 15.000 
/ 

EA 
15.000 EA 
45.000 C 

155.000 1 C 
359.980 ' EA 
45.213 EA 
30.000 EA 

TOTAL DUE 

07/24/19 104764 
AMOUNT 

18400.00 
638.00 

1 170.00 
30.00 

399.00 
5486.56 
1582.00 

32608.41 
12375.54 
7549.92 
1827.58 
438.19 
591 .00 
460.00 

101 1 1 .42 
313.49 
30.00 

330.00 
315.00 

2945.00 
719.96 

1627.67 
300.00 

100248.74 

$100,248.74 
All past due amounts are subject to a service charge of 1 .5% per month, or the maximum allowed by law, if lower. If Buyer fails to 
pay within terms, then in addition to other remedies, Buyer agrees to pay Seller all costs of collection, including reasonable 
attorney fees. Complete terms and conditions are available upon request or at 

. if https:llwww.ferguson.com/content/website-into/lerms-of-sale, incorporated by reference. Seller may convert checks to ACH� 

11 
\ � 

I J 

ED 

-✓ 
. 

' 

� 

� 
. 

,, 

' . 
I 

I 

I 
t
i I 

,-, 
I 

I 



3or 

�1/ � FERGUSON" EMAIL DUPLICATE INVOICE 

WATERWORKS 
FEL-TAMPA, FL WATERWORKS #044 

REMIT TO NEW ADDRESS: 

PO BOX 100286 

ATLANTA, GA 30384-0286 

Please Contact With Questions: 
813-627-1240 

Deliver To: 
From: Chase Costa 
Comments: 

Invoice Number Customer 

1761259 54657 

Please refer to Invoice Number when making payment and remit to: TOTAL DUE ·-> 

FEL-TAMPA, FL WATERWORKS #044 

REMIT TO NEW ADDRESS: 

PO BOX 100286 

ATLANTA, GA 30384-0286 

RECEIVE.D 

Sold To: BY: __ Ship To: 

Ship 
Whse 

44 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

VILLAMAR PH 1 P0#197191-02 COD 
VILLAMAR COD 

135 W CENTRAL BLVD SUITE 320 

Sell Tax Customer 
Whse Code Order Number 

44 FLE 19-7191 

Ordered Shipped I Item Number I 

Sales 
Person 

COUNTER PICK UP 

8008 E SLIGH AVE 
TAMPA, FL 33610-0000 

Job Name 

011 VILLAMAR PH 1 P0#197191-02 

Description I UnltPrlce I 
4 4 IPSLUBXL5G 15GAL 40 LB PIPE JT LUB NSF NEW FORM I 69.9901 

Invoice Sub-Total 
Tax 
Total Amt 

TOTAL DUE --> 

Page 

1 

279.96 

Invoice 
Date 

07/17/2019 

UM I 
EA I 

Batch 

104678 

Amount 
279.96 
279.96 

0.00 

279.96 

m.N I 

ALL ACCOUNTS ARE DUE AND PAYABLE PER THE CONDITIONS AND TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL INVOICE. ALL PAST DUE AMOUNTS 
ARE SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE AT THE MAXIMUM RATE ALLOWED BY STATE LAW PLUS COSTS OF COLLECTION INCLUDING 
ATTORNEY FEES IF INCURRED. FREIGHT TERMS ARE FOR OUR DOCK UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ABOVE. COMPLETE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST OR CAN BE VIEWED ON THE WEB AT https:f/www.ferguson.comlcontentlwebslte-lnfo/terms-of-sale 
GOVT BUYERS: ALL ITEMS QUOTED ARE OPEN MARKETUNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 
LEAD LAW WARNING: IT IS ILLEGAL TO INSTALL PRODUCTS THAT ARE NOT "LEAD FREE"IN ACCORDANCE WITH US FEDERAL OR 
OTHER APPLICABLE LAW IN POTABLE WATER SYSTEMS ANTICIPATED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION. PRODUCTS WITH *NP IN THE 
DESCRIPTION ARE NOT LEAD FREE AND CAN ONLY BE INSTALLED IN NON-POTABLE APPLICATIONS. BUYER IS SOLELY 
RESPONSIBLE FOR PRODUCT SELECTION. 

I I I I 





To: 

. . r 
QGS Development, Inc. 

1450 S. Park Road, Plant City, FL 33566 
(813) 634-3326 ■ Fax (813) 634-1733 

Deductive Material CO 

Proposal Submitted To: 

VillaMar CDD 
c/o Governmental Mgmt. Services 
Central Fla., LLC 
1 35 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Attn: Jill Bums 

Work To Be Perfonned At 

VillaMar Ph 1 Infrastructure Improvements 
Cunningham Rd., W. of Old Batiow Rd. 
Winter Haven, FL 
(QGS Job 11 9-7 1 9 1 ) 

Date: August 6, 201 9  Deductive Material CO No. :  7 

We hereby provide the following for Owner Direct Material Purchases: 

I )  Forterra - Per Attached Invoices . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ($1 8. 170.80) 

Total Deductive Material CO . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ($ 18.170.80) 

* Invoices already paid by CDD per Katie C. 7 /25/19. 

The above and attached work to be completed for: 

*************************************** As Indicated Above*****"******************************* 

With payments made as follows: ____________ P __ e ___ t· __ C'"'o ___ n=tt"""·a ... c __ t ____________ _ 

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. 
The Purchaser: Hereby agrees that the contractor shall, at any time after ten( lO) days of Purchaser's default in 
payment as hereby above provided, have the right to place liens and hire attorneys for the collection of the past due 
amount. All costs in collection and the additional cost of I 0% APR interest will be due. 

Note this proposal may be withdrawn by us ifnot accepted within IO days. 

ACCEPTANCE 
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specific. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Date: ___ -=-A=u=gu=st'-"6'-'-, =20.:...1""'9'----



Vil laMar 
IForterra 

J 

COD PO 01 (RCP) $35,677.60 

I INV. NO. 

1 1 678571 
1 1 6771 1 0  

INV. DATE 

6/25/201 9  
6/1 7/201 9 

Total :  

*Invoices already paid by COD. 

Total:  

!NV. AMOUNT 

$8,574.48 
$9,596.32 

$18,1 70.80 

PO Balance 

$27,1 03. 1 2  
$ 17 ,506 .80 

$35,677.60 

Approved by Denise Thomas/QGS (jg 8/6/1 9) 

Total Invoices to Date 

$18,170.80 



INVOICE 

I:" FORTERRA 
WWW, PORTERRABP , COM 

Ship To : 
( PL) VILLAMAR PHASE ONE 
CUNNINGHAM RD 
WINTER HAVEN FL 33884 

Bill To : 
VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVEL DISTRICT 
c/o GOVERNMENTAL MGMT SVCS CEN PL 
13 5 W CENTRAL BLVD #320 
Orlando PL 32801 

BY: 

-
Remit To : 
Vorterra Pipe & Preoast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284 -2481 

Invoice Date Page Humber 

17-JtJN-19 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11677110 ✓ 
-� 

Sales Contract customer Number 
---

10981410 10034883 

_:i Customer Order 

17 9191-01 ____ J 
r•Y•-•-,,, . .,.... ""'• -----,•---..------,..-------------------,----.....---------.....------- ... �- ' 

D
1��e· Plant BOL No Description Qty Unit Unit price Extended Price I 

-�·-•--! 
ll-JUN-19 10621 2 96754: MISC i 

18"  PROFILE GASICET (3/4 •X3 96CC) .� 
SO/carton 

STRUCTURE 'l'OTAL � 
ll -JUN-19 10621 2 967549 MISC 

I 
l 
I 
, 

\ . .. 

1 - 11-�-l� 

18"  PROFILE GASKET (3/4 "X39 6CC) J 
SO/carton 

P-R-018 11 -PPL-CL- 3-B WALL-096 11 

\ STRUCTURE TOTAL 
-10621 2967550 MISC 

1 8 11 PROFILE GASKET (3/4 11X3 96CC) J 
SO/carton 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

24 

192 

25 

200  

25  

200 

EACH 

LINBAR 
PBBT 

BACH 

LINEAR 
PEET 

BACH 

LINBAR 
PBBT 

. oo 

16 . 2 1  ,/ 

. oo 

16 . 2 1  � 

. oo 

16 . 2 1  J 

. oc .  

3 , 112 . 3:d 

3 , 112 . 32 

. 00 

3 , 242 . 00 

3 , 242 . 0:1 

I 
I 

9 , 596 . 32 ! 
. ; _, t ,, 

� 
i 

! ·L' . OU � 

: 
a .• : • (! "J � 

P,-----'---...L-----1--------r------r--------a-----------------··· .. t 
Term: ! NE'l' 3 0  DAYS 

PEIN# 
54 - 0179210 

Total Qty 

Customer Service# 
469-458 -7973 

credit@forterrabp. com 

666 Sales TUI 
Take Db<Kw,t of IP PAID ON OR BBPORB 

9 , 596 . 32 bl 

I 

! 

-

. 

,:,,, 

. . 

. 

: 

P-R-018•-PPL-CL-3-B WALL-096 ■ 

P-R-018•-PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096" 

' 

.. ■ ■ ' ·--i 
·•.• I . .  ----1 
.oo; .. 

'3,2 

_ .. ---.. i 

.,,., .. ..J! 
-S4i ' ;r�, 1· ····-�' 

;♦ 

3,2 . . . 
�· 

.. 



1:-' FORTERRA 
WWW, PORTERRABP . COM 

Ship To : 
(FL) VJ:LLAMAR PHASE ONE 

CUNNINGHAM RD 

INVOICE 

WINTER HAVEN FL 33884 

Bill To : 

R.ECElVED 
6 

VILLAMAR COMMUNJ:TY DEVEL DJ:STRJ:CT 
c/o GOVERNMENTAL MGMT SVCS CEN PL 
135 W CBN'l'RAL BLVD #320 
Orlando PL 32801 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

2 5 -JUN-19 10621 2973920 MJ:SC 
18 11 PROFILE GASKET (3/4 11X396CC) 
SO/carton 

24" RUBBER GASKET PROPJ:LE ( 3/4 
"XSOSCC) 35/carton 

ME-18 " -PPL-4 : 1-RCP-BELL-9 6 "  J 

P-R-018 •-PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096 11 j 

P-R-024 11 -PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096 11 ✓ 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

25 -JUN-19 10621 2 97 3921 MISC 

1 8 "  PROFILE GASKET ( 3/4 11X396CC) 
SO/carton 

P-R-018"-PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096 11 / 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

2 5 -JUN-19 10621 2 973922 MJ:SC 
2 4 "  RUBBER GASKET PROPJ:LE (3/4 
"XSOSCC) 35/carton 

P-R-024 11 -PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096 11 I 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

Qty 

3 

ll 

l 

16 

88  

23  

184 

14 

112 

4 52 

Remit To : 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

25-JUN-19 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11678571 ✓ 
Sales Contract customer Number 

10981410 10034883 

Customer Order 

1'-ff191-0l 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

BACH . oo 

. 00 

EACH . oo 

. oo 

BACH 252 . 48 ✓ 252 .48  

LJ:NEAR 16 . 2 1  ✓ 259 . 3 6  
PEET 

LJ:NBAR 25 . 40 ✓ 2 , 23 5 . 20 
PEET 

2 , 747 . 04 

EACH . oo 
. oo 

LJ:NEAR 16 . 21 ✓ 2 , 982 . 64 
PEET 

2 , 982 . 64 

EACH . oo 
. oo 

LINEAR 2 5 . 40 J 2 , 844 . 80 
FEET 

2 , 844 . 80 

8 , 574 . 48 

Sales Taxi . oo 

Customer Service# 
Take Dieccunt of IP PAID Olf OR BBPOIIB NIOllllT PDB 

FEIN# 8 , 574 . 48 
54-0179210 469-45 8 - 7 97 3  MO DAY .,, credit@forterrabp . com . oo 07 25 ' ll 

Ptft'  \(n� :n 7/,y_ () \ 0 A Arl ' ()._ � � �\\°' 

-

/rv 

I I 
. 

I I 

. 

I 

-
I I 

I -





To: 

QGS Development, Inc. 
1450 S. Park Road, Plant City, FL 33566 

(813) 634-3326 ■ Fax (81 3) 634-1733 

Deductive Material CO 

Proposal Submitted To: 

VillaMar CDD 
c/o Governmental Mgmt. Services 
Central Fla., LLC 
1 35 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Attn: Jill Bums 

Work To Be Perfonued At 

VillaMar Ph 1 Infrastructure Improvements 
Cunningham Rd., W. of Old Ba1tow Rd. 
Winter Haven, FL 
(QGS Job #19-7 19 1 )  

Date: August 6, 2019  Deductive Material CO No.: 8 

We hereby provide the following for Owner Direct Material Purchases: 

1 )  Forterra - Per Attached Invoices . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ($ 17,338.32) 

Total Deductive Material CO . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ($I 7.338,32) 

The above and attached work to be completed for: 

*************************************** As Indicated Above************************************* 

With payments made as follows: __________ .,,_P-=-c1._· _,.C""'o""n""tr:..:a..::c.:..t ____________ _ 

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will become an extra charge over and 
above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. 
The Purchaser: Hereby agrees that the contractor shall, at any time after ten (iO) days of Purchaser's default in 
payment as hereby above provided, have the right to place liens and hire attomeys for the collection of the past due 
amount. All costs in collection and the additional cost of l 0% APR interest will be due. 

Note this proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 10 days. 

ACCEPTANCE 
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specific. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Date� fut1Y).----

Date: ___ ..!.,.A�u�gu�s�t�6i, !:,.;20!!...:1�9'----__ 

Signature:_-=�::;-;:�;;;;t�-r-r� 

Signature:��/j),���;ti�-=""'---



VillaMar 
IForterra 

I INV. NO. 
1 1680544 
1 1 681 969 
1 1 6821 68 
1 1 683449 

COD PO 01 (RCP) $35,677.60 

Total: $35,677.60 
INV. DATE INV. AMOUNT PO Balance 
7/8/201 9 $9,077.60 $8,429.20 

7/1 2/201 9  $ 1 ,647.04 $6,782 . 16  
7/1 5/201 9  $3,371 .68 $3,41 0.48 
7/1 9/201 9  m3,242.oo $168.48 

Total: $1 7,338.32 

Approved by Denise Thomas/QGS (jg 8/6/1 9) 

Total Invoices to Date 

$35,509.12 



1r FORTERRA 
WWW, FORTERRABP . COM 

Ship To : 
(FL} VILLAMAR PHASE ONE 

CUNNINGHAM RD 
WINTER HAVEN FL 33884 

INVOICE 

Remit To : 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284 -2481 

Invoice Date Paga Number 

08-JUL-19 1 of 1 

RECEIVED Invoice Number 

11680544 Bill To : 
VILLAMAR CDD iu 
c/o QGS DBVBLOPMBNT INC 
1450 S PARK RD BY: 
Plant City FL 33566 

Date Plant BOL No Description 

0 8 -JUL-19 10621 2 978493 MISC 
1 8 "  PROFILE GASKET (3/4 "X3 96CC) 
SO/carton 

P-R-01 8 " -PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096"  J 

J STRUCTURE TOTAL 
0 8 - JUL- 19 10621 2 978494 MISC 

18" PROFILE GASKET (3/4 11X3 96CC) 
SO/carton 

P-R-018 11 -PFL-CL- S-B WALL-096"  J 

\ STRUCTURE TOTAL 

0 8 -JUL-19 10621 2978495 MISC 
1 8 "  PROFILE GASKET (3/4 11X396CC) 
SO/carton 

P-R-018" -PFL-CL-S-B WALL-096"  J 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB -TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

FEIN# Customer Service# 
54- 0179210 469 -458-7973 

credit@forterrabp . com 

Qty 

32 

256 

32 

256 

6 

4 8  

630 

Unit 

EACH 

Sales Contract 

10981410 
. C. customer Order 

�f191 -0l 
J 

Unit price 

. oo 

L:INEAR 16 . 21 
FEET 

EACH . oo 

L:INEAR 16 .21  
FEET 

EACH . oo 

LINEAR 16 . 21 
FEET 

,I 

J 

� 

Sales Tax, 
T■Jt• Discount. of JP PAID ON OR BBPORB 

110 DAY 

. oo 08 07 

customer Number 

10034883 

Extended Price 

. DO 

4 , 149 .76  

4 , 149 . 76 

. oo 

4 , 149 .76  

4 , 149 . 76 

. oo 

778 . 08 

778 . 08 

9 , 077 . 60 

. 00 
AMOUNT D1JII 

9 , 077 . 60 

�. 

..- 201 

1- 7 7 7 I I I 

I 

I 

I I I 

1 I 

I 
I 

- --

L I I I 



INVOICE 

Ir' FORTERRA 
WWW. PORTERRABP . COM 

Ship To : 
( PL) VILLAMAR PHASE ONB 

CUNNINGHAM RD 
WINTER HAVEN PL 33884 

Bill To : 
VILLAMAR CDD 
c/o QGS DEVELOPMENT INC 
1450 S PARK RD 
Plant City PL 33 566 

I 

REC EIVED 
JUL 1 5 2 19 

BY 

Date Plant BOL No Description Qty 
� 

12 -JUL-19 10621 2981371'" MISC 
18 11 PROFILE GASKET ( 3/4 "X39 6CC) 8 
SO/carton 

24 11 RUBBER GASKET PROFILE ( 3/4 3 
"XSOSCC) 35/carton 

P-R-018 1
1 -PPL-CL- 3-B WALL-096"  J 64 

P-R-024 ° -PPL-CL-3-B WALL-096"  J 24 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 99 

Remit To : 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284 -2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

12 -JUL-19 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11681969 

Sales Contract customer Number 

10981410 10034883 

Customer Order 

3'j11n-01 

Unit Unit price Extended Price 

EACH . oo 
. oo  

BACH . oo 
. oo 

LINEAR l6 .21 J 1, 037 . 44 
PBBT 

LJ:NBAR 2 5 . 40 J 609 . 60 
PEET 

1 , 647 . 04 

1 , 647 . 04 

Sales Taxi . 00 

Customer serviceff 
Take DlsCO'.lllt of IP PAID ON 01' BIIPD1'II AIIODNT DVII 

PEIN# 1 , 647 . 04 
54-017 9210 469-458-7 973 MO DAY 

credit@forterrabp . com . oo 08 11 

I 

I 

I 

I -



Ir' FORTERRA 
WWW. PORTERRABP . COM 

Ship To i 
(PL)  VILLAMAR PHASB ONE 
CUNNINGHAM RD 
WINTER HAVEN PL 33884 

Bill TO I 

VILLAMAR CDD 
c/o QGS DBVELOPMENT INC 
1450 S PARK RD 
Plant City FL 33566 

Date Plant BOL No 

15 -JUL-19 10621 2 981994 MISC 

INVOICE 

Description 

18 11 PROFILE GASKET (3/4 
SO/carton 

"X3 96CC) 

P-R-018"-PP'L-CL- 3-B WALL-096 11 J 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term: NET 30 DAYS 

Total Qty 

PEIN# Customer Service# 

54- 0179210 469 -458-7973 
credit@forterrabp . com 

-

Qty 

26 

208 

234 

Remit To : 
Porterra Pipe & Preoast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

15 -JUL-19  1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11682168 

Sales Contract customer Number 

10981410 10034883 

customer order 

1t7u1-01  

Unit  Unit price Extended Price 

BACH . oo 
. oo  

LINEAR 16 . 2 1  " 3 , 371 . 68 
PEET 

3 , 371 . 68 

3 , 371 . 68 

Sales Taxi . oo 
Take Di•e2c:mt. of IP PAID OK OR BBPOllB AMOUNT DllB 

3 , 371 . 68 
llO DAY 

. 00 08 14 
� _J ii 

(Y� 

-

' 

I 
- -

I 



1r •oaTERRA 
WWW. PORTERRABP . COM 

Ship TO I 

INVOICE 

(PL) VILLAMAR PHASE ONE 
CUNNINGHAM RD 
WINTER HAVEN FL 33884 

Bill To : ✓ 
VILLAMAR CDD 
c/o QGS DBVBLOPMENT INC 
1450 S PARK RD 
Plant City PL 33566 

Date Plant BOL No 

' 
19 -JUL-19 10621 2 984633 MISC 

RECEIVE-I) 
JUI � 6 '/ 1 1 

BY:--

Description 

18 " PROFILE GASKET ( 3/4 "X3 96CC) 
SO/carton 

P-R-018 "-PPL-CL- 3-B WALL-0 9 6 "  J 
STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-TOTAL 

Term : NET 3 0  DAYS 

Total Qty 

Qty 

25 

200 

225 

Remi t To : 
Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284• 2481 

Invoice Date Page Number 

19-JUL-19 1 of 1 

Invoice Number 

11683449 

Sales Contract CustOJDer Number 

10981410 10034883 

customer Order 

='r?191-01 

Unit Uni t  price Extended Price 

BACH . oo 
. oo 

LINEAR 1 6 . 2 1  I 3 , 242 . 00 
PEET 

3 , 242 . 00 

3 , 242 . 00 

Sales Tax: . oo 

Customer Service# 
Take Di ■count: of IP PAID ON OR BBPORB MOUNT DUB 

FEINlt 3 , 242 . 00 
54- 0179210 469-458-7973 MO DAY 

credit@forterrabp. com . oo O B  18 

�I\ 

ty 

-
I 

I I I l I --i 

-

I 

I 

I I I I � 
. 

I --

L I I I 

-Ao-� 



SECTION X 



SECTl-"ON -C 



SECTION 1 



Bank 

General Fund 

Vil laMar 

Community Development District 

Summary of Checks 

July 2, 2019 to July 31, 2019 

Date Check No.'s 

7/2/19 7 
7/25/19 8-19 

Amount 

$ 267.17 
$ 50,146.87 

$ 50,414.04 

$ 50,414.04 ! 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8 / 0 1 /19  
* * *  CHECK DATES 0 7 / 0 2 /2 0 19 - 07/31/2019 ***  VILLAMAR COD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A VILLAMAR CDD 

CHECK VEND# • • . . .  INVOICE • • . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

7/02/19  00001  

7/25/19  00007  

7/25/19  00010  

7/25/19 99999 

7/25/19 99999 

7/25/19 00009  

6/13/19  L06 0GOIW 201906  310-51300-48000  
NOT OF MTG 6/20/19 

LAKELAND LEDGER PUBLISHING 

1/16/19 AR0 ll619  201901  3 1 0-51300-11000  
SUPV FEE 1/16/19  

2 /13/19 AR0 2 13 1 9  201902  310-51300-11000  
SUPV FEE 2 / 1 3 / 1 9  

4 /10/19  AR041019  2 0 1 9 0 4  3 10-51300- 1 10 0 0  
SUPV FEE 4 / 1 0/19  

6/20/19  AR062019  201906 3 10-51300-11000  
SUPV FEE 6/20/19  

ANDREW RHINEHART 

6/20/19  BW062019  2 0 1906  310-513 00-1 1000  
SUPV FEE 6/20/19 

BRIAN WALSH 

7 /25/19  VOID 201907 000-00000-00000  
VOID CHECK 

** * * * *INVALID VENDOR NUMBER** * * * *  

7 / 2 5 / 1 9  VOID 2 0 1907 000-00000-00000  
VOID CHECK 

* * * * * *INVALID VENDOR NUMBER* * * * * *  

2 / 0 1 / 19 94 2 0 1902  310-51300-34000  
MANAGEMENT FEES-FEB19 

2 /01/19 94 201902 3 10-51300-35100  
WEBSITE ADMIN-FEB19 

2 /01/ 19 94 201902 310-51300-35100  
INFORMATION TECH-FEB1 9 

2 /01/19 94 2 01902  3 1 0-513 00-5 1000  
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

2 / 0 1 / 19 94  201902  310-51300-42000  
POSTAGE 

2 /0 1 / 19 94 2 0 1902  3 10-51300-42500  
COPIES 

3 /0 1 / 1 9  4 2 0 1903 3 10-51300-34000  
MANAGEMENT FEES-MAR19 

3 / 0 1 / 19 4 2 01903  3 1 0-51300-35100  
WEBSITE ADMIN-MAR19 

3 /01/19  4 2 0 1903 3 10-51300-35100  
INFORMATION TECH-MAR19 

3 / 0 1 / 1 9  4 2 01903  310-51300-5 1 0 0 0  
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

VMCD VILLAMAR COD KCOSTA 

STATUS 

* 

• 
* 
* 
* 

* 

C 

C 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

-

-

-

AMOUNT 

267 . 17 

2 0 0 . 00 

2 0 0 . 0 0 

2 0 0 . 0 0 

2 0 0 . 0 0  

- - ... 
2 00 . 00 

-
. 0 0 

-
. oo 

2 , 9 1 6 . 67 

75 . 00 

125 . 00 

17 . 95 

8 . 67 

4 1 5 . 65 

2 , 9 16 . 67 

7 5 . 00 

125 . 00 

3 5 . 15 

- -

PAGE 1 

. . . .  CHECK • . . . . 
AMOUNT # 

2 67 . 17 000007 

8 00 . 00 000008  - - - -

200 . 00 000009  

. oo 000010  

. o o 000011  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER 
*** CHECK DATES 07/02/2019 - 07/31/2019  ***  VILLAMAR CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A VILLAMAR CDD 

CHECK VEND# 
DATE 

. • . . •  INVOICE . . • • •  • • •  EXPENSED TO • • •  VENDOR NAME 
DATE 

3/01/19  

3/01/19  

3/01/19  

3 /12 /19 

4 /01/19  

4 / 0 1 / 1 9  

4 /01/19  

4 /01/19  

5 / 0 1 / 19 

5 / 0 1 /19 

5 / 0 1 / 19 

5 /01/19  

5/01/19  

5/01/19  

5/2 1 / 19 

6/01/19  

6 / 0 1 / 19 

6 / 0 1 / 19 

6/01/19 

6/01/19  

7 / 0 1 / 19 

7/01/19  

7 /0 1 / 1 9  

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4 2 0 1 903 3 10-5 1 300-42000  
POSTAGE 

4 201903 3 1 0-513 00-4 1000  
TELEPHONE 

4 2 0 1903  3 1 0-51300-5 1 0 0 0  
STAPLES-SEAL 

5 2 0 1 8 1 0  3 1 0-51300-45000  
EGIS INSURANCE PMT-FY19 

6 2 0 1904  3 10-51300-34000  
MANAGEMENT FEES APR19 

6 2 0 1904  3 1 0-51300-3 5 100  
INFO TECH APR19 

6 2 0 1904 31 0-51300-5 1000  
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

6 2 0 1 9 0 4  3 1 0-51300-42000  
POSTAGE 

7 20 1905 310-5 1300-3 4 0 0 0  
MANAEMENT FEES MAY19 

7 2 0 1905 3 1 0-513 00-3 5100  
INFO TECH MAY19  

7 2 0 1905  3 1 0-51300-5 1000  
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

7 2 0 1905  3 10-513 00-42000  
POSTAGE 

7 2 0 1905 3 1 0-51300-42500  
COPIES 

7 201905  3 10-5130 0-4 1000  
TELEPHONE 

CF0 1 09 2 0 1903  3 10-51300-35100  
DOMAIN REGISTRATION MAR19 

8 2 0 1 9 0 6  3 1 0-51300-34000  
MANGEMENT FEES JUN19  

8 2 0 1 9 0 6  3 10-51300-35100  
INFORMATION TECH JUN19 

8 .  2 0 1 9 0 6  3 1 0-51300-51000  
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

8 201906  3 10-51300-42000  
POSTAGE 

8 2 0 1906  3 1 0-51300-42500  
COPIES 

1 1  201907  3 10-5 1300-34000  
MANAGEMENT FEES JUL19 

1 1  2 0 1 907 3 1 0-51300-35100  
INFORMATION TECH JUL19 

11 2 01907  3 10-51300-3 1300  
DISSEMINATION AGNT JUL19 

VMCD VILLAMAR CDD KCOSTA 

CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/01/19  PAGE 2 

STATUS AMOUNT . . . .  CHECK • • • • •  
AMOUNT # 

• 1 . 00 
• 32 . 2 0  

* 42 . 04 
* 4 , 109 . 0 0  

* 2 , 9 1 6 . 6 7 

* 75 . 0 0 
* . 06 

* 1 . 00 

* 2 , 9 1 6 . 67 

* 75 . 00 

• 1 8 . 4 6  
* 3 2 . 07 

* 186 . 60 
* 2 3 . 5 9 

* 4 8 . 7 0 

• 2 , 916 . 67 

* 75 . 00 

* . 33 

* 4 . 3 0  

* 3 . 0 0  

* 2 , 9 1 6 . 67 

* 75 . 00 

* 4 1 6 . 67 



AP3 0 0R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/01/19  
*** CHECK DATES 07/02/2 019 - 07/31/2019  * * *  VILLAMAR CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A VILLAMAR COD 

CHECK VEND# . • • • •  INVOICE • • . • . • • .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

7/25/19  00003  

7 /25/19  00005  

7/25/19  99999 

7 /25/19  0 0 0 0 1  

7 /01/19  

7/01/19  

7 /01/19  

1 1  
OFFICE 

1 1  
POSTAGE 

11  
COPIES 

201907  3 1 0-51300-51000  
SUPPLIES 

201907  3 1 0-51300-4 2000  

2 0 1907  3 1 0-51300-42500  

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

2/25/19  105740 201901  3 1 0-51300-31500  
DEVELOPMENT/BOARD MTG 

3 /27/19  106413  201902 3 1 0-5 1300-31500  
ENGINEER/DEVELOPMENT/PREP 

4 /25/19  106999  201903 3 1 0-51300-31500  
PHASE1/PHASE2 /BUDGET/PREP 

5/31/19  107706  201904 3 10-51300-3 1500  
BUDGET/ADOPT/REV/CONFER 

6/30/19  108317  2 01905  3 1 0-5 1300-31500  
MTG/DEVELOPMENT STAT/PREP 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

1 /16/19 JA011619 201901  3 1 0-51300-11000  
SUPV FEE 1 /1 6 /19  

2/06/19  JA020620  2 0 1902  3 10-51300-11000  
SUPERVISOR FEES-02/06/19  

2 / 13/19 JA0 2 13 19 2 0 1902  3 10-51 3 00-11000  
SUPV FEE 2 /1 3 / 19 

4 / 10/19  JA041019  201904 3 10-5 13 00-11000  
SUPV FEE 4 /1 0 / 1 9  

6 / 2 0 / 1 9  JA0620°19 2 0 1 9 0 6  3 1 0-5 1300-11000  
SUPV FEE 6/20/19  

JOEL ADAMS 

7/25/19  VOID 201907  000-00000-00000  

12/14 /18  

1 2 / 18/18  

1 2 / 1 9 / 1 8  

1 2 /3 1 / 18 

1/09/19 

VOID CHECK 
* * * * **INVALID VENDOR NUMBER** * * * *  

L060GOIP 201812  3 1 0-51300-48000  
RQST FOR ENG SVC 1 2 / 1 4 / 1 8  

L060GOIP 201812  3 10-51300-48000  
RULE DEVEL NTCE 1 2 / 1 8 / 1 8  

L060GOIP 2 01 8 12 3 10-5 1 3 0 0-48000  
NTC OF RULEMKNG 12/19/18  

L060GOIP 201812  3 10-513 00-4 8000  
NTC OF  MTG 12/24 , 1 2 / 3 1 / 1 8  

L060GOIP 201901  31 0-51300-48000  
NTC OF CLLCTN 12 /19-0 1/09  

VMCD VILLAMAR CDD KCOSTA 

STATUS 

* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

C 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

-

-

-

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

AMOUNT 

17 . 83 

4 . 45 

108 . 75 

- - - - -
2 , 533 . 0 0 

4 , 05 9 . 17 

755 . 5 0  

1 , 94 6 . 95 

182 . 0 1 

- - - - -
2 0 0 , 00 

2 0 0 . 00 

200 . 00 

2 00 . 00 

200 . 0 0 

-
. 00 

-
674 . ] 3  

299 . 8 3  

537 . 83 

982 . 34 

1 , 9 13 . 32 

PAGE 3 

• , . •  CHECK • . • • •  
AMOUNT # 

2 3 , 727 . 4 9  000012  - - - -

9 , 4 7 6 . 63 000013  - - - -

1 , 00 0 . 00 000014  

. oo 000015  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8 /0 1 / 1 9  
* * * CHECK DATES 07/02 / 2 0 19 - 0 7 / 3 1 / 2 0 1 9  * ** VILLAMAR CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A VILLAMAR COD 

CHECK VEND# • • • • • INVOICE . • • . . • • •  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

7/25/19  00008  

7/25/19 00006  

7/25/19  00004  

1 / 16 / 1 9  L060G0IQ 201901  3 10-51300-4 8000  
MTG SCHEDULE DATES 01/16  

1 /23/19  LH338309  2 0 1 9 0 1  3 1 0-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF HRING 1 / 1 6 , 1/23  

1/28/19  L0 60G0IQ 2 01 9 0 1  3 1 0-51300-4 8000  
ADPTN OF BDGT 0 1 / 2 1 , 0 1/28  

2 / 1 5/ 1 9  L060GOIR 2 0 1902  3 10-513 00-48000  
RQST FOR PROP 0 2 / 1 5 / 19 

3 / 06/19  L060G0IS 2 0 1903  3 10-51300-48000  
NOTICE OF MTG 0 3 / 0 6 / 19 

3 /3 1 / 1 9  1 026203  2 0 1903  3 1 0-51300-48000  
LEGAL AD CHARGE 

4 / 0 3 / 1 9  L060G0IU 2 0 1 904  3 1 0-51300-4 8000  
NOTICE OF MTG 04/03/19  

5 /05/19  1027348  2 0 1905 3 10-51300-48000  
LEGAL AD CHARGE 

6/02/19  1028382 201 906 3 1 0-51300-48000  
LEGAL AD CHARGE 

6/26/19  L060G0IX 2 01906  3 10-5 1300-48000  
NTCE OF HRING 06/19 ; 26/19  

6 / 3 0 / 19 1029326  2 0 1906  3 1 0-51300-48000  
LEGAL AD CHARGE 

LAKELAND LEDGER PUBLISHING 

1 / 16/19  LS 0 1 1 6 19 2 0 1 9 0 1  3 1 0-5 1300-11000  
SUPV FEE 1 / 1 6 / 19 

2/06/19  LS020620  2 0 1902  3 10-5 1300-11000  
SUPERVISOR FEES-02/06/19  

2/ 13/19  LS02 1319  2 0 1902  3 1 0-51300-1 1000  
SUPV FEE 2/13/19  

4 / 10 / 1 9  LS04 1 0 1 9  2 0 1904  3 1 0-51300- 1 1000  
SUPV FEE 4 /1 0 / 1 9  

6 / 2 0 / 19 LS062019  2 0 1906  310-51300-11000  
SUPV FEE 6/20/19  

LAUREN SCHWENK 

1 / 1 6 / 1 9  PA0 1 1619  201901  3 1 0-51300-11 000 
SUPV FEE 1 / 1 6 /19  

2 /06/19 PA020620  201 902 3 1 0-51300-11000  
SUPERVISOR FEES-02/06/19  

PHILLIP ALLENDE 

1 / 1 6 / 1 9  RH0 1 1 6 1 9  2 0 1 9 0 1  3 1 0-51300-1 1 0 00 
SUPV FEE 1 /16/19 

2 / 0 6 / 1 9  RH020620  201902  3 1 0-51300-11000  
SUPERVISOR FEES-02/06/19  

VMCD VILLAMAR CDD KCOSTA 

STATUS 

* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

3 4 1 . 83 

4 , 388 . 80 

739 . 6 6  

805 . 00 

276 . 17 

-

-

-

94 . 4 1  

276 . 5 0  

164 . 25 

168 . 4 0  

7 1 1 . 6 8  

1 6 8 . 4 0  

- - -
2 0 0 . 0 0  

2 0 0 . 00 

200 . 00 

2 0 0 . 0 0  

200 . 00 

- - -
200 . 0 0 

2 0 0 . 0 0  

- - -
2 00 . 0 0 

200 . 0 0 

-

-

-

PAGE 4 

• • • •  CHECK • • • • •  
AMOUNT # 

1 2 , 542 . 75 000016  - - - - -

1 , 00 0 . 00 000017  - - - - -

4 0 0 . 0 0 000018  - - - - -

AMOUMT 

* 

* 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/01/19 
** *  CHECK DATES 0 7 /02/2019  - 07/31/2019  * * *  VILLAMAR CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A VILLAMAR CDD 

CHECK VEND# . • • . .  INVOICE . • • . . . • .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/13/19 RH021319  201902  3 10-51300-11000  
SUPV FEE 2 /13/19  

4 /1 0 / 19 RH04 1019  201904  3 10-5 1300-11000  
SUPV FEE 4 /1 0 / 1 9  

6/20/19 RH062019  2 0 1906  3 10-5 1300-11000  
SUPV FEE 6/20/19  

RENNIE HEATH 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

VMCD VILLAMAR CDD KCOSTA 

* 
* 
* 

AMOUNT 

2 0 0 . 0 0  

2 0 0 . 00 

2 0 0 . 00 

5 0 , 4 1 4 . 04 

5 0 , 4 1 4 . 04 

PAGE 5 

. • • •  CHECK . . . . • 
AMOUNT # 

1 , 00 0 . 00 000019 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



SECTION 2 



• • • • • • 

• • • • • • • • • 

VILLAMAR 

• • 

Community Development District 

Unaudited Financial Report ing 

June 30, 201 9  

• • • • 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



Ta b le  of Contents 

1 Ba la nee Sheet 

2 Genera l  Fund I ncome Statement 

3 Debt Service Fund I ncome Statement 

4 Ca pita l Projects Fund I ncome Statement 

5 Month to Month 

6 Developer Contribution Schedule 

7 Long Term Debt Report 

8 Series 2019 Construction Schedule 



ASSETS: 
CASH 

OPERATING ACCOUNT 
SER IES 2019 

RESERVE 
INTEREST 
CONSTRUCTION 
COST OF ISSUANCE 

DUE FROM DEVELOPER 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

FUND EQUITY: 
FUND BALANCES: 

UNASSIGNED 
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 

VILLAMAR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 2019 

General Debt Service 
Fund Fund 

$2,924 

$450,869 
$282,593 

$60,000 

$62,924 $733,462 

$46,875 

$16,049 
$733,462 

$62,924 $733,462 

Capital Projects Totals 
Fund FV19 

$2,924 
$0 

$450,869 
$282,593 

$5,653,660 $5,653,660 
$5,475 $5,475 

$60,000 

$5,659,135 $6,4SS,521 

$46,875 

$16,049 
$733,462 

$5,659,135 $5,659,135 

$5,659,135 $6,455,521 

___ I I _ ___.I ....._I ___ I _I____. 



VILLAMAR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending June 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRO RA TED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 6/30/19 THRU 6/30/19 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $91,248 $80,000 $80,000 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $91,248 $80,000 $80,000 $0 

EX PEN DITU RES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

SUPERVISORS FEES $4,000 $2,800 $5,000 ($2,200) 
FICA EXPENSE $306 $214 $0 $214 
ENGINEER! NG $10,000 $7,000 $0 $7,000 
ATTORNEY $25,000 $17,500 $17,474 $26 
MANAGEMENT FEES $29,167 $20,417 $20,417 $0 
INFORMATION  TECHNOLOGY $3,750 $2,625 $2,424 $201 
TELEPHONE $250 $175 $56 $119 
POSTAGE $850 $595 $99 $496 
INSURANCE $5,000 $5,000 $4,109 $891 
PRINTING & BINDING $850 $595 $926 ($331) 
LEGAL ADVERTISING $10,000 $7,000 $13,147 ($6,147) 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $850 $595 $0 $595 
OFFICE SUPPLIES $500 $350 $150 $200 
TRAVEL PER DIEM $550 $385 $0 $385 

DUES, LICENSES, & SUBSCRI PTIONS $175 $175 $150 $25 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE: $91,248 $65,426 $63,951 $1,475 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $91,248 $65,426 $63,951 $1,475 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $16,049 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $0 $0 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $0 $16,049 

2 



REVENUES: 

BOND PROCEEDS 
INTEREST 

TOTAL REVENU ES 

EXPENDITURES: 

PRINCIPAL EXPENSE - 11/1 
I NTEREST EXPENSE- 11/1 
INTEREST EXPENSE - 5/2 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

VILLAMAR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2019 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending June 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET 
BUDGET THRU 6/30/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

3 

ACTUAL 
THRU 6/30/19 VARIANCE 

$0 $733,462 $733,462 
$0 $0 $0 

$0 $733,462 $733,462 

$0 $0 $0 
$0 $0 
$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$733,462 

$0 

$733,462 

$0 



REVENUES: 

BOND PROCEEDS 
I NTEREST 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
CAPITAL OUTLAY - COST OF ISSUANCE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE · ENDING 

VILLAMAR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
SERIES 2019 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For The Period Ending June 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

4 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 6/30/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 6/30/19 

$6,446,538 
$0 

$6,446,538 

$445,444 
$341,959 

$787,403 

$5,659,135 

$0 

$5,659,135 

VARIANCE 

$6,446,538 
$0 

$6,446,538 

($445,444) 
($341,959) 

($787,403) 



VILLAMAR 

Community Development District 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Seet Total 
REVENUES: 

DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 $0 $0 $80,000 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $60,000 $0 so $0 sso,aoo I 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE; 
SUPERVISORS FEES $0 $0 $600 $1,000 $1,600 $0 $800 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
FICA EXPENSE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
ENGINEERING $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
ATTORNEY $0 $0 $7,997 $2,533 $4,059 $756 $1,947 $182 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,474 
MANAGEMENT FEES $0 $0 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $0 $0 $0 $20,417 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $0 $0 $125 $1,625 $200 $249 $75 $75 $75 $0 $0 $0 $2,424 
TELEPHONE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32 $0 $24 $0 $0 $0 $0 $56 
POSTAGE $0 $0 $0 $52 $9 $1 $1 $32 $4 $0 $0 $0 $99 
INSURANCE $4,109 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,109 
PRINTING & BINDING $0 $0 $0 $321 $416 $0 $0 $187 $3 $0 $0 $0 $926 
LEGAL ADVERTISING $0 $0 $2,494 $7,721 $805 $371 $277 $164 $1,316 $0 $0 $0 $13,147 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
OFFICE SUPPWES $0 $0 $0 $36 $18 $77 $0 $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 
TRAVEL PER DIEM $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
DUES, LICENSES, & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $4,109 $0 $14,283 $16,204 $10,023 $4,402 $6,016 $3,599 $5,315 $0 $0 $0 $63,951 I 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,109 $0 $14,283 $16,204 $10,023 $4,402 $6,016 $3,599 $5,315 $0 $0 $0 $63,951 I 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($4,109) $20,000 ($14,283! ($16,204) ($10,023) ($4,402) ($6,016) ($3,599) $54,685 $0 $0 $0 $16,049 1 

5 

L: 



VillaMar Community Development District 
Developer Contributions/Due from Developer 

Funding Prepared Payment Total General Over and 
Request Date Deposited Check/Wire F unding Fund (short) 

Date Amount Request Portion (FY19) Balance Due 

1 11/29/18 5/20/19 $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 
2 6/13/19 $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 

I Due from Developer $ $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 60,000.00 

Total Developer Contributions FY19 $ 80,000.00 

6 

I • 



I NTEREST RATE: 

MATURITY DATE: 

VILLAMAR 

Community Development District 
LONG TERM DEBT REPORT 

SERIES 2019, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

3. 750%, 4.000%, 4. 625%, 4. 875%% 

5/1/2050 

RESERVE FUND DEFI NITION  

RESERVE F UND REQUI REMENT 

RESERVE FUND BALANCE 

MAXI M UM ANNUAL DEBT SERVI CE 

$450,869 

$450,869 

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 06/25/19 $7,180,000 

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $7,180,000 

7 



Date Requisition # 

Fisc;il Year 2019 

6/28/19 2 
6/28/19 
6/28/19 4 
6/28/19 5 
6/28/19 6 

6/28/19 7 
6/28/19 8 

Fiscal Year 2019 

VillaMar 

Community Development District 

Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 

Contractor 

Highland Sumner, LLC 
Heath Construction & Management, LLC 

QGS Development, Inc. 
Horner Environmental Professionals, Inc. 

Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 
Hopping, Green & Sams 

Highland Cassidy, LLC 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Description 

Reimbursement of construction related costs 
Invoices: 177, 188, 189 & 199 - Construction Management 05/01/19 to 06/15/19 

Pay Applieition 1 - Phase 1 Construction 
I nvoice: 215693 - Phase 1&2 Environmental Services - April 2019 
Invoice: 11677110 • Construction material through June 11, 2019 

Invoices: 105198, 105742, 106415, 107001 & 107707 - Legal Services 
Reimbursement of construction related costs 

Acquisition/Construction FW>d at 06/25/18 
Interest Earned thnJ 06/30/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 06/30/19 

Remaining Acquisitlon/Constl1Jction Fund 

8 

Requisition 

$ 1,536.00 
$ 15,000.00 
$ 110,256.78 
$ 322.50 
$ 9,596.32 
$ 8,500.81 

$ 300,231.75 

$ 445,444.16 

$ 6,099,104.54 
$ 
$ (445,444.16) 

5,653,660.38 

3 

$ 



S ECTION 3 



FORMS OF REQUISITIONS 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the VillaMar Community Development District 
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture by and between the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of June 1, 2019 as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1 ,  2019 (collectively, the "Series 2019 
Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the 
Series 2019  Indenture): 

{A) Requisition Number: 9 

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable; 

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Forterra Pipe & Precast, LLC 

(D) Amount Payable: $8,574.48 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Invoice # 
1 1678571 for Construction Material 

(F) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 

Series 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2019 
Acquisition and Construction Account; and 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the Cost of the 
Series 2019  Project. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 



The undersigned hereby fiuther certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto or on file with the District are copies of the invoice(s) or applicable 
contracts from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments (e.g. deed(s), bill(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby requested. 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
::�PR�I �C�T� 

.... 

Dat=
e

-•
p
°t!�� 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPl� FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE OR [NON-OPERATING COSTS REQUESTS ONLY] 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereof. The Consulting Engineer further certifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (a) the portion of the Project that is the subject ofthis requisition is complete, and (b) 
the purchase price to be paid by the Djstrict for the portion of the Project to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) 
the actual cost of construction of such improvements. 

� y-\-, V y-"' '\\ f-<-� y Y-< CA_ c, ·\ 

�<@i574 4� 

/) 11�� 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: __ ? ::_ � : J 'f 

D-2 

.. 'JJ ... 
� .... ,, 



INVOICE 

Ir FORTERRA 
MWW.FOR'l'BRRABP , COM 

Sbi_p To i 
(l'L) VILLAMAR PHASB ONE 
CWlllllGBAM RD 
WINTER. HAVBH FL 33884 

Bill To : 
VILLAMAR COHMUNI'l'I DEVEL DISTRICT 
c/o GOVBRNMBNTAL MGMT SVCS CBH FL 
135 W CBH'l!RAL BLVD 1320 
Orlando FL 32801 

I Date Plant BOL llo Description 

2!5-JUH-19 10621 2973920 MISC 
19•  PROFILB GASKET (3/4 "X396CC) 
SO/carton 

24"  RUBBER GASKE'f PROFIIJil (3/f, 
"XSOSCC) 35/carton 

ME-18"-PPL-4 : 1-RCP-BELL-96 " 

P-R-018"-PPL-CL-3-B WALL-096" 

P-R-024 "-PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096" 

STRUC� � 
25-JUH-1' 10621 297392 1  MISC 

18 " PROFILE ca5KE� (3/4 "X396CC) 
SO/carton 

P-R-018 "-PFL-CL-3-B WALL-096"  

S'rRUCTDRB !l"O'l'AL 
25-JUR-19 10621 2973922 MISC 

Tera: IIIH' 30 DAH 

FBIRi 
54-0179210 

24 "  RUBBER GASKn PROFJ:LE (3/4 
"x505CC) 35/carton 

STRUCTURE TOTAL 

MATERIAL SUB-� 

Total Qt:r 

customer Service# 
469-458-7973 

aredit@forterrah_p, com 

Qty 

3 

11 

1 

16 

23 

184 

14 

112 

452 

Remit To : 
Fortena Pipe & Prec:aat, LLC 
PO BOX 842481 
DALLAS TX 75284-2481 

Invoice Date Page Rwaber 

25-JUIIJ-19 1 of l 

l'n•oice Number 

1167857 1 

Sales Contract CuatOlll8r ltumber 

10981410 10034883 

Customer Order 

179191-01 

Unit U'Jlit price Extended Price 

EACH 

LINEAR 
FBBT 

L:IIIIBAR 
Fl!:E:'l' 

DCB 

LINEAR 
PBBT 

EACH 

. oo 

. oo 

252 . 48 

l fi . 21 

25 . 40 

. oo 

1 6 . 2 1  

. oo 

25 , 40 

Sales lra:z : 

. oo 

. oo 

252 , 48 

259 , 36 

2 , 235 . 20 

2 , 747 . 04 

. oo 

2 , 982 . 64 

2 , 982 . 64 

. DO 

2 , 844 . BO 

2 , 844 . SO 

. oo 
hka Di•caant o� IP PAJ:D Oil OR IIBl'OIUI llllOUlr.l' DUI 

8 ,574 , 48 
110 DILi 

. oo 07 25 

-

-

I 

DCB 

DCB 

88 

P-R-024 R-PPL-CL-3-B WALL-096 R 

LJRBAR 

P'BE� 

8,57 ••• , 



1r FORTE••• 

Porterra Print Invoice Summary Page 

!l'otal Humber of �ransaations Printed are 

Request Submitted BJ 

Request Id 

1 

HCBRVAH 

2 1'032739 

-





FORMS OF REQUISIDONS 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the VillaMar Community Development District 
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture by and between the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of June 1, 2019  as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1, 2019  (collectively, the "Series 2019 
Indenture") ( all capitaliz.ed terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the 
Series 2019 lndentme): 

(A) Requisition Number: 10 

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable; 

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Wood & Associates 
Engineering, LLC 

(D) Amount Payable: $127.20 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contra.ct if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Invoice # 258 for 
Postage & Blue Printing services 

(F) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 

Series 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2019  
Acquisition and Construction Account; and 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the Cost of the 
Series 2019  Project. 

Toe undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 



The undersigned hereby further ce11ifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto or on file with the District are copies of the invoice(s) or applicable 
contracts from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instmments (e.g. deed(s), bi ll(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby requested. 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
:�VEtiT DIBTIU� 

y 
Respo�s;

i

l tM�r 
Date: -7- 8/-/- _ 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APP OV FO<j 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE OR [NON-OPERATING COSTS REQUESTS ONLY] 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereo£ The Consulting Engineer further certifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (a) the portion of the Project that is tbe subject of this requisition is complete, and (b) 
the purchase price to be paid by the District for the portion of t\le Project to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) 
the actual cost of construction of such improvements. 

w., ,.J { I\ ,-1 ,, e,. \ "'-\-t '> 

J \ 'l..7 .  l D  

/J- 10cP?" 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: 7 - "7 - I i 

D-2 



1925 Bartow Road· Suite I 00 
Lakeland, FL33801 

Bfll To 
Lauren Schwenk 
Csssidy Properties Inc 
346 East Central Avenue: 
Winter �ven, FL 33880 

Quantity Description 

I Post&,ge and Delivery-PostBgc for mailing TBOO Pacbgc 
1 12 Blue Printing• Villamar Phase 2 Plans (2 sets @S6 pages .. l ll sbciets) 

Job / Cost Code J zni 
Gl Number 

Approved By 

Posted By 

Billing 6-14-19 Out of Pocket Expense Villamar Phase 2 

Rate 

Total 

lnvoic 

Oate lnvolee# 
6/14/2019 258 

Amount 
15.20 IS.20 
J.00 1 12.00 

$127.20 



EATON PARK 
2615 a.us AVE 
EATON PARK. fl 

33840-9700 
1124900820 

06/13/2019 {800l275•87n 11 :09 AM 

Product 
Descriptfon 

PM t=-tiai, - . . . 
<Doaasttc> 

1 
<TMFA, FL 33602> 

Sale 
Qzy 

<Velght:11  Lb 11 .4  02>, 
<E>cJ>ected OeHvery Day> 

Final 
Price 

$15.20 
·· 

(Friday 06/14/2019) 
<USPS Tracking II) / _ _ (9505 5161 4896 9164 2213 25) � Insurance 1 $0. 00 

(Up to $&1.00 included> 

Totai . .  . . . ... $15.20·· 
cradh Ca-d Relit td . -s1s.20 -· -

<Card Naae: AHEX> 
(Accou,t t: XlOOOOOOO()(l(t022) 
CAl:,proval #:874994> 
CTransactlon 1:357> 
<AID: A000000025010801 
Chip) 
CAL :AMERICAN EXPRESS) 
<PIN:Not Required> 

Includes UP to $50 iflSlrance 

Text YOlr tr&ekirtQ IU!ber to 28n7 
C2USPS> to get the I atest status. ,/ _ Stendard Message and Data rates IHIY � apply.  You IIIBY also vfslt Wlf,LISpS,COIII

. USPS Tracking or cal l 1-800-222·1811 .  

-�•--�-�=--=-=-----=·=---e••�---�e---
=5�=-c�----,��-�--=-->---•r•�•----=-== 





FORMS OF REQUISITIONS 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the VillaMar Community Development District 
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture by and between the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee ( the "Trustee"), dated as of June 1 ,  201 9  as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1 ,  201 9  (collectively, the "Series 2019 
Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the 
Series 201 9  Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 1 1  

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable; 

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Heath Construction & 
Management, LLC 

(D) Amount Payable: $6,000.00 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Invoices: 223& 
234 - Construction Management 06/1 6/19 to 07 /15/ 19  

(F) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 

Series 2019 A cquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund 

The undersigned hereby certifies that 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 20 19 
Acquisition and Construction Account; and 

3 .  each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the Cost of the 
Series 201 9  Project. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

D-1 

. 



Attached hereto or on file with the District are copies of the invoice(s) or applicable 
contracts from the vendor of the prnperty acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments (e.g. deed(s), bil l(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby requested. 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 

U�t�;;�---
Re,po

r
ible 

p
eer 

Date: J_ 30 ______ _ 
CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 

NON�COST OF ISSUANCE OR [NON-OPERA TING COSTS REQUESTS ONLYI 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby cert ifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with l'cspcct to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the repo11 of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereof. The Consulting Engineer further ce11ifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (a) the portion of the Project that is the subject of this requisition is complete, and (b) 
the pmchase price to be paid by the District for the portion of the Project to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) 
the actual cost of construction of such improvements. 

_/;J -·-·- AJ��=------------ . . - ... .. .... . 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: --------------- ---- -----

f<. -< · \ I \  

\,t ,,; .,.\\-, (',. . •  ,.'.;,\Yv • � ,,_ _  

D-2 



Heath Construction & Management, LLC 
326 Hamilton Shores Dr, NE 
Winter Haven, FL 3388 I 

Bill To 
VillaMar COD 
ATTN: Jill Bums 
Govememental Management Services 
135 W Central Blvd, Ste 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Description 

Job 

Account # 

Design, permitting, zoning, land use, public hearing, bidding, and construction management from 6/16/19 
to 6/30/19 

Payment due upon receipt 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

7/1 /2019 223 

Amount 

3,000.00 

Total $3,000.00 



Heath Construction & Management, LLC 
326 Hamilton Shores Dr, NE 
Winter Haven, FL 33881 

Bill To 
VillaMarCDD 
ATTN: Jill Bums 
Govememental Management Services 
1 35  W Central Blvd, Ste 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Description 

Job 

Account # 

Design, permitting, zoning, land use, public hearing, bidding, and construction management from 7/1/19 
to 7/15/19 

Payment due upon receipt 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 

7/16/2019 234 

Amount 

3,000.00 

Total $3,000.00 





FORMS OF REQUISITIONS 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the VillaMar Community Development District 
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture by and between the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of June 1 ,  2019 as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1 ,  2019  (collectively, the "Series 2019 
Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the 
Series 2019  Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 12  

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable; 

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Wood & Associates 
Engineering, LLC 

(D) Amount Payable: $3 12.50 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Invoice: 327 -
Review and approval of PLUM report, bond forms and requisitions 

(F) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 

Series 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2019 
Acquisition and Construction Account; and 

' 3 .  each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the Cost of the 
Series 2019 Project. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

D-1 



Attached hereto or on file with the District are copies of the invoice(s) or applicable 
contracts from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments (e.g. deed(s), bill(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby requested. 

VII,l,AMAR COMMUNITY 
DEVEI.,OJ>MENT DISTRICT 

;;z�. b'¾ 
Resp

7
1sible f fficcr 

Date: 7 30 //�-----
CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAi, FOR 

NONwCOST OF ISSUANCE OR (NONwOPltRA'fING COSTS REQUESTS ONLY] 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i} the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereof. The Consulting Engineer further certifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (a) the portion of the Project that is the subject of this requisition is complete, and (b) 
the purchase price to be paid by the District for the port_ion of the Project to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the Jesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) 
the actual cost of constmction of such improvements. 

j.,)________ lt�/ {.nr-,

consulting Engineer 

Date: 7 ) ,;·· -- I ✓"1 

,�t4 11-* 

Wvv(,l { £\�•')hC \ ,,_'\,,t:;. 



1925 Bartow Road Suite 100 
Lakeland, FL 33 80 I 

BIII To 
Lauren Schwenk 
Villa MarCDD 
Cassidy Properties Inc 

346 East Central Avenue 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

Quantity Description 

O.S Principal Engineer 5-21-19 Review and sign documents 
1 Principal Engineer 5-23-19 Review and approve PLUM report 

0.5 Principal Engineer 6-13-19 Review and approve bond fonns 
0.5 Principal Engineer 6-27-19 Review and approve requisitions 

Villamar COD 
BiUing4-29-19 thru 7-7-19 

Job / Cost Code _______ _ 

GL Number _________ _ 

Approved By ________ _ 

Posted By ______ , ___ _ 

DI-"""''"' _,,._t,, .. ,., ,..t..,..-t.- -----Ll ,...  •- ,,, __ ..,a 0 .. A. ____ :_, __ T':'--!·- - --=- - 'I" T ,...  

Rate 

Total 

Invoice 

Date Invoice # 
7/16/2019 327 

125.00 
125.00 
125.00 
125.00 

Amount 

62.50 
125.00 
62.50 
62.50 

$312.S0 

�: ti, p � �A.A 1/»/Jq 





FORMS OF REQUISITIONS 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the VillaMar Community Development District 
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture by and between the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of June 1 ,  20 19  as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1, 2019 (collectively, the "Series 2019  
Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the 
Series 2019 Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 1 3  

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable; 

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 

(D) Amount Payable: $702.50 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Invoice: 5 1 10722 
- TRAID filing reimbursement 

(F) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 

Series 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2019  
Acquisition and Construction Account; and 

3.  each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the Cost of the 
Series 2019  Project. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

D-1 

... 



Attached hereto or on file with the District are copies of the invoice(s) or applicable 
contracts from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments (e.g. deed(s)> bill(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby requested. 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 

;!1::£:;Jj

T 

---
Respo

7
1 'hie OJf!cer 

Date: 7 3c, / (I 
CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 

NON-COST OF ISSUANCE OR [NON-OPERA TING COSTS REQUESTS ONLY) 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereof. The Consulting Engineer further certifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (a) U1e portion of the Project that is the subject of this requisition is complete, and (b) 
the purchase price to be paid by the District for the portion of the Project to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) 
the actual cost of constrnction of such improvements. 

f'Z-<- •'1 l ?1 

["r..,. -c ... �--b-1:'..  ..,.,., , "" -�- ..; r l 'l 

_jl. __ -:.-- 11"! uz;_,. 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: 

---- - ·· ------

D-2 



II GreenbergTraurig 

VillaMar Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services Central Florida, LLC 
135 West Central Boulevard, Suite 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Attn: George S. Flint 
District Manager 

INVOICE 

Re: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 201 9  

Expenses: 

Invoice No. : 5 1 1 0722 
File No. 102779.01 0 1 00 
Bill Date July 9, 20 19  

Service Company Charges 702.50 

Total Expenses: $ 702.50 

RCG:DMQ 
Tax ID: 59-1270754 

Current Invoice: 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
333 S.E. 2nd Avenue I Suite 4400 I Miami, Florlda 33131 
Tel 305.579.0500 I Fax 305.579.0717 1 www.gtlaw.com 

$ 702.50 



Ii GreenbergTraurig 

Invoice No. : 5 1 1 0722 
File No. 102779.010100 

REMITTANCE ADVICE 

CLIENT NAME: 
PLEASE RETIJRN WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

VILLAMAR CDD (CITY OF WINTER HA VEN) 
FILE NUMBER: 
INVOICE NUMBER: 
BILLING 
PROFESSIONAL: 

Current Invoice: 

5110722* 

Robert C. Gang 

Total Amount Due: 

$ 702.50 

$ 702.50 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, WIRE TRANSFER FUNDS TO: 

For Wire Instructions: 
Bank: WELLS FARGO BANK 
ABA #: 121000248 

For ACH Instructions: 
Bank: WELLS FARGO BANK 
ABA# 063 107513 

CREDIT TO: 
ACCOUNT #: 
PLEASE 
REFERENCE: 

GREENBERG TRAURIG DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT 
2000014648663 

CLIENT NAME: 

FILE NUMBER: 
INVOICE NUMBER: 
BILLING 

VILLAMAR CDD (CITY OF WINTER 
HAVEN) 
102779.010100 
5110722* 

PROFESSIONAL: Robert C. Gang 
************ 

"When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us to either use information 
from your check to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account or 

to process the payment as a check transaction." 
Wire fees may be assessed by your bank. 

* H paying more than one invoice, please reference all invoice numbers in wiring 
instructions. 

RCG:DMQ 
Tax ID: 59-1270754 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
333 S.E. 2nd Avenue I Suite 4400 I Miami, Florida 33131 
Tel 305.579.0500 I Fax 305.579.071 7  \ www.gtlaw.com 



II GreenbergTraurig 

RCG:DMQ 
Tax ID: 59-1270754 

Greenberg Traurig, PA. 

Invoice No. : 5 1 10722 
File No. 102779.010100 

333 S.E. 2nd Avenue j Suite 4400 J Miami, Florida 33131 
Tel 305.579.0500 I Fax 305.579.0717 I www.gtlaw.com 

: 



Invoice No.: 
Re: 
Matter No.: 

5 1 10722 
Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 
102779.0 10100 

Description of Professional Services Rendered: 

TIMEKEEPER DESCRIPTION 

No time charged to this :file 

Page 1 

HOURS AMOUNT QAig 



Invoice No.: 
Re: 
Matter No.: 

5110722 
Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2019 
102779.010100 

Description of Expenses Billed: 

DATE 

07/01/19 

DESCRIPTION 

VENDOR: Triad Professional Servi NRAI - ACH 7683 INVOICE#: 
153 145 DATE: 7/1/2019 WO 77273, re: Cassidy Properties Inc. 

Total Expenses: 

Page 2 

AMOUNT 

$ 702.50 

$ 702.50 





FORMS OF REQUISITIONS 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the VillaMar Community Development District 
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture by and between the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of June 1 ,  2019  as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1 ,  2019  (collectively, the "Series 201 9  
Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the 
Series 2019  Indenture) : 

(A) Requisition Number: 1 4  

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable; 

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: Hopping, Green & Sams. 

(D) Amount Payable: $228.29 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Invoice: 1083 1 8  
- Project construction legal services - May 2019  

(F) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 

Series 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 2019 
Acquisition and Construction Account; and 

3 .  each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the Cost of the 
Series 201 9  Project. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

D-1 

I 



Attached hereto or on file with the District are copies of the invoice{s) or applicable 
contracts from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments {e.g. deed(s), bill(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby requested. 

VILl.,AMAR COMMUNITY 
:�VEL:t�dC_T 

____ _ 

�lt P,fficer 

Date: 7 J.Q
1
,.,..../L1--?1--------

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE OR [NON-OPERATING COSTS REQUESTS ONLY) 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: {i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and spccificalions for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereof. The Consulting Engineer further certifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (a) the portion of the Project that is the subject of this requisition is complete, and (b) 
the purchase price to be paid by the Dislrict for lhe po1tion of the Project to be acquired with this 
disbmsement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) 
the aclual cost of constrnction of such improvements. 

{1-. -< 'l \ 4 
14,_, f r  I \I\ '1 G-1, 1. -1' 1·\ 

Date: __ 7_" _2_ . .  _i_-_l_li�-

D--2 

j) /l,JJrv' ....__· _-_-· �-----·-·-···--· 
Consulting Rngineer 



"Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

1 19 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

June 30, 2019 
VillaMar CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services - Central 
Florida, LLC 

Bill Number 108318 
Billed through 05/31/2019 

9145 Narcoossee Rd. Suite A206 
Orlando, FL 32827 

Project Construction 

VMRCDD 00103 RVW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

05/16/19 AHJ Prepare copies of executed construction contracts; confer with Marone. 

05/17/19 AHJ Prepare updates to district file; confer with Marone regarding recorded 
performance and payment bonds and certificates of insurance. 

05/31/19 RWJ Research construction contract requirements for Chinoy; confer with Chinoy 
regarding same. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H .  - Paralegal 
Van Wyk, Roy 

TOTAL FEES 
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 
Van Wyk, Roy 

TOTAL FEES 
INTEREST CHARGE ON PAST DUE BALANCE 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.80 hrs 
0.30 hrs 

0.80 hrs 
0.30 hrs 

145 /hr 
315 /hr 

145 /hr 
315 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

0.30 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$210.50 

$1 16.00 
$94.50 

$210 .50 
$17.79 

$228.29 

$116.00 
$94.50 

$210.50 
$17.79 

$228.29 





FO
RM

S 
OF

 .RE
QU

IS
IT

IO
NS

 

VI
LL

AMA
R 

C
O

MMUNI
TY

 D
EV

ELO
PME

NT
 DIS

TBI
CT

 
SPE

CU\
L 

AS
S�

SS
l\tE

NT
 D

O
N

PS
, 'S

:&W:
ES

 �
l9

 
(Ac

qu
isi

tio
n a

d C
onstru

cti
on

), 

Th
e u

ad
er

si�
 a

 Res
po

ns
ib

le 
O

ffi
cer

 of
 the

 V
illaM

• 
CQ

mm
llfti

ty
 I>

ev
elo.

pm
en

t D
istr

ict
 

(tb
e ·1 \l)

istr
ict

''}
 he

r�
by

 su:
bnu

its
 th

e fo
llo

wi
ng

 re
qw.

si:ti
on

 fo
r <li

sb
ur

se
1n

�n
t un

de
r an

d 
pur

suan
t t

o 
the

 terms
. o

f th
e 

Mast
er

 Trost
 In

de
ntur

e 
by

 and
 b

etw
ee

n 
the

 D
istr

ict
 an

d 
U

.S.
 B

ank
 N

at
io

na
l 

As
so

ciatie
n, 

as
 trus

te
e 

{1h
e 

ur
rust

ee
ff ). 

da
ted

 as
 o

f J
un

e 
1,

 10
19

 as
 su

pp
le:

me
nt

e(;t
 by

 th
at 

ce
nai

n 
Fi

rst
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l 

Trus
t 

ln
de

:rimre
 d

ated
 a

s 
of

 Jun
e 

1 ,, 
20

19
 (c

oll
ecti

vel
y, 

th
e 

"S
er

ies
 l

<H
9 

Ind
en

tufe
") 

(all
 cap

ital
iz.ed

 terms
 us

ed
 he

re
in

 sh
all

 h
av

e the
 m

eaning
 ascri

bed
 to

 su
ch

 te
nn

 in
 th

e 
Se

rie
s ZO

'l 9
 In

d'e
nfm!

�}
: 

{A
) 

Re
qu

isi
tio

.11 
N

um
.be

t: 
15

 

(B
) 

Id
en

tify
' A

cq
ui

siti
mi

 A
gr

eem
en

t, 
if

 ap
pl

ica
bl

e; 

(C)
 

Nam
e o

f R
a�

ee
 p

Ul'S
uan

t to:
 Ac

qui
sit

io
n 

Ag
r�

em
t,n

t: 
Atl

an
ti(,

 '.IN
'G

, L
LC

 

(D
) 

Am
oim

t P
ay

ttb
le

: $
2'6

, :34
QJQ

Q 

(E
) 

l?urpo
$,e

 f,<>
t wh.i

�h
 p

tµ
d O

t i
nc

1;1tr
e4

 (t
e:f

e:r
 al

so
 t<;

 sp
ec

ifi
c Q

Qfi
trac

t i
f' am

otm
t i

s d
ue

 
an

d 
payable

 p
m

suam
 t

o, 
a: 

co
ntmct

 inv
ot

vi�
g 

pr
ogr

es
s 

i,Jaym
.en

ts
): 

iPh
as

e 
1 

Co.
ns

f:n.u:ti
on

 ma
tm

als
 �

r C
hqe

 O
rd

er
 l 

(F
): 

Fund
 o

r .A
eoo

unt
 an

d 
sµb

ac
co

un.
t, 

if<
an

y, 
ft.o

m
 whi

ch
 di'

sb
ut

se
m

en
t t

o b
e m

ad
e: 

Se
ries

 
20

19
· 

.il
eqmsitio

n
 

a
nri

 C
<Jns

tr
uc

ti
o

n 
A

ccount
 
of

 t
he

 
A

cq
ui

si
ti

o
n 

a
n

d
 

C
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

 F
un

d
. 

Th
e \Ui

4t
i'$

. iyt
�

 �
tiIDY

 �
nj

tie
s , tli

�t
: 

1.
 

obli
ga

tm
ns

 in
 the

 stat
ed

 am
oun

t s
et

 fo
rth

 ab<>
ve

 h
av

e be
en

 in
cu

rre
d b

y 
th

e D
istri

ct
, 

2. 
ea

ch
 di

sburs
em

ent
 :se

t f
orth

. ab
ove

 is
 a

 pr
o�

r 
char

ge
 a

gainst
 th

e . 
S.e

rie
.s 

20
19

 
A

w
um

iti
on:

 P.D
d C

oostruc
ti.q

n 
ACCQ

UB
t 

!md
 

3.
 

�a
ch

 di
sbur

sem
ent

 se
t ro

rth
 abo

�
 w

as
 in

curr
ed

 in
 co

nn
ecti

on
 wi

th
 th

e 
Co

st 
of

 th
e 

8eri
es

 1
01

9 
Pr

oj
;ect

. 

The
 un

der
signe

d her
eby

 furthe
r c.ert

m
es

 th
at

 th
er

e 'l
ia

s no
t h

e.en
 fil

ed
 w

ith
 or

 se
rv

ed
 up

on
 

th
e JD

istr
iet

 n
oti

ce
 :Ol

 ,any
 H

ffl,,
 rlgh

� t
o 

lie
n,.

 o
t,a

ttacbm
ent

 u
po

n _,
 or

 c
lai

m
 ·a

ffe
cti

ng
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 
re

:oe
iv

e ;pa
ym

ent
 of

, an
y 

of
 th

e 
mo

ne
ys

 pa
yah

le
 to

 th
eo 

Pay
e:e

 set
 fo

rth
 abov

e, 
wl1

ieh
 h

as
 not

 b
ee

n 
te

l�
d 

Pt
 w

il
l n

ot
 'be

 rd
gs.

ed
 sim

ul
\an

eQ
UJ,'

iy 
wi

th
 Uil

-e p
ay

mem
 her

wf
. 

Th
e un

de
rsign

ed
 he

re
by

 :ftm
her

 ce
rtifi

es
 th

at 
su

ch
 re

qu
isi

tio
n 

co
ttt

air\$
 no

 it
.em

 re
pre

se
nti

ng
 

pa
ym

en
t on

 ace
ou.n

t of
 miy

 retain
ed

 per
centag

e 
whi

ch
 :th

e Distri
ct

 is
 at

 tne
 da

te
 of

 suc
h 

ce
rti

fic
ate:

 
�n

tit
l�

 t�
); r

�
 

D-
1 

.. 



Attached hereto or on file with the District are copies of the invoice(s) or appJicable 
contracts from the vendor of the propei1y acquired 01· the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments (e.g. deed(s), bill(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby rec1uested. 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
DEVEWPMENT Dlj� 

;;;uLbit �
Respon!le 

O!cer Date: ] t-3. tJ µ 9 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE OR (NON-OPERA TING COSTS REQUESTS ONLY) 

111c undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbm·sement is 
being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such rep011 shall have been amended 
or modified on the daie hereof. The Consulting Engineer fut1her certifies and agrees that for any 
ac<Juisition: (a) the portion of the Project that is the subject of this requisition is complete> and (b) 
the purchase p1·ice to be paid by the Distt·ict fo1· the portion of the Pl'Oject to be acquired with this 
disbursement is 110 more than the lesser of (i) the fail" market value of such impmvements and (ii) 
the actual cost of construction of such improvements. 

fZ .... 'l l 5 

-A \· \ L._.,__\-\ L T N  fr

· 

Consulting Engineer 

·7 - 1. i � 1 <-:r' Date: -�------------

0-2 



��=r 
�,:iiu:11, .. 1191) 

,�����l!:����'�:,·������-�������lnd��-$ije�:��•!�!:!��-���ilhl'ic• 
wf,�t,>l,lk-Jt1:to�; . . . . . . . . .. .. . • :, : , :Pfi:;.•C,9,(i)tlllf: . . · ______ -_ . . .. .. \'' . y· _ 

�¥1§ilF:;:�15t-f£;;;: 
---��rmev:bMY�1'-�•�cmaU.yjthht,fflcl ..... ?' .J'..'<\_\ , • •  , . .. ,.,. "

· 

· .c .. . . . , 

.. ,, r· . �-
,:: •ear;- sr/z • w:• rps 

,. 

, .. .  
• 

. ,, .. ,,. -

...La 



ti4203 

124222 
1:24288 
1242;51 
1�4260 
124283 
1,24360, 

Cil'D, PO 03 f'&tortll .& Satlftary· 
, Structu.,.sJ .... . . . . ,, ., .. ... J 

$t11/2019 
6/121.2019 
fl1a/201� 
f>/141201 9 
f/1'412"019 
6:t11J20:ig 
�liOl2Q19 

Totah 

,$6,169Jl0 
·$2,548.00 
$S;OS'1' .00 
.$4i862J)O 
th.f 1:>oa .00. rt,4..Q� 
,�j12$,JJ0 
.13.$4Q,.QQ: 

$26,840,Qf 

I 

$1 38,555.00 

$1 38,555,.00 

, . $1'3J;S86.fl0' 
$◄"3tl:,:13B.no 
$1'27�607 .. o:o 
,j·122j�i!lft00: 
$116,583J)6 
·11 1�.555�00 
$H:1/fl5.00 

'Hi!t'i:t tnv's To Uate 
. i.26Ji�G0 

PO Bal�, 



Villamar COD 
CLO QGS Vill .. '18.·l 
1450 S. Park Road 
Plant City, FL 33566 

PoUd:!011nJy 
;POJ#· 1'97191�3,COD 
�t :'Btforc J..o-.dl,tg. 
;CrnifackMliit 811'1-191,-0661 

S-,� ·� 

&,i42 .j 

· a.: Base · 48'' biam:ete.r S;,1,v'�J,$�1fltJi'i: 

'z if ��,:�tkfamp 
·t l · �t\R�r· :1�,:P.l��1itt'�' W•l1 $enUmy: 

;i ,Mauh"D.le Riser-
'1 J 

'1 J 
3 J 
1 · ,✓ 

14" .Ecoentri.e ¢�i:!' 4�• P!lill'!l�ttr-'$i•,will 
S$nttJ� M!Hifiole Cone 

. 4' -lqse . '48" Diameter �'Wall $anifa':ry · 
Manbole � · · ·  

' ,, .. Z4.9lt �asx�fkfa�JP· 
4-•·mset 4:8," Dlameter �"Wa11 �l'µli�ry 

. ,M�rmote ��t · · 
1 J. · �� lq!ieritrlo Con� · 48" Qii,i.net1r f' �lt 

. :s!lnitatY t»,an1lele con& 
'• •l · . 50ft Ba11e ;tlf 3' OonlfoJ Slructure Type, �·c·'., 

. 6'' WaJi 

i ✓ 
'I J  
1 J  

'50'' �i�r 'Z· X 3' Control (tructur,e 'fype, �•\ 
0&4Wail., y,I �e; 

. . . .. . . . 

ift'' f;lii$$ ix �• Olict"!, lniet \ty:i(i C, 6" wal\1 
·wJ �9 

41" ·sase 2' liC ;i-' Ditch ·rnlet\)lpe C, 0" v,,alt 
iWf P:&O 

Page 1 

rmn 
1680 

., .. ,. 

33'-0 

1NO 

-Si-40 

... 
4&GrJ 

(580 

Invoice 
• t . • : • 

+t◄.� !✓ 
nY.4.0!} J 

w .. oo 



Villamar COO 
CIO QGS 
1450 S. Park Road 
Plan! ClW, FL 33566 

Umrli" RubRNekJ 
"ume, 

·• vtJJlll'l'lar Pfi- t ···· · ··· 
, P<AA €�unty 
1'01i l97f'fsl.:Qfi(..'Of) 
:Canliefon: Lotdmg· 
COllt#cf::�rk tl.l•l�,-oq�( 

, ., .. ...... ·• . . . •, ···. · .. ,, ..... :>(:. ·· ·. ·, ,  

•r', _.:. - • • •• ••• • --•-• •' ••-• • •  • -•-•• •• • • • • 

� 1.•·�1•; 

48" Base 2' x 3' Diteh Inlet type c. e• wall. 
w/EB&C 

Salaftt& Due 



VIiiamar COD 
CIO QGS 
1450 S. Park Road 
Plant City, FL 33566 

2 ./  

t .✓ 

t.l 

1 .I  

➔ ✓  

1 ,Jc 
, _J 

-, -� 
1 ✓ 

Villamar rH I 
PoJk Counly 
PO# 197 1 9 1.0J CDD 
Call Bofo(C Lo� 
Contac1: Meri 813·29.3.0661 

2.5' Bise i4&�;01am�er s•J.\W'8ll Sanitary 
·t.v1anll1:1� 8j$e·, · · . · ·- " • · · 

'.8"'Z-lok.QHkei/damp 

i ,:m;e :=��iatMiet S"Wait s�nftarr 

'._ t4•i S'CQ!IDtri� C�h& A&Ji tliaMe�I' 5" W,a'.!I 
; -S�nitary M&More C0ne -

_- !ifr,Ba.ll.e, .2' ·x 3' O.ltoh· lnlelf1,pli C, $''Will 

,464 �i- i' ><-�'. b��h lo�t (� ¢,.$" -.y�ll, 
. w/_ EB&:C . • . 

. .  5!t�-:B'a$.e 2•·x 3' oiteb inlei.,tyfi C,Jil''w.all . 
"{6" Rfser ,2' x f Oi\etl tn(Qi type C. &"·W$il. 
•WI lHJ&C -· . 

\. · 

:53•• ·Ba�a. 0ix 3' EJtQi!i rntet t:� c, 61' waft 
· $a," Ritil)r 2' !ll: 3'.0JtQh lni�J type. 0.-'e" �I. 
·w1s•c 

514.0 

;i$$20 

414'.0 

3f;Qt) 

·6t00 

4$60 
474,00 J 

Sale$ 'iax (O.O�) 
. ..... ,, _  ,, , .. ¥ ' .  

lnvoaice 

474;00 

ao 
!1680 

S-i J 

l 
!174::oo J 474.00 

J J 

I 
s-.a 474;0() 

., 8-;i �74.00 

�;' .
. 

. . {
. 

' . 



Villamar COD 
CfO QGS 
1450 S. Palk Road 
Plant Clty, FL 33566 

Vi1J11mnr PH l 
· Polk County 
; PO/I 1 97 1 9 1 -03 COD 
; Call Before Loadiflg 
· Cot11aoc M11rl 813-293--0661 

58" Bas:e' . 2' x•c8roontftll Struoture type 'JO!'r . .  
. �•"Wii�l(,Wt'i'I� . . .  . . .  , 

t J 45" saslil ;alsi\x a.1.10'.' Diti'lh irilet tvPe •;•v", 

, .J 
, J 

J 1 .... 

, J 

6"�!f 
. .  

4!ft Ril¢l' 3'3")c 3'-10..-iafl� rntEJttype "V"; 
'6"\v�tf; y,J �ijie· · ·· · · · · · · 
';r.' 8-a$$ i' i 4'011¢.h �-tYM �". 9'' W.tlf: 
'24" 
wJ 
59" Ba�e 21 :x a• Dltch-mtet type c, 6" wan 
,2f:Y' �l� '2' x 3' t:lltch tnlet type O;G" W;iU, 
, w/ 1;$&0 

· · 

41" Sa$& ,ar� 3'. Pitch tmt�t "YPe-�. �waJI,, 
'W/ EB.&sC 

/: 
: � 

. 

'$'ff{) 

:t�Q 

5HJO 
1410 

Invoice 

768.00 

761,QQ: J ''m8;,0Q , 
f, 

_.....__._ ___ �-��Ju--'.fj iS-i/ ;,;f;;�ic·· '···· :,. �:�: --� � �v-tJ-

l,Y; ___ �.;,111 

tBOi4& 7'68.00 / 

,i 

&utttotaJ 



�l� 
·7 

·

· .

. ·
· 

� 
. 
•✓. 
..
. .ill.< . . , 

', , .. ,-/ 
' 

Villamar COD 
C/O QGS 
1450 S. Par1< Road 
Plant City, FL 33566 

. ... . -- r. · 
- · ..... -

2 /· 
,, l 

1 ✓  

1 j  
J $ : 

1 y  

f✓ 

1 Jt 

1 ✓ 

1 J' 

1 ✓  

: .\2' BaD; -�'! �nitrtet 5" WaJ1 Sflfl� ,. 
: Mann��., , .  
, '8'' Z,LOk.�Vmamp 

• 4' R-isi�r �11 Dl\lme.t!Jr f' Wall ianiti!'rY 
. Mliitihole RISB.t' 
�. . ' ' -

.

.. 

21, !i<;Qfiflt(i¢ CQrte 46'' �01!3-Mttr !ft'' w�n 
sani�ry M_t,�l� �one 

2' Bb�• 48\'. ;Qiatt1eie1\$" Wail s'anJtary 
Manhole Ba•·· · :. · · 

. ll'° i!-L?� $J8Sk�tl�mp. 
. . ' ') . .  . 
:�(5' FJiser · Mr rliadrel�r pl� Walt Sanitary 
MiinnoJe Riser 

z �isJlr . .  46".J))jamt1ter5ilW$\l·s•n�fY 
'.Malihele fli&Sr. 
'.2· £focentWC-ot1e ·t8" Ofam�r�1rw�1i �Mary,�nllote 9.<me 
.2,f' 'Bas& 4&'\0iametet 5" Wad $ariltsi:y 
Manh.�ta Bis.e ... ' . . ... 

. 8" z+ok .ff!-�'tldatnp 
4:8ij Qlametei:; 6-" To, $lab 
.iir,'ea� 48" P�rne�r$" WaUSani�ey 
'Manf\ble, B� 
i8" .Z,-lt .. . 

. ' 
2100 

4700 

f7;$0! 

�-

716.00 

&tiffl t• (O�ij�4) •�- '" • ,  M ,. -w, • ,-
............................... .. , .. , .. 

.. .. , .... �.- · .. . . , 

'ltJ1.w1e, Due 

1,126,00 

716;()0· 

! 

; ' .  
1 �,tui 4 . t I 

,, .. _ .. : .. ·, ... 2,.t 
'• 0 0 ••,, � 0 ,  .'.�;,. 

'" ·�••" .. - Jo �MO �--"-.. : 

·.\a 

· , 
... , .. _.,._.,_,,.,., , ... ,---.. ..... i,,, 



' · VfflrimarcC0Q 
,{l/0 Cl$$ .. ·-

. Mso s .. Part< t«,• 
P)��tCIW, Fl, �p8'6 

,�� ,-.....i,1;v :1 , .. . - •":"'. 1~ r --. ! - •  1r. ,..  -,l - • y.' -� - - •� • :� -��·, 1 
1 Ship 1·n . . 

. - . . · • 
a:L --- -�-- • . ___ ...__ . -.;.,._� _-2;.,._;. -__ .. _ --- - - -•..a •• •• ...J 
'VJtlilut PJ;t l 
'Phlk. Coumy . 
f.Ofl l.91t9.143-Cflf) 

. •. : 
19iifl l3cfon:: l.o� 

. RE,C'E� .·· . .  :: :�ettMilt{i 313.l9$;,Qfm'l 

fiJt 1 ·s· .201t. · 
J)!}('t�� ,#1 .. : � �� �·i .�

.-

·-·. · _, > .. P· . ' 

· 4.,·Q�r;:Slf W,ati J1111Ua1¥ 
; t�et · 

�lE•nm"b eqne,_ :cfs1t:OJam�Wsll 
;f�(fW�11c��� 
;t!'i-�h�, �:,1r!f,tiiklt1,lnfet T1,l).�V,,,:811Wati 

�4r,��'-' . 3�_t< .f. Ott¢1lJnJ�t jypt/V''�,tr. wall'.wtea&e. 

Page � 

2100 

. 788:0 
2'4At 

•� •I :•: .'< • ., • • • ,. 
,
.
,_,..,,_ 

·

' 

7$.00 

' ' 

, _'Sales Tax (0.0ft) 1 • 

........ ··•··,·,-• .. 
-���--- _., ....... "'"" .. a,-1.· -----,,------�"ti>\ 

�, 



Villamar COD 
CJO QGS 
1450 S. Park Road 
Plar\1 City, Fl 33566 

?l 
,1 J 

,1 / 

'1 ' 

�t 
·1 / 

t i  

1' -J 

1 . .r 

1 /  

1 J 

� . . .. . 

J971i9f£ctm 
. afore t.olldlni 
,w. ·� gt3�(j� 

· . . ,1(a..,f· ,4ff' PJt:i:meter#5M .:· 
· J.,!iinfm�J!as" 
. &trz.to� �l(e�amp 

5' mut •48'1- b'.iattiater 5'' WiilcSlfflllary 
M&ntttite l'Ts-Qt 
24'' iz�-C<i>nlf •48!' blartteteMitj Wait 
�Jl!;IOl �tu?I� ��i 

'. -4• 8a§e 4B" o�etet'l:i''. wao-s�t'iilatt 
Manhole 8a8e: · · : 
. 8" Z-J..ok 9<l$k$t/dafup 

'2' Rfae:r At)" oiametlJr�1,·wa1.1 ttani�ty 
. .  M,ttfl(jfe Rlsctr 
' :.24;,·aecei\trie bone . 4&'' Olameter 5'' Wail 
, Sanl�r-y M��ple Cone,, 
41f �$$�, '2' x �- Oft� '"'-ett}'Ff C. �·· wal� WJ j 
!:•MiC. 
:12" �· Pl ?t f• {l!Jbt! l'.fll�t f�8 '",,r; � Waif 
24/' Riser '$' x 4' lliton11,n1ettype-'V'', � 
iW�H wl �8&e 
·49" Ba� �•3,•• � 3"·10� Diteq lnt¢l tme-Y, 
,� w�u 

7:B(){l 
2:�0 

'. i 

··1- 14.EM,O:. J. . .... ' . ' , .··, . t, 1.2(i.Q(I 

�,l 

MtJ 

,.. 

Pap-1 

-i '\ljllamat1J-if" '.,"
. '�-� : ·'°' 
'. �DD 
;·,��� 

aeo 

188C) 

4600 

. • 

6440 

Invoice 



, .�•-· ·· 
� .. ,�,.1,;,,.,-., ,, . 

Subtotal: 

Sillvs tax lt�O¾l 

RECE�;··; 

.... --EUN ·;1J:;·:·.�---�:::) i 

- . 

·Batance Que 



; Vill�mar CDO 
.· C/O QGS 
, 1 450 S. Park Road 

VinamnrPH I 
Polk County 
PO# 197191-03 COD 
Call Belbn: Loading 

. Plant City, Fl 33566 

JU l  2 4 20\9 

,BY� . ·:: :;,� ·�: 

, Contncl: Mark 1 1 3•293-0661 

.,, 

:;2•.Base W l)Jameter S" W:a11 Sa1tf,lati 

1 ,.P ::jt�� =ffl�p; 
,�• Rl�r 1tl�ftr.�ij�t�"W�ff $..Ql:I.U!.liiY 
.ManboJ.e Rlll:err 
2-44' E®entni::t� 4J'' Qiam�r$;fWijlJ 
(S,c!Hltaty �nhti'le .Coii'6: 
-6$� ,'$ase 3'. x, ◄i o,IcfJ fojt;t 'f):tei1'\l".'\ 6/' W:.tlf 

... . ., , _ . 

t ✓ :�" Riser. a· ;, 4"rilt�Jnt� i� ''V'';\tw�!t 
-WJEB&O 
·at" e•se 4&'1 £)1al'llet§(Qyrl, tmtttyp.e 
"f.�',:5"�1l . . ... . ' 

. .  

• •r� 6 P-Top With \!Sf-' #$1'60 fq� .cast iii 

fflO 

l4�!l 

BUbtotaf 

36�.0D J 
a:h,oo J 

168,00 

l63.00 

.871,00 

$();80 ' 
I, 

Si.i:tAl. 

8-2.'lA � 

• I 

1 J 

lnvoi:ce 

� .. ... ---... 

1680 

8500-



·\ftllam:ar 000 
:CfO QGS ' 

·.- - •• • •  , • '-�··-·· .< - - • . • -· • •  
; Shl!i To , 
I .:_ , _, .._ t• l ,  A. J..._1 --••• : ,  • , 

t45Q $. !¾Irk Road 
ViJtamar PH I 
Pt,lk Cmtmy 
P0# 1'9:7l,Jj..OS C.00 ; 'fllru\l Cfty, Fl a� .Qdl Dm,re Lo"'J;ig 
:eoncaeft Mut t1a.m.�1 

:air: ____ _,.,.., __ �-

1·J · 16'' ,Ais.i!r; 31 W-'f Oiteti llliet 'type, "V", 61'.�lf' : .wre,e.ce ·· · 
· 

· ; 
14  .3.7-"Sa� 3'.x 4' Qiroh  ti!llet·Ty.p�Y.�'f,'Wf1L 

l ./ · J:s�• fti�i', .• ��x �1 J1l1Jm lnle.t l,)'f>� 'Y\,$1' 
Wallwl tm&C 

1 J  

1 " 

1 ✓· 

.51'' $asei $1�" � j\ .. 1on O(� Inlet t}'¾)e iiv\ 
•$" w�fl; WI EB� . . . . .. , 

3r B�e, .a· _x 4' Ditch.Jnte.t 'ty,pe "V", 6''Walt 
.t.6'; R'-r �· x 4' bitch ·Inlet tv,e.''V", G" WsiJ 

•. 
1Wlli8&C 

.. . . 

§Jl\P' 

1420 

t J  
. ,,,1 

34" :Sase. 3t 1X 4'.lli�Ch inlet Type V, 6"Vl:i'•ft . . .5320 

1fr' ltl$8i G:' x4' Ollch Inlet Type 1'\l"; 6" Watt · ! 1420 
,YI// EB� 

lahiitce Due 

':t:'S�fJ :.!.-�•'[" .,��., �·•�-1,-t�,�:!'1:t".� l,i: ' :1_� J.: . ·• � .. , :. ., •_r. J�11 .. : 

lfk�
n.

! ��fl.,: .... -.l, ........ /,:.•,�•!',�,.!.�� ::,,,,;;•.,·�-::�:
I 

' .; .. � 

'. al'! Base f X �··Dfteb 'fnf!t fge 'V; �WaQ ' 

S-7 J' 

I' 

- . . __ ..:. .. �--------

·•o 
1420 





FORMS OF REQl1ISITIONS 

\71LL.AMAR COMMUNITY DEVEWf�NT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL A�SESSMENT BONDS, SEmES 2fU9 

(A�quisition and CQtlStnwtion) 

The undersigned, a Responsib1e dffieetof the ViltaMat Gomniufiity Development District 
(the 

11
District") hereby submits the following r.equisitiBn fur disbursement itnder and pursuant to 

the t�fflls, of the Ma9ter Trust lnd�ture by and: betweelil the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee {the 1TNStee'1}. &lted as ,of June 1 ,  20 t 9' as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of :Fune 1, l!H9 {collectively, the "Series 2019 
Indenture�) {all capitalized tetms ,used herein shall hav• the me� ,ascribed to such term in tht 
S.mes :WI 9 lndcnture): 

(A) Requisitifin: Number: 16 

(D) Id;eptj'fy Acquisiti;on Agreeme� if applicabl'e; 

{C) Name of ill.ay� pursuant to Acq�sitiort Agr�mcm:t: A�tic TNG, LLC 

(D) Amount Payable': $69iUl:OO 

(E) Purpose for which paid or mcurred (refer ,also to specific contract ,if amo1lllt is :due 
and pey�ble p\U'sOm')t to, ,a OQntr�t involving progress payments): Phase 1 
Construction materials per Change Order 1! 

(F) Fund or Acoount and subaccount, ifran.y, from which disbursemenuo be made: 

Series 2019; Acquislti® 4fl!i Co11,strucfi<>11 Account of ,�Ile Acquisition and 
Construction Fund. 

The undersigne:d hereby certifies that: 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have ibe:en incurred !by. the' District, 

2. e�h dl,l)yrsement stt fottb above is a proper clmtge against the Ser�i 2019 
A<:quisiti�n and Cortstructiott Aeoount; an.4 · · -

13. eaoh disbnrsenmnl :set forth above was incurred m mnnection with me, t:ost of the 
Series 20 t-9! Project. 

The urtders:ia-n .,, A 1...erebi a ..... 1.. o ... ill • *1:..,.;1 +1;.ere L�r , ot ·b , fil, ·d· >.•1:-. " . , , . . d . , , • . . . . . . . . &'&ev ui . y i. !,P. 41ef . eu,. es 1,,1.UJ. y;i, • im;> 11 . een e . Wlw, or s.erve . upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment tlf;)On, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment ot any of tne moneys payable: to ,ffi:e Payee set forth above, which. has not been 
releaseg or will n.ot be �•�� $un;�owly with (be paymmt hereof. 

The undersigned heFeby further certifies that sooh requisition conqiirts, no item r�ptesenting 
payment ,on account of any retained pe.r<.entage wmciir the District is at the date o.f such c.ertifimte 
emitleq to �in� 

. . 

D-1 



Attached hereto or on file with the District are co11ies of the invoice(s) or applicable 
contracts from the veudo1· of the propei1y acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments (e.g. deed(s), bill(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby requested. 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
DEVE

Z
ENT DIST� 

� f::.y/--:fb 
Respoi::r•r Date: 7 � Ji I 

CONSULTING ENGINEEReS APPROVAL FOR 
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE OR (NON-OPERATING COSTS REQUESTS ONLYI 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i) Jhe applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the rep011 of the Consulting Engineet·, as such report shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereof. The Consulting Engineer further certifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (n) the portion of the Project that is the subject of this requisition is complete, and (b) 
the purchase price to be paid by the District for the portion of the Project to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such impmvements and {ii) 
the actual cost of construction of such improvements. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: ----------

D-2 

f\�.e\ l � 

A-\-\.,._"'\, .,,_ , N fr 

/_) -· It J tll.f'Y 



Work To Be &rronned At .. . 

Wr. flere&:n�l'()\ii,@ tbe1 fQJlowin$ tbt Q1W,er·PimeJ �I �: 

J� Adlntic. fflfi- - Per AttBcheo· fnvoi��· .... ,;, •..•• �,•fr•••i•.•• ••••·•m ..... �.,...-........ ... .,..(l§g��.'fiQ) · 

Total;Dfdudve Material QO· .• m •• , .• !••�··· (ldR,2�3J!i» 

-�!:'���.��-":"!!-����•�.111:�!��At'J.vdlcated Men1:�k���·111:.;�•,�•:�����·�,. .. 
:Q.�,..., .• :AUQWil:'-:�w:.�:�'·- ·::: . :- :� ... · .... x.:: . .. :: ......... .. -: . . · .. . . ..• '.PyrQ�!#J:!d · a,; . 

L�i§T§�TiS;;: 
•�if.«rl.l 

TheaboVcp., �11� � ��-dat«�and ffl�J -� \'1m,aaut�ir.ed to •  

:::02rr
1
�0�-- � '4"7 ¥t�1 .� 

$1-.. . ··• •a .. h · . . •� _ ·  ''.:.: _�, .. ·�;i.--- ·_ .. :_·.·• ·.:· ·:,-.·. 
.. 

D� . 1/2'l11-f �.... . •. :,4,.:/, . .. ·� . ... 

• 

-----.-

1 

.. 



C.Db ·,o 03 (afotm, $ sa11Jta,y . i: Sfr,Dct�•> - - -- - ·  - - .. , :$13'8,555.00 

12421 1 
. ... ....... &/10�0.1:9° $4,115.00 $1 (l'l •• 0;0,0 

124408 1/24/201,Q $:4, 180.00 $�03,'4GO·i00: 
'124457 1()/��019 $1.53(3.00 $101 ,924.1)0: 
124$03 el:28/2018 J3,_ffe51,00 $.98,367.,0Q, 
·1 245�9 '6/2Jl2019 '$42.�01 .0Q $ff.066J>O, 
1.,,  .. ·.452.·.5 1· .. . :1·1-l"' .. 0. 19 • .•�2, .. 15· ,1· · .o. O " � .. ·�':3�91 5,,00 � 
124553 7 /212019 ·$4,43:S�llO l.t't',i115JJO 
'124599 i118/201i ,$1.i76'4.00 $.ili,951 ,Q.� 
1:24661- 7l1. 1/201·9· :14;·1n1-Qg $41,782�00 

tetal. : ��.a"13 "I .9Vil't'9.',i!'. .. co¥ 

nm,H�$ lQ-Qatt[! 
,16;773,QO. 

.. 

-

- total: $138,555.00 

• 

.. 



Villamar COD 
CJO QGS 

1 1 450 S. Par·k Road 
, Planl City, FL 33566 

JUN 1 8  20\9 

I 
•. . nvo1ce 

� 

r 
� � 

t jNW =j . $11.0l!O'f9 
fl"; 

1f4i11 

. ,�-



$..ts -I 

'$�54 j 

1 .,. 

2 i 

f "' 

t J  

1. .} 

f 4 

, 
1'Villanmr Pl¾ l 

' •Poli CQunty 
; :PO# l97tlli"Oll CDD· 

CafhBe.fore Lomflt\g 
·'C011tact; Mart 8l3-2i3,-0l>5.!: 

��tv&O 
.. , . . 

JU\ 4\ I 21.t, 

f- � 

4' BaStli ;48• OtBrilltt�r 5" Wall Sanitary 
• ManhQfe ·B�e 
· ff' .Z:!lot �asltetl.cfaitlp 

; .,r· B�ti!i. 4:tf' Ofamllter �• ¥.ttlli .S:.anll� 
Manhole l!1'f!se 
8" ,Z•l,,o,k 9,11,sli;elfilJ0:1-P' 

2.5' Base 48" Oiil�ter si• wan S'anit(,fy, 
·. 'Miriimle Bas9 · 

8" Z..W>k f�sketlctao,p 

4� £.)�arrteter, 81
' 'top ��b 

•&W' .S:asa J; x·3• Qltoh lnle,.t typ.e. C, 6r wafl, 
•W/�fl&¢ 

·47" !:Jae '2' �-� Dit� tn�t type C, 6" wall; 
:WI ES$.C 

. . 

l •47" 8/!lS'e I?' x 3,i and\ Inlet tyfie C, � wall 
, : . . 

! 28" Rmer 12'. x �• 0� !�let t�� C, �)" wall. ;; w1rss&e 

1760 

6460 

4920 

492,0 

2040 

'474..Q(l •f 

·474,00 ., 

lnvoict, 

- ---........,��-- -------=--• 

a17.00 

., 

1',4.lOUO 



Villamar :ooo 
:C/b QG$ 
1450 S, Park Road 

, '�nl;OitJ( Ft 33566 

S•)>;; ,f 

�1t J !f 

J J 
1 

JtB.e.lt.J�D, 

jQ�, :Q:1': tttt 

viiJiiinafPH f 
Pofk Couiuy 
:J>:0# H>7'19l,.03 CQb .. ·.C.U BefQCQ.� 
.�· Mar,kltl±19J,0661 

3' Riser · 48" Diameter 5" Wall Sanitary 
Manhole Riser 

45�.Sase ��iix3\1ou1.1tck Inletl'YJ1e "V", 
6,;,v,,�ll, wf �C . 

.
. . . . 

38" Base 3' x 4' �itch tti�t i'.jpe !'V"1 �� Wall! 
. i4" Rii�r _3; .i(;.4' DJtcb inlet type iilj,,,; 6" """811' 

5�0 
:t4BO 

W/613� 

J 
. . ... Ji .· ...... ·�-• . ,-. 

1t1,r oo: y 
l ! 

7�$.00
1

' /l 
1, ·; 
f i, 

"!Invoice 

768:00 

SSMH-15 

�� . ... . 
, . bwance. bu.e 

• 

7$.00 



Vlllamar CDD 
CIO QGS 
1450 S. Park Road· 
Plant City, FL 33566 

VUlamnr PH I 
PoJlt�unty, 
POD M>71'91.t3 cop 
Calt�bfore Lofflfiog 
Cttutaot: Mark8>1;3�!:13.ft661 - :fr<EC.Ei�EP 

'
1ll . 0 J l:O)t . . . 

.. '.45•; Base· ":3!3"' itS',.j:0" Pitch trtkiifJ)e-�V":� 
• G'' waftrwl l:51.\lri¢ 

· · 

1 ·if · 3i'' Base 3' x 4· oltcll 11.llet 1'}-pe "\f', 6" WaH 

• 1$" litiser 3' x 4:i Pitch lhtet 1'.yi,e-,"\/1\ '6•1 
'Wall WI EB,&:C . ' 

3£l'' BaJe 3' x 4' .()j{� lroet ·type •"if', sh Wall 

1 J .lW' �l�r 3:� x 4' l:'itteh lni�t Type ,vrn, ewWaJI 
' J JH3.&0 

1 I '41" 8.\se 2' x 3' Ditch IOfet trg� C, Gr wait, 
•w/,!;!'ll&C 

-1 .I 51'' aai;t 3*' x 3�' Mlitlnole T)1m ''PV'', a" : 
· w1:1R 

1 

�-

1�2-0. 

5�� 

2460 

4iioo 

2440 

7$8.00\, :., 

7'68:.0:0 

474:.00 J 

' I •.SI cl( ii. iii ii, 

J 

" < 

168',0ll 

:Subtetal 



� 

,�
4
: 

·v.illimmrPM I 
,Polk Counl)' 
,POI# \1).'tltt'4i.3 COO 
't'.lrutl3ofurc1;oawng· 
,coni.ot Ma• lll-29'1-!ni,6,t, 

Invoice 

S/2812Q1f 124520 

•·· 

(),360.00 

4;03�;00 
29(01�.oo 

402J>O 
2, 136.00 

3.55.00 

sa,,s 'T�x :.(O:-�'%} $0.()0 

$42,301.00 . •  

� --··· 

'JQ·� 
·1'8l 
31 i ,f·-1 
+t 

.. .. - - . . ... ..,.., ... .. -� . .... . . ..,.. -
. · ·- iac;s:>i\.. �4 (

0
f,". - _ 



• -\ffl/a1n�r QPQ 
-CJO QG$ 
1450'$, P'1tR Road 
Plant Cit¥, FL$:}� 

SSMH-12 

, ✓  

2 ./ 

L/' 

1, J 

i ·V' 

I J 

VffJamar V:N t 
i>-olk Cot1tatf 

i-UCCCl.VE:r:,, 
.JUL: g·J, l:0'19. 

-'PO# 197l:Jt-lJ3 CDD' 
-� Bd.trb l.oading 
� Matt H3,i9J.1 

'24" la� Cone 48" aiaffie,\\!r .5'' Wa.JI 
SM:ital'}') Menbote·Ci:>o.e-- · · 

24" J;«;enlrie Co11� 48!/ Diameter !$" Walt 
sa:rntacy Ma:rmole CQtter 

· �$� Base · 413" .t)jam9ter S" w:au i-}m!�f;Y' 
Manhole 8ffe 

· f" Z-t.91< gaske-V�famp 

• 62" Base 3\3" x, i·•10" Ditch IAlet type "V'', 
f" WM!: wJ eB&t;:, 

5&'' .aase·- si:t t( ;r-10" eneTu 1nte1 type v, 
ij" Vial!. V# !=$.&-0 

· 47" l+tsQ. ;a�• x ;3•�' M<i.tmole 'PiP� "ff!ff'. t• . :wan 
. $411"64'', 6'' T�p $1• 

4�" BQ$8 :• x J' Gil� ltl{e-t �.e:¢. f" walt 

1680 

;244-0 

� 

Balance Due 

-, . 1 nvoicr, 

� .. ,I 

:S-a.GAJ 

8400 

8000 

•i 

76"3.otf .J 7$8.00 

"71J>;IO I J 7�,()0 

·s,uro 



: .Villamar COO 
.C/O QGSi 

· 1450 s. !P.� Road 
PfanlCHy. Fl 33566 

,, .i 

4 J  

1./ 

, ii 

u t  
1 .I 

3 :l 

j I 

al 
� ,I 

1 J: 

lV4flllU8t fiifi 
fqjk C�11m,, 
tfJlf l9119l.fJ3 Ct>fl 

·: ;�!:�'trt��t6r>i'. 

2' Eccentric Cone 46'' Diameter ?" Wall 
Sanitary Manhole Cone 

4' Base 48" Diameter S" Wall Sanilary 
Manhole Base 
8" Z-Lok gaskeUclamp 

r · i'·R!�F :�an P.Jam�t�r- $1'W;ir1 Sai.ii�tY 
.Mannore :Risel 

:a· &• ·4t°' tf@m$1�f fi W.afl $anmuy 
•Mai'ihi:ite ease 
Sw �4:9k: Sliske{lclafrip: 
�• tiase, 481''. Qlamettl"r:s• Wall •Sartita� 
Mannqle Ji�e · .· . 3'' Lt.61< ga�11e1Jffllii;; 

; 4' B$Je , 481• ,Olametttt fl" WaltSa1iitaty 
· Mattnote ,Ban' 

a•i z.-L� · ket1cr ·,, -' :.gQ$ , _  ,mp 
'$cf" d'.>.';c.�, ,$'$" )( 31-!1()1' [:Ji'cm f t:...t °''f 'V';,. ' - ' ' , , .. .  �. l\!oV, •,,P8 ' ' 
6'' 'Yla!li. .Wk E&,&Q 

§'$'' 'Riillir 2' X 3; Oitc!J inieUypEI C� '&" wall, 
wteeac ' ' ' 

5940 

5940 

. ,, . • •. ·!' ... ,. . : - . " ,. .,_,._ ·''" ·"··· •· ... , ... �- . "' -•.•. :·.a . • :, �---. : ·:: ,�, �· ' • •.· .•. ·•· ,. ..... . .. ,.;• __ ._, ,,,,_,,, .. ,,."'-'"'•·" 

·_ ,i,.:· ·.�--- -'- '. ';� ., . ..,,_ ._ 

Invoice 

011.00'. J 917.00 

'9'17.00 

$17.00: 

$4,436.00 

•R.ltl!Ct:l1'j'J']tC:ik: :' 
Ni Di t�tl; 

, 

5120 

� 



_..........,_ 

Villamar COD 
CIO QGS 

, f450 S, ,?ark Ft.ad 
Plant City, Ft. 33566 

1 1'  

1 l 

�SWED 
,Jut :t s  �,ns 

vniamarPM 1 
Polk Ctiunty . .  •• 
PO# l4'719J..;0$ COO <:!fl � Loadi!lt; . . ' ;,  
C:0.UJ!\cl: Marl 8'1$"J2Jf,3�,0661 

44"'Bastf ·3' x 4' l!lltc'h 1;1tet t:y� ;iiir', 6'' Wcafl 

: 44" Rise.r . 3' 1< 41' Dlttitr Inlet Type 'If>", 6" 
. Wall w/ 08.C 

7400; 

3500 

r· . 
. 

' 

:• • . ,,:,<··••,,� o, •,.�•=••:-: 

._,_,,, 

Subtotal 

882.00 J 

Sales Ta� ftJ.1%} 

Invoice 

·-·-. -�,,,..,,,,, ,.,,

.,,,.,.,,

, .. ·=•"'
·
''•,..,,..,.,.,,. ,.,,.,.,,, ' ,

,,...,

, ·"'·=· . .  ., ,=·· ���--,-----,�----,,.,,....,,.,,..--.,,.,...-----,,,.---,-,.,,,.,........
--1

ai't' ' ,.,\� 

,j I. 1 · 

.. . ... . . . . .  ,:.,i,,i' , .. i!.J ... .1.-J 
. 
.l :.t . .. ,... ..!�-� 

ffl'.06 



Villamar COD 
C/O QGS 
1450 S. Park Road 
Plant City. FL 33566 

,$�'6' 
RE?lACf!MEN '·T 

s,.:;:i J 
�.23; /  
$-32 J' 
s�s2 J 

fl. I 
H J  

1 

'Villamat PH l 
; :Potlc�i1tity - . .  
: :F()I 191t9l-D.3 Cllfl 
,, Catt Before �ng 
·; �ntact:·Mlll'k a p .. 29340661! 

. : :3• Base .it&',- Pi�me�r t" Watt $an� 
1 ,ManJ,;Qle Ja�; , 

· · · ·· · 
, ·. 8�2:.;,Lok"Jam<�fffaMp 

1§.J' __ ji�t; 3' g 4.' '.Oi.fob Inlet. 'f'.y�e -aw�. 6" WiiJ. w r�s&� 

.31 1' -Bas� .3' _t 4' f.')ttcf;l tnlet type "'I/", 6" ¥1fall 

,51" Base 3•3P � i-tti• Pitel\ Inlet t,1,t1 'f\/:/'\ 
-e-•:wjfi · · 

:84� Baw .3' x 4' r�h lnlet Type ·;•ti". 6" wail wr��c · · --

6� 

e�o 
:ee2.o 

, ., 

1�:oq,t [J 
i ,  

1:68-:0t); :'..f: 
768.QO: ..;f 

�11i.oo' J' 

Invoice 

'768.0Q 

768.00 

768.00 

682.00 

1G 

I' '' 





FORMS OF REQUISITIONS 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019 

(Acquisition and Construction) 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the VillaMar Community Development District 
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to 
the terms of the Master Trust Indenture by and between the District and U.S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of June 1 ,  20 1 9  as supplemented by that certain 
First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of June 1 ,  2019  (collectively, the "Series 2019  
Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to  such term in the 
Series 20 1 9  Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 1 7  

(B) Identify Acquisition Agreement, if applicable; 

(C) Name of Payee pursuant to Acquisition Agreement: The Kearney Companies, LLC 

(D) Amount Payable: $326, 1 84.22 

(E) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments): Pay Application 
1 - Phase 2 Construction 

(F) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement to be made: 

Series 2019 Acquisition and Construction Account of the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund. 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1 .  obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Series 201 9  
Acquisition and Construction Account; and 

3 .  each disbursement set forth above was incurred in  connection with the Cost of the 
Series 201 9  Project. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

D-1 



Attached hereto or on file with the District arc copies of the invoice(s) or applicable 
contracts from the vendor of the property acquired or the services rendered, as well as applicable 
conveyance instruments (e.g. deed(s), bill(s) of sale, easement(s), etc.) with respect to which 
disbursement is hereby l'cquested. 

VILLAMAR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMEl'rf 7b 
�- , - ---

Responsjble 
z

ftcer 
Date: 7 /_$l> �Lo/ 

J 
CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR 

NON-COST OF ISSUANCE OR (NON-OI'ERATING COSTS REQUESTS ONLY] 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the 
plans and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is 
being made; and (iii) the report ofthe Consulting Engineer, as such repm1 shall have been amended 
or modified on the date hereof. The Consulting Engineer fm1her certifies and agrees that for any 
acquisition: (a) the portion of the Project that is the subject of this requisition is complete, and {b) 
the purchase price to be paid by the District for the portion of the Project to be acquired with this 
disbursement is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair market value of such improvements and (ii) 
the actual cost of construction of such improvements. 

J ·') I. / 

/J --- 1,lv_,_,i_r_, _____ _ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: __ } - Z i' ·- I -
<
y 

0-2 

R-ti ,, 
h ... . ·- '( "' 'f. t 



THE KEARNEY COMPANIES, LLC. COMP>\Nll!S 

Office (IH3) 421-6601 !1625 Wl-s kc-JJ.nq Way, Ril-�n'jew FL JJ578 Fux (8 13) 421-6701 
U1ulergi·o1md Utilitie.,f Sile D(;welopme.11! 

PROJECT: VILLAMAR PMASE 2 PROJECT NO. :  0060-01 
PAYMENT REQUEST NO. :  1 FOR PERIOD: TO 6/30120 1 9  

1 .  ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . , .. . •. . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,987,654.32 
2. APPROVED CHAN.GE ORDERS & CONTINGENCIES . . . . . . . . .  , ; . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ......,$,----_,,,""'(2=57c-":,?,....,,4-:-0.=30,...J 3. CURRENT coNrnACT AMOUNT . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,729,914.02 ============ 
4. VALUE OF WORI< COMPLETED TO DATE 13% . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 362A26.91 -----�"----
5. LESS AMOUNT RETAINED 10% . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 36.242.69 
6. NET AMOUNT EARNED TO DATE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 
7. LESS AMOUNT OF PREVIOUSAPPUCATIQNS . . . . . . .  , , . . . . . . .  . 
&. TOTALAMOUNTUNPAID TO DATE . . . . .  , . , . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 326,184.22 
9, PREVIOUS .APPLICATIONS UNPAID . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 

_.;... ____ _ 

$ 326,184.22 
$ 

GURr�ENT PAYMENT DUE THIS AP.PLICATIO�J; • . • . . • • . • . . . • • . . . . . • • . . . • • .  $ 326,184.22 ========= 

CERTIFICATION Ol= CONTRAC'fOR 
The uodersigned Conlraclor certifies lhat lo lhe best of the Contractor's knowledge, Information and bollef, 1he Work covered 

by this Application for Payment has been completed In accordance with the Contract Documents, thal all amoun1s have been paid 
by lhe Contractor ror 11Vork for which previous Certificates for Payment wen� issued an.cl payments• received from the Owner, 
and that current payment shown herein is now duo. 

CONTRACTOR: THE KEARNEY COMPANIES, 1.. 1.C. 
----•..,,----,-c?<r.:'------------

-BY· �-,·::/ -, y ... ) A;:-"· . 
. _{......f'�-::: . .1£.,.,..':-"'--: __ . -"---------

//.11tl1ori=ed /l.,:p_r,lse11/ali1•e 
(.-···-

STATE OF FLORIDA } 
COUNTY OF HlLLSBOROUGH } 

DATE: 6/28./2019 

TITLE: PROJECT MANAGER 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged byC \, .... ,.: <, \
)
d·;1., ,L\..J.;�, Project Manager .of THE KEARNEY 

COMPANIES, LLC., a Florida Corporation; 011 behalf of the corporation before me this 28th day of 

CERTIFICATION OF ENGINEER 

I certify that I have .checked and verified ,his Reql)est for Payment and that it  is a true and correct statement, to the 
best of my knowledge, of work petformed and/or mtiterial supplied by the Contractor . .In accord1mce with the terms 
and condltlons of the Contract, the undenH9neci approved payment to the Contractor of E3alance Du.e This Payment as 
shown above. 

DATE: 7 �- /o I '7 

CONTRACTORDS APPLICATION FOR PAY. =1\/iENT . ' . .  . 



@ � fNVOiCE ... 

KEARNEY THE KEARNEY COMPANIES, LLC. 
COMPANIES 

Office (813) 421-6601 
Un.de1151·oundUtilities 

'SOLD TO: VtLLAMAR COD 

9625 We$ Kearney Way, Ri(•et"view FL 33578 

Site Deve.lopment 

PROJECT: ViLLAMAR PHASE 2 

N2 19213 

CLERICAL ERRORS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION. DO NO:r MAKE DEDUCTiONS FROM THIS INVOICE-UNLESS AUTHORIZED. 
cus:r. No. 

CONTRACTOR'S PAY APPLICATION # 1 

LESS 1 ()% RE,T AINAGE 

tOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Pl:EASE REMIT Tb: 
THE K'EARNEY COM-PANU:S, LLC. 

Plea,e add q ATTN: Dept. AIR 
9�25 Wes Keqrney Way 
Rlyervlew, FL 33S7Q 

PERO"/'iNTAGECci/.lPLETE 

$362A26.91. 

$ 36,24:2.6$ 

$'326., 1'84.22 

· INVOICE DATE 

Pl.EASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE - NO STATEMENT WILL BE RENDERED 
INVOICES .tiUE ER AGREEMENT - No P_lSCQUNT$, lJNPAIP AMOUNTS.WILL BEA.R.I_NJJ:REST AT t½% PER MONTH, WHICH 
IS AN ANf\JUAL PERCENTAGE RATE .OF 1'8%. PURCHASER AGREES TO PAY ALL COSTSAN0 PEES-FoR:co_l,.lECTION ON AC
COUNTS l{EW.INING UNPAIP IN EXCESS OF 30 DAYS INCL(JDING, BUT'NOT UMl,TED,TO, AT"rORNEYS' F!oES ANOATTORNEYS' 
FEE$ C,ti APPEAL. 

- . - - - -- -- . 

IN110li::E NOMBER JOBN0.-

006(!�01 ,6/30/2019 19213 



Bill TO; VILLAMAR COD 
PROJECT: VILLAMAR PHASE 2 
PROJECT #: 0060-01 

A B 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
NO. OF WORK 

SCHEDULE A •  GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1 .  NPDES COMPLIANCE 
2. MOBILIZATION 
3. PAYMENT & PERFORMANCE BONO 
4. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 
5. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 
6, SILT FENCE 
7. 5' WIDTH / 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK 
8. ADA CURB RAMP 
8. CONSffiUCTION LAYOUT 
10. CONSTRUCTION AS-BUil TS 
11 .  GEOTECH (CMT) 

TOTAL SCHEDULE A ·  GENERAL CONDITIONS 

SCHEDULE B • EARTHWORK 

1. CLEAR & GRUB 
2. DISC SITE 
3, EXCAVATION & GRADING 
4. IMPORT 
5. EMERGENCY OUTFALL STRUCTURES {EOFS) 
6. SOD (BAHIA - 2' B.O.C.) 
7. SOD (BAHIA - POND SLOPES & SWALES) 
8. SOO (MISC) 
9, SEED & MULCH (ROW) 
10. SEED & MULCH {LOTS) 
11 .  FINAL GRADING 

TOTAL SCHEDULE B • EARTHWORK 

SCHEDULE C • PAVING 

1 ,  SAW CUT & MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT 
2. 1.5" TYPE S-1 ASPHALT 
3. 6" LIMEROCK BASE (LBR 100) 
4. 12'' STABILIZED SUBGRADE (LBR 40) 
5. MIAMI CURB 
6. SIGNAGE AND STRIPING 
7. 1" ASPHALT, TYPE SP-8.5 
8. 1·112" ASPHALT, TYPE SP-12.5 
9, 8" FOOT LIMEROCK (LBR 100) 
10. 10" STABILIZED SUBGRADE {FBV 75} 
1 1 .  10" STABILIZED SHOULDER (LBR 40) 
12. 8" CRUSHED CONCRETE (LBR 150) 
13. 12" STABILIZED S UBGRADE {LBR 40) 

TOTAL SCHEDULE C • PAVING 

SCHEDULE O - STORM 

1 .  15'  RCP 
2. 18' RCP 
3. 24' RCP 
4. 30" RCP 
5. 36" RCP 
8, TYPE V CURB INLET 
7, TYPE P STORM MANHOLE 
8. TYPE C INLET 
9. CONTROL STRUCTURE 
10. MITER END (5' X 10' CONCRETE RUBBLE) 
1 1 . 15" CONCRETE MITER 

h OOf\04\1 VIIIAM,ir PAV Ann 1 AOOOOO 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

THE KEARNEY COMPANIES, LLC. 
9625 WES KEARNEY WAY 

RIVERVIEW, FL 33578 
(813) 421-6601 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

C D E 
CONTRACT FROM THIS 

VALUE PREVIOUS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

7,401.94 $ 1 ,480.39 
76,790.14 $ 76,780.14 
37,575.93 $ 37,575.93 

4,130.00 $ 1 ,032.50 
1 ,777.50 $ 1 ,777.50 

34,486.75 $ 34,488.75 
61,081.20 $ . 
1 1 ,614.20 $ 

68,204.00 $ 1 3,840.80 
26,788.00 $ . 
44,604.00 $ 4,460.40 

374,453.66 $ - $ 171,246.41 

1 2,283.29 $ 6,141.85 
6,433.28 $ 4,824.96 

51 ,335.34 $ -
107,017.38 $ -

9,271.19 $ . 
1 0,777.60 $ -
53,030.64 $ . 

1 ,275.86 $ . 
3,600.65 $ . 

26,802.29 $ 

34,742.07 $ -
318,569.39 $ - $ 10,966.61 

2,804.24 $ -
97,914.68 $ . 

110,044.96 $ . 
56,716.32 $ . 

106,637.66 $ . 
1 1,387.00 $ . 
28,059.75 $ . 
38,389.11  $ . 
54,855.54 $ . 

9,976.80 $ -
9,214.58 $ -

79,084.08 $ 

30,003.39 $ -
634,968.49 $ - $ -

36,1 23.88 $ 12,643.28 
5,409.12 $ 1 ,893.19 

59,332.08 $ 20,786.23 
27,475.07 $ 9,616.27 
27,61 1 .65 $ 9,684.08 
87,951 .25 $ 30,762.94 
4,126.72 $ 1 .444.35 

1 1 ,138.16 $ 3,898.36 
8,063.14 $ 2,122.10 
2,055.00 $ 71 9.25 
5,413.05 $ 1,894.57 

PBOP. 1 nf3 

F 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

& STORED 
TO DATE 

$ 1 ,480.39 
$ 76,790,14 
$ 37,575.93 
$ 1,032.50 
$ 1,777.50 
$ 34,488.75 
$ . 
$ . 
$ 13,640.80 
$ -
$ 4,460.40 

$ 171 ,246.41 

$ 6,141.65 
$ 4,824.96 
$ 
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ . 
$ -
$ -
$ 

$ 

$ 1 0,966.61 

$ . 
$ . 
$ -
$ . 
$ . 
$ 
$ . 
$ -
$ . 
$ . 
$ -
$ . 
$ . 

$ -

$ 12,643.28 
$ 1,893.19 
$ 20,768.23 
$ 9,818.27 
$ 9,664.08 
$ 30,782.94 
$ 1 ,444.35 
$ 3,898.36 
$ 2,122.10 
$ 719.25 
$ 1,894.57 

APPLICATION NO.: 
APPLICATION DATE 
PERIOD TO: 
GCfOWNER'S NO.: 

G H 

BALANCE 
% TO FINISH 

20% $ 5,921.55 
100% $ -
100% $ . 
25% $ 3,097,50 

100% $ -
1 00% $ -

0% $ 61,081.20 
0% $ 11 ,614.20 

20% $ 54,563.20 
0% $ 26,786,00 

10% $ 40,143.60 

46% $ 203,207.25 

50% $ 6,141.64 
75% $ 1 ,608.32 

0% $ 51,335.34 
0% $ 1 07,017.38 
0% $ 9,271.19 
0% $ 10.n1.so 
0% $ 53,030.84 
0% $ 1 ,275.66 
0% $ 3,800.65 
0% $ 28,802.29 
0% $ 34,742.07 

3% $ 305,602.78 

0% $ 2,604.24 
0% $ 97,914.88 
0% $ 1 10,044.96 
0% $ 56,716.32 
0% $ 1 06,637.86 
0% $ 11 ,387.00 
0% $ 28,059.75 
0% $ 38,368.11  
0% $ 54,955.54 
0% $ 9,976.80 
0% $ 9,214.56 

. 0% $ 79,084.08 
0% $ 30,003.39 

0% $ 634,968.48 

35% $ 23,480.38 
35% $ 3,515.93 
35% $ 38,565.85 
35% $ 17,858.80 
35% $ 17,947.57 
35% $ 57,188.31 
35% $ 2,682.37 
35¾ $ 7,239.80 
35% $ 3,941.04 
35% $ 1 ,335.75 
35% $ 3,518.48 

1 
6/30/2019 
6/30/2019 

RETAINAGE 

$ 146.04 
$ 7,679.01 
$ 3,757.59 
$ 103.25 
$ 177.75 
$ 3,448.88 
$ . 
$ . 
$ 1 ,364.08 
$ . 
$ 448.04 

$ 17,124.64 

$ 614.17 
$ 482.50 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ . 
$ -
$ -
$ . 
$ . 
$ 

$ 1,096.67 

$ . 
$ . 
$ -
$ . 
$ . 
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ 

$ . 
$ . 
$ -

$ -

$ 1 ,264.33 
$ 189.32 
$ 2,076.82 
$ 961.63 
$ 966.41 
$ 3,078.29 
$ 144.44 
$ 389.84 
$ 212.21 
$ 71 .93 
$ 189.46 

6/27/2019 4:48 PM 



BILL TO: VILLAMAR COO 
PROJECT: VILLAMAR PHASE 2 
PROJECT#: 0060-01 

A 
ITEM 
NO. 

12. 
13. 
1 4. 
15. 
1 6. 

1 .  
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
B. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
1 1 .  
1 2. 

1 .  
2. 
3. 
4. 
5, 
6. 
7. 
6. 
9. 
10. 
1 1 .  
12. 
13. 
14.  
15. 
16. 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9, 
10. 
1 1 .  
12. 
1 3. 
1 4. 
15. 

B 
DESCRIPTION 

OF WORK 

24" CONCRETE MITER 
36" CONCRETE MrTER 
18" CONCRETE MITER 
TYPE "J" MANHOLE 
COFFER DAM 

TOTAL SCHEDULE O • STORM 

SCHEDULE E • SANITARY 

8" PVC SOR-26 
SANITARY MANHOLE (0-6') 
SANITARY MANHOLE {6·8') 
SANITARY MANHOLE (11-10') 
SANITARY MANHOLE (10-12') 
SANITARY MANHOLE (12-14') 
SANITARY MANHOLE (14-16') 
SANITARY MANHOLE (> 16') 
SINGLE SERVICE CONNECTION 
DOUBLE SERVICE CONNECTION 
TV & AIR TESTING - GRAVITY 
LIFT STATION & FORCE MAIN 

TOTAL SCHEDULE E • SANITARY 

SCHEDULE F - WATER & FIRE DISTRIBUTION 

CONNECT TO EXISTING MAINS 
8" PVC WATER MAIN (DR-18) 
8" GATE VALVE ASSEMBLY 
B" MJ BEND 
8" MJ TEE 
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 
SINGLE SERVICE • SHORT 
SINGLE SERVICE - LONG 
DOUBLE SERVICE - SHORT 
DOUBLE SERVICE - LONG 
4" 8LOW OFF 
SAMPLE POINTS 
POLY-PIG WATER MAINS 
TESTING AND BACTERIDLOGICALS 
TEMPORARY CONNECTION ASSEMBLY 
8" FLUSH VALVE 

TOTAL SCHEDULE F 

SCHEDULE G • RECLAIM WATER 

CONNECT TO DOMESTIC WATER LINE 
6" PVC RECLAIM MAIN 
6" GATE VALVE ASSEMBLY 
6" MJ BEND 
6" MJ TEE 
6" X 4" REDUCER 
4" GATE VALVE 
4' MJ BEND 
4" PVC RECLAIM MAIN 
6" CAP 
SINGLE SERVICE - (SHORT SIDE) 
SINGLE SERVICE - (LONG SIDE) 
DOUBLE SERVICE - {SHORT SIDE) 
DOUBLE SERVICE - (LONG SIDE) 
TESTING 

h /l/lAll-01 \/ill:>U�r P;,v Ann 1 Rnnnnn 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

THE KEARNEY COMPANIES, LLC. 
9625 WES KEARNEY WAY 

RIVERVIEW, FL 33578 
(813} 421-6601 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

C 
CONTRACT 

VALUE 

6,442.95 
3,081.95 
1 ,051.09 
5,224.85 
1 ,346.88 

D 
FROM 

PREVIOUS 
APPLICATION 

E 
THIS 

PERIOD 

$ 2,255.03 $ 
$ 1 ,078.68 $ 
$ 367.88 $ 
$ 1 ,828.70 $ 
$ 471.41 $ 

F 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
& STORED 
TO DATE 

2,255.03 
1 ,078.68 

367.88 
1 ,828.70 

471 .4 1  

$ 289,846.62 $ - $ 101 ,446.32 $ 101 ,446.32 

$ 224,396.92 
$ 26,949.96 
$ 1 1 ,1 90.84 
$ 9,683.70 
$ 3,837.72 
$ 12,436,80 
$ 22,788.30 
$ 24,489.68 
$ 6,805.92 
$ 35,459.05 
$ 25,068.67 
$ 374,271.21 

$ 777,178.77 $ 

$ 3,361.83 
$ 1 13,678.70 
$ 26,642.49 
$ 12,916.32 
$ 2,908.50 
$ 23,042.82 
$ 8,987.00 
$ 7,886.60 
$ 27,352.32 
$ 19,037.55 
$ 603.24 
$ 3,455.52 
$ 18,468.58 
$ 3,261.27 
$ 8,064.33 
$ 972.22 

$ 280,809.09 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

6,058.08 
22,941.60 
15,871 .86 
6,989.38 
1 ,835.52 
1 ,389.76 

732.55 
8,653.50 

29,420.16 
142.32 

6,212.08 
6,439.84 

18,626.74 
28,794.48 
27,801.48 

P..nP. ? nl :-1  

$ 78,538.92 $ 
$ 9,432.49 $ 
$ 3,916.79 $ 
$ 3,389.30 $ 
$ 1,273.20 $ 
$ 4,352.88 $ 
$ 7,975.91 $ 
$ 22,040.71 $ 
$ 2,382.07 $ 
$ 1 2,410.67 $ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

78,538.92 
9,432.49 
3,916.79 
3,389.30 
1 ,273.20 
4,352.88 
7,975.91 

22,040.71 
2,382.07 

12,410.67 

• $ 145,712.94 $ 145,712.94 

$ • $ 
$ 39,857.55 ,$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

9,324.87 $ 
4,520.71 $ 
1,017.98 
8,064.99 
3,138.45 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2,780.31 $ 
9,573.31 $ 
6,663.14 $ 

211.13 $ 
1 ,209.43 $ 
6,464.00 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

� $ 92,805.87 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
8,029.56 $ 
5,555.15  $ 
2,446.28 $ 

642.43 $ 

$ 3,028.73 
$ 10,297.06 
$ 49.81 

486.42 $ 
256.39 $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2,174.23 
2,253,94 
6,51 9.36 

10,078.07 
$ 

39,857.55 
9,324,87 
4,520.71 
1 ,017.98 
8,064.99 
3,138.45 
2,760.31 
9,573.31 
6,663. 14  

21 1.13 
1 ,209.43 
6,464.00 

92,805.87 

8,029.56 
5,555.15 
2,446.28 

642.43 
486.42 
256.39 

3,028.73 
10,297,0B 

49.81 
2,174.23 
2,253.94 
6,519.36 

10,078.07 

APPLICATION NO.: 
APPLICATION DATE 
PERIOD TO: 
GC/OWNER'S NO.: 

G H 

1 
6/30/2019 
6/30/2019 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
% 

35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 

4,187.92 $ 
2,003.27 $ 

683.21 $ 
3,396.15 $ 

875.47 $ 

225.50 
107.07 
36.79 

182.87 
47.14  

35% $ 1 88,400.30 $ 10,144.65 

35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% S 
90% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 

0% $ 
0% $ 

145,858.00 
17,517.47 
7,274.05 
6,294.40 
2,384.52 
8,083.92 

$ 7,853.89 
$ 943.25 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1 4,812.39 $ 
2,448.97 $ 
4,423.85 $ 

23,048.38 $ 
25,068.67 $ 

374,271 .21 $ 

391.68 
338.93 
127.32 
435.29 
797.59 

2,204.07 
238.21 

1,241 .07 

1 9% $ 631,465.83 $ 14,571 .30 

0% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
0% $ 
0% $ 
0% $ 

3,351.63 $ 
74,021.15 $ 
17,317.62 $ 
8,395.61 $ 
1 ,890.52 $ 

14,977.83 $ 
5,828.55 $ 
.5,126.29 $ 

17,779.01 $ 
12,374.41 $ 

392.1 1 $ 
2,246.09 $ 

1 2,004.58 $ 
3,261.27 $ 
8,064.33 $ 

972.22 $ 

3,985.76 
932.49 
452.07 
101.80 
606.50 
313.85 
276.03 
957.33 
666.31 

21.11 
120.94 
646.40 

33% $ 188,003.22 $ 9,260.59 

0% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
36% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 
35% $ 

0% $ 

6,058.08 $ 
14,912.04 $ 
1 0,316.71 $ 

4,543.10 $ 
1,193.09 $ 

903.34 $ 
476.16 $ 

5,824.77 $ 
19,123.10 $ 

92.51 $ 
4,037.85 $ 
4,186.90 $ 

12,107.38 $ 
1 8,716.41 $ 
27,801 .48 $ 

111?.7/�019 4:48 PM 

802.96 
656.52 
244.63 
64.24 
48.64 
25.64 

302.87 
1 ,029.71 

4.98 
· 217.42 
225.39 
651.94 

1 ,007.81 



BILL TO: VILLAMAR CDD 
PROJECT: VILLAMAR PHASE 2 
PROJECT #: 0060-01 

A B 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
NO. OF WORK 

16. 20" PVC RECLAIM MAIN 
17. 20" GATE VALVE AND BOX 
1 8. 20" CAP 
19. 20" X 6" MJ TEE 
20. 20" MJ BEND 

TOTAL SCHEDULE G • RECLAIM WATER 

CONTRACT SUMMARY 

1 .  SCHEDULE A - GENERAL CONDITIONS 
2. SCHEDULE B - EARTHWORK 
3. SCHEDULE C - PAVING 
4. SCHEDULE D - STORM 
5. SCHEDULE E - SANITARY 
6. SCHEDULE F - WATER & FIRE 
7. SCHEDULE G - RECLAIM WATER 

TOTAL ALL SCHEDULES 

TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS 

ADJUSTED CONTRACTTOTAL 
CHANGE ORDERS 

C0#1 CDD PURCHASE MATERIALS 

TOTAL CHANGE ORDERS 

h nnRn.n1 VIIIAM,., P,av Ann 1 800000 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

THE KEARNEY COMPANIES, LLC. 
9625 WES KEARNEY WAY 

RIVERVIEW, FL 33678 
(813) 421-6601 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

C D E 
CONTRACT FROM THIS 

VALUE PREVIOUS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

91,747.60 $ 32, 1 1 1.66 
26,167.48 $ 9,158.62 

771.23 $ 269.93 
1 ,601.44 $ 560,50 

1 1 ,631.20 $ 4,070.92 

31 3,828.30 $ - $ 97,989,06 

374,453.66 $ $· 171,246.41 
316,569.39 $ - $ 10,966.61 
634,969.49 $ - $ -
289,846.62 $ - $ 101 ,446.32 
777,178.77 $ - $ 145,712.94 
280,809.09 $ - $ 92,805.87 
313,828.30 $ . $ 97,989.06 

$ 2,987,654.32 $ - $ 620,167.21 

$ (257,740.30) $ - $ (257,740.30) 

$ 2,729,914.02 $ :: . : · ·  ·. · ·  ·- $ �62,428.91 . .  

$ (257,740.30) $ (257,740.30) 
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

$ (257,740.30) s . $ (257,740.30) 

Paae 3 of3 

F 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
& STORED 
TO DATE 

$ 32, 1 1 1 .66 
$ 9,1 58.62 
$ 269.93 
$ 560.50 
$ 4,070.92 

$ 97,989.06 

$ 171 ,246.41 
$ 10,966.61 
$ . 
$ 1 01 ,446.32 
$ 145,712.94 
$ 92,805.87 
$ 97,989.06 

$ 620,167.21 

$ (257,740.30) 

$ . . . ·362,426. 91 

$ (257,740.30) 
$ . 
$ -
$ -
$ 

$ -
$ -

$ {257,740.30) 

APPLICATION NO,; 
APPLICATION DATE 
PERIOD TO: 
GC/OWNER'S NO.: 

G H 
BALANCE 

% TO FINISH 

35% $ 59,635.94 
35% $ 17,008.86 
35% $ 501.30 
35% $ 1 ,040.94 
35% $ 7,560.28 

31% $ 215,639.24 

46% $ 203,207.25 
3% $ 305,602.78 
0% $ 834,968.49 

35% $ 188,400.30 
1 9% $ 631 ,485.83 
33% $ 1 88,003.22 
31% $ 215,839.24 

21% $ 2,367,487.1 1  

0% $ -
1 3% ·$ : : ·2,367 ,487 .1 1 

1 00% $ -
0% $ . 
0% $ -
0% $ -
0% $ -
0% $ . 
0% $ -

0% $ -

1 
6/30/2015 
6/30/2019 

RETAINAGE 

$ 3,211.17 
$ 915.86 
$ 26,99 
$ 56.05 
$ 407.09 

$ 9,798.91 

$ 17,124.64 
$ 1 ,096.67 
$ -
$ 10,144.65 
$ 14,571.30 
$ 9,280.59 
$ 9,798.91 

$ 62,016.76 

$ (25,774.03) 

$ '36,242.69 

$ (25,774.03) 
$ -
$ 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

S (25,774.03) 

6/27/2019  4:48 PM 



AU DIT COM M ITTEE M E ET I NG 
• 



SECTION 3 

., 



SECTION A 



VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Annual Audit Services for Fiscal Year 2019 
Polk County, Florida 

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS 

SECTION 1. DUE DATE. Sealed proposals must be received no later than 
Monday, September 16, 2019 at 2:00 p.m., at the offices of District Manager, located at 
135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320, Orlando, FL 32801. Proposals will be publicly opened 
at that time. 

SECTION 2. FAMILIARITY WITH THE LA w. By submitting a proposal, the 
Proposer is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules 
and regulations that in any manner affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the Proposer 
will in no way relieve it from responsibility to perform the work covered by the proposal 
in compliance with all such laws, ordinances and regulations. 

SECTION 3. QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER. The contract, if awarded, will 
only be awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience and licensing 
to do the work specified herein. The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory 
evidence of experience in similar work and show that it is fully prepared to complete the 
work to the satisfaction of the District. 

SECTION 4. SUBMISSION OF ONLY ONE PROPOSAL. Proposers shall be 
disqualified and their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that collusion 
may exist among the Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous contract or is 
in arrears on any previous or existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate proper 
licensure and business organization. 

SECTION 5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL. Submit seven (7) copies of the 
Proposal Documents, and other requested attachments at the time and place indicated 
herein, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope, marked with the title 
Auditing Services - Ridgewood Trails Community Development District on the face of 
it. 

SECTION 6. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL. Proposals may be modified 
or withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the place where 
proposals are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the proposals are due. 
No proposal may be withdrawn after opening for a period of ninety (90) days. 

SECTION 7. PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS. The proposal documents shall consist of 
the notice announcing the request for proposals, these instructions, the Evaluation 
Criteria Sheet and a proposal with all required documentation pursuant to Section 12 of 
these instructions (the "Proposal Documents"). 

1 



SECTION 8. PROPOSAL. In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that 
it has read and understands the Proposal Documents and that the proposal is made in 
accordance therewith. 

SECTION 9. BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT. The District reserves the 
right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, and waive any 
informalities or irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the 
District. 

SECTION 10. CONTRACT AWARD. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the 
Notice of Award from the District, the Proposer shall enter into and execute a Contract 
(engagement letter) with the District. 

SECTION 11 .  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Nothing herein shall be construed as 
or constitute a waiver of the District's limited waiver of liability contained in section 
768.28, Florida Statutes, or any other statute or law. 

SECTION 12. MISCELLANEOUS. All proposals shall include the following 
information in addition to any other requirements of the proposal documents. 

A. List position or title of all personnel to perform work on the District audit. 
Include resumes for each person listed; list years of experience in present 
position for each party listed and years of related experience. 

B. Describe proposed staffing levels, including resumes with applicable 
certifications. 

C. Three references from projects of similar size and scope. The Proposer 
should include information relating to the work it conducted for each 
reference as well as a name, address and phone number of a contact 
person. 

D. The lump sum cost of the provision of the services under the proposal 

SECTION 13. PROTESTS. Any protest regarding the Proposal Documents, must 
be filed in writing, at the offices of the District Manager, within seventy-two (72) hours 
after the receipt of the notice of the District's decision. The formal protest setting forth 
with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based shall be filed within 
seven (7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a 
notice of protest or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver 
of any right to object or protest with respect to aforesaid contract award. 

SECTION 14. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS. The criteria to be used in the 
evaluation of proposals are presented in the Evaluation Criteria Sheet, contained within 
the Proposal Documents. 

2 



1. Ability of Personnel. 

VillaMar COD 

AUDITOR SELECTION 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

(20 Points) 

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm1s headquarters or permanent office in relation 
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage 
this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

2. Proposer's Experience. (20 Points) 

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, or respondent, 
etc.) 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District's needs for 
the services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer's financial 
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 
(E.g., the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations) 

5. Price. (20 Points) 

Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services and 
reasonableness of the price to the services. 



SECTION 8 



VILLAMAR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES 

The VillaMar Community Development District hereby requests proposals for annual 
financial auditing services. The proposal must provide for the auditing of the District's  
financial records for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2019, with an option for four 
additional annual renewals. The District is a local unit of special-purpose government 
created under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of financing, constructing, 
and maintaining public infrastructure. The District is located in Polk County and has a 
general administrative operating fund and a debt service fund. 

The Auditing entity submitting a proposal must be duly licensed under Chapter 173, 
Florida Statutes and be qualified to conduct audits in accordance with "Government 
Auditing Standards," as adopted by the Florida Board of Accountancy Audits shall be 
conducted in accordance with Florida Law and particularly Section 218.39, Florida 
Statutes, and the rules of the Florida Auditor General. 

Proposal packages, which include evaluation criteria and instructions to proposers, are 
available from the District Manager at the address and telephone number listed below. 

Proposers must provide seven (7) copies and one (1) electronic copy of their proposal to 
OMS - CF, LLC, District Manager, 135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320, Orlando, FL 32801, 
telephone (407) 841-5524, in an envelope marked on the outside "Auditing Services -
VillaMar Community Development District." Proposals must be received by 
Monday, September 16, 2019 at 2:00 p.m., at the office of the District Manager. Please 
direct all questions regarding this Notice to the District Manager. 

Jill Bums 
Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC 
District Manager 




